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! 1 (Monday, March 5, 2012, 10:02 am.)
2 2 * * %
3 CHARTER COWM SSI QN 3 CHAIR STONE: Heéllo, everybody. Thank you for
4 REGULAR NEETING 4 attending this public meeting of the Charter Commission.
5 5 My name is Josh Stone, | am the Chairman of the
6 6 Commission.
7 7 If you need, there are copies of our agenda of
8 8 today's meeting available for everyone with Lisa Kahuhu.
9 9 Lisa Very good.
10 Hel d at the Planning Departnment Conference Room 10 As per our rules, al discussions today shall
11 250 South High Street, Wailuku, Mui, Hawaii, commencing 11 be pertaining to these agendaitems 0n|y’ which are
12 at 10:02 a.m, on March 5, 2012. 12 primarily the Draft Proposals for our upcoming Charter
13 13 submittals.
14 14 Before beginning public testimony, we have a
15 15 few items of business to address.
16 . dbv T \ebade CSR ORR 16 Firstly, be careful of your laptop.
t : ) 9 .
17 ported by Cglp?iaf issd Sﬁort hfand _Repolrt ges Maui 17 (Inaudible)) Thank you.
18 \2,€455VEI P rpégt luite e o 18 I would like to call this meeting to order as
Vi | uku, Hawaii 96793 . . -
19 (808)244-3376 19 of 10:00 a.m., and recognize our Commissioners that are
2 reporters@srnaui . com 20 present or excused. Lisa.
21 21 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, everyone should be here
2 22 today. Susan let me know that she's running late. |
23 23 haven't heard from David or Linda, so | assume they are
24 24 ontheir way.
5 25 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you.
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1 ATTENDANCE ;
2 COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 1 Also, | YVOUld like to present our qdf. We
Joshua A. Stone, Chair 2 have Ed Kushi, Jr., our Deputy Corporation Counsel. Ed,
3 Wayne N. Hedani, Vice-Chai i . -
Ao Baxag Moo 3 thanksfor being here. Lisa, Kahuhu, our Supervising
4 Stephanie S. Crivello, Member 4 Law Technician. Aswell as TonyaMcDade, our court
5 Pk R DR 1 Member 5 reporter. Thank you, Tonya. And Mike Molina, the EA
5 Clifford P. Hashimoto, Member 6 from the Mayor's Office.
Susan A. Moikeha, Memb )
Lin}’“QKay SLam;Q ,?Ameme{,er 7 MR. MOLINA: Good morning.
7 Yuki Lei Sugimura, Member 8 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Mike, for being here.
Flo V. Wiger, Member
8 9 Also, we have Sherry Broder, our Analyst.
STAFF PRESENT: ;
9 Shary Brode, Commission Andlyst 10 Thank you for being here, Sherry.
10 Edward S. Kushi, Jr., First Deputy Corporation Counsel 11 And, today, we aso have Mayor Alan Arakawa
Lisa Kahuhu, Supervising Law Technician ; i
11 ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: 12 with us. Mayor, thank you for being here t.oday.
1 Alan Arakawa, Mayor 13 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Good morning, everyone.
Michael Molina, Executive Assistant to the Mayor . ; feti
Rob Parsons, Executive Assistant to the Mayo 14 CHAIR STONE: | would like to take thistime
13 15 to approve the minutes from our last meeting. And we
OTHERS PRESENT: . . . .
14 Lloyd Fischel 16 have no minutes. So it won't take too much time.
William "Butch" Soares 17 (Audio feedback.)
15 Jim Smith . S .
Jeff Murray, Chief, Department of Fire & Public Safety 18 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, I'm sorry. | don't --
16 Lance Hiromoto, Director, Department of Personnel 19 CHAIR STONE: That'sall right Lisa
Services ’
17 ArchieKalelpa, Ocean Safety 20 Well move on to oral testimony. And before
ig 21 we begin, | would like to go over our oral testimony
20 22 rules. We'll call up each public testifier in the order
%% 23 that they registered to testify. Each person will have
gi 24 five minutesto testify on all itemsin our agenda
25 25 today. And following atestifier's testimony, | will
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1 ask Commissionersif they need clarification of the 1 Relative to things that can be done to our
2 presented testimony. 2 Charter, perhaps alittle language that would make
3 Lisa, first testifier, please. 3 thingsclearer. | would like to point you to Chapter
4 MS. KAHUHU: Lloyd Fischel. 4 12, Section 8-12.2, "Review and submit to the mayor the
5 ...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ... 5 department's request for an annual appropriation for the
6 MR. FISCHEL: | think | was the second one. 6 operation of the department." Review and submit.
7 CHAIR STONE: Lloyd, thank you for coming 7 Well, I think your question was, review what,
8 today. 8 where does that come from. And one way to deal with
9 MR. FISCHEL: Something got alittle mixed up. 9 that isto change the word "review" to "prepare.
10 Thank you. It'sniceto be here. | want to 10 "Prepare and submit to the mayor the department's
11 thank all of the people here, all of the Commissioners, 11 request for an annual appropriation.” That allowsthe
12 for the hard work that you've been doing these many 12 preparation to take place outside of the Executive
13 monthsto try to improve our Charter, which is our 13 Branch, which it should be in order to keep the powers
14 Constitution. 14 separate.
15 And as we see today in our society, there's 15 Another recommendation | would like to make
16 just nothing but growing confusion in many sectors. And |16 hasto do with the same section, 8-12.2.3, where it
17 history isreplete with situations in society where the 17 says, "Receive, review and investigate any changes
18 growing confusion creates directions that concentrate 18 brought forth by the public against the conduct of the
19 power in the hands of afew leaders. And we've seen 19 department or any of its members and submit awritten
20 thistaking place, of course, in the many proposed 20 report of itsfindings and recommendations to the chief
21 amendments to the Charter, having to do with increasing |21 of police." If that word "recommendations’ is
22 the power of the Mayor's Office and other rolls as well. 22 conclusions, thenit'ssettled. If thereis
23 | am here to address, this morning, the issues 23 recommendations, they can be recommended, they might not
24 relativeto the police chief'srole, the -- and the 24 beaccepted. But if there's conclusions, they have to
25 budgets and termination issues that were raised. And 25 beaccepted. And if the conclusion isthat the behavior
Page 6 Page 8
1 very good letter to the -- to the Charter by one of the 1 of the police chief must change, or that the chief --
2 Charter Members, Mr. Hashimoto. 2 police chief must resign for some, you know, gross
3 I would like to indicate that the separation 3 misconduct, then that is the -- that is more than a
4 of powers between the Legidlative, Judicial and 4 recommendation; it'saconclusion. So that language,
5 Executive Branchesis something that years of 5 changing "recommendation” to "conclusion”, would, |
6 experience, literally decades of experience, has taught 6 think, solve the problem that you're talking about.
7 usisessential for ademocratic society. In this 7 And the last point | want to mention hereis
8 regard, relative to the police chief, in atime where 8 that -- the idea of -- that there's nothing in the
9 there'san increasing militarization of the police 9 Charter, perhaps, that -- thisidea came out in
10 around the world, we in Maui can really help that from 10 discussion, that there's nothing in the Charter that
11 occurring by taking this issue of increasing the Mayor's |11 discusses literally removing the police chief, if
12 power relative to -- not just our current Mayor, but 12 needed. And | think that thereis. | think 13.13in
13 Mayors of the future, power relative to the police chief 13 the Charter actually addresses how one would remove an
14 into deep consideration. 14 officer or an elected official. Soitisin our
15 And | have afew suggestions that might help 15 Charter.
16 answer the good questions that were brought forward by |16 If we are afraid that, perhaps, the police
17 Mr. Hashimoto. 17 chief needs to be named, then we can add that word,
18 First of all, regarding budget matters, | 18 "police chief", to 13.13, and we would have covered that
19 think we all recognize that, when it comes to budget 19 base.
20 matters, thisisa Council -- there's areason that this 20 MS. KAHUHU: Time.
21 isaCouncil decision, and we should keep it that way. 21 MR. FISCHEL: Of course, that's up to you.
22 If the Police Commission is not doing itsjob, 22 Thanks very much.
23 thereisno reason for ustweak our Charter. The Police |23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you for your testimony.
24 Commission should be held responsible. Andthereare |24 One second. Commiissioners, any questions or
25 mechanisms and ways to do that. 25 dlarifications from the testifier?
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1 (No Response.) 1 going to be 63 employees that the Fire Department needs
2 CHAIR STONE: No. 2 tobepicked up. And currently, within the Fire
3 MR. FISCHEL: Have anice day. 3 Department, we don't see adequate staffing.
4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you for your testimony. 4 The other thing that we don't seeisaplan
5 Commissioner Moikeha, Commissioner Deleon, 5 for the merger. There's-- there's many -- like | say,
6 thank you for joining us. 6 many questions have been asked, and -- but afew have
7 Lisa, next testifier, please. 7 not been answered.
8 MS. KAHUHU: William Soares. 8 And that is, basically, our position with
9 CHAIR STONE: William, thank you for being 9 regard to the merger. Any questions?
10 here. 10 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much.
11 MR. SOARES: Good morning, Ladies and 11 Commissioners, clarification questions from the
12 Gentlemen. | am speaking on behalf of the Fire and 12 testifier? Commissioner Moikeha.
13 Safety Commission. 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you for your
14 And | did testify at the last meeting, and 14 testimony. | wasn't here at the last meeting, so |
15 realized that my testimony may have been alittle more 15 didn't hear your testimony. So | appreciate your
16 lengthy than -- than necessary. So thistime, I'll do 16 comments today.
17 the Reader's Digest version. 17 This moving of this department from -- or this
18 (Laughter.) 18 division of Ocean Safety over to Fire Department, |
19 MR. SOARES: Okay. First of al, the Fire 19 mean, it could happen without -- regardless of what we
20 Commission has discussed the merger with Ocean Safety 20 do here, or whether -- regardless of whether the
21 from Parks to the Fire Department for, | want to say, 21 department -- or the commission supportsit, couldn't
22 about seven or eight months within the commission. We 22 it?
23 have many questions. And many of our questions havenot | 23 MR. SOARES: You're asking a question that |
24 been answered. 24 think would need someone with legalese language to
25 So at this point in time, the Fire Commission 25 answer.
Page 10 Page 12
1 hastaken the position that, yeah, not in -- not in 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. And | guess --
2 favor of having the merger between the Ocean Safety and 2 MR. SOARES: | -- | know what the Charter says
3 the Fire Department. 3 relativeto, yes, the Mayor can do that. And | -- but |
4 As| stated last -- last week, | think | gave 4 aso read part of the Charter that says that any -- any
5 you around nine reasons why we were not in favor. And 5 movements within the County is supposedly on atemporary
6 today, I'll just kind of do the -- like | say, the short 6 basisand not apermanent basis. And thisismy
7 version. 7 reading, so, you know, please don't quote me. Have
8 Number one: When the fire chief was appointed 8 someone else, like Mr. Kushi, give you a better answer.
9 by the commission a couple years ago, one of the things 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And | appreciate that
10 we found was that the accreditation process was never 10 comment. And I'll follow up later with that.
11 started, never implemented, although it was a major 11 The only reason | stated it that way is
12 factor within the Strategic Plan. So we did assign the 12 because there has been counties that have done it
13 new chief the project of getting the accreditation 13 without charter, my understanding, and have moved the
14 started and processed. And -- and he has -- he has done 14 division into the fire department.
15 that. 15 The process of working on aplan of
16 The second thing that we found out was that 16 transition, are you -- is the commission directly
17 the Strategic Plan for the Fire Department was very 17 involved in that, or you just receive reports from the
18 poorly updated, if any. And so, again, we assigned the 18 chief and the Director of Parks and Recreation?
19 chief the task of updating the Strategic Plan on a 19 MR. SOARES: | am going to choose my words
20 regular basis. 20 very carefully, but --
21 My belief isthat since the chief has been 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
22 there, the updating has pretty much been done on a 22 MR. SOARES: -- when this was brought to our
23 quarterly basis, which is-- whichiis, for our -- for 23 attention, we naturally raised questions. And we had --
24 our perspective, it's been very efficiently done. 24 we had the Mayor attend two of our meetings. One was
25 Asfar asthe merger is concerned, thereis 25 maybe, | want to say, last July. And at that time, we
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1 had come to ameeting of the minds that there would be a 1 Human Resources, DPS, whatever you want to call them.
2 fact-finding committee made up of members from the Fire 2 Soright now, the department isreally strained in
3 Department and the Parks Department with the intention 3 maintaining the records and the personnel requirements
4 that someone from the commission would just be as an 4 for the firemen itself. With another 63, 60-odd people
5 observer. 5 coming over, it's going to be an additional workload,
6 To my knowledge, there's been meetings held, 6 too. And -- and everyone within the department is-- is
7 but the commission has not been involved in the 7 kind of strained because of the fact that they're doing
8 meetings. We -- we hear the results of the meeting from 8 the accreditation with no increase in manpower. They're
9 the chief and the deputy. 9 taken on the Strategic Plan, which is part of the
10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Sowho created the |10 department, but they've taken amore active and amore
11 commission? Wasit the chief that did that? This 11 efficient role, and amore productive finished product.
12 fact-finding committee, who created that? 12 And that takes manpower, too. Manpower has not really
13 MR. SOARES: Asfar as| know, the committee 13 been increased.
14 hasnot really been created. | think the Mayor has 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay.
15 instructed Parks and the Fire to meet. And they've had 15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners, any
16 meetings. 16 further clarification?
17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. All right. 17 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
18 Thank you. 18 CHAIR STONE: Y es, Commissioner Baxa.
19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners -- 19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Sir, | wasnot here
20 MR. SOARES: | just want to make one comment. 20 for the last meeting, but, if | understand correctly
21 Kauai and -- and the Big Island, they did merge their 21 from your position, the department isin the process of
22 departments from -- from wherever it was to the Fire 22 being accredited at this time, and, if the Ocean Safety
23 Department. And to our knowledge, both of these mergers | 23 division is going to be transferred to that department,
24 havereally had challenges. And, you know, our sort of 24 there may be some questions that may not ultimately be
25 independent research, in speaking to retired firemen, 25 good for the department because it is till in the
Page 14 Page 16
1 especialy, they really have achallenge in knowing 1 process of obtaining accreditation. So do | understand
2 that -- you know, why -- why this merger is being -- 2 that the position of the department isthis? That, in
3 being suggested. 3 fact, theidea of having the Ocean Safety come to the
4 In our conversation with the Mayor and -- and 4 Fire Department is okay, but, because of this, you
5 Mr. Buck, way back when, our understanding was the Ocean 5 cannot proceed as of now? Isthat acorrect statement
6 Safety department isavery efficient, very well run, 6 from me, or no?
7 very organized section of the Parks Department. And | 7 MR. SOARES:. Put -- put it thisway: The
8 guess the challenge the commission hasisif they're 8 commission has -- has, naturally, stated its position of
9 well run and well organized, and very efficient, then we 9 the merger asit stands. The understanding that we have
10 don't understand why there should be a move to another 10 is, if the Mayor decidesto do it irrespective of
11 area, different supervision. Soit just -- | mean, 11 anything else and it's going to happen, then -- then it
12 those were part of the questions that we had. 12 will happen. Our concern isthe fact that, if it does
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners, 13 happen, with -- without a proper plan and a-- and a--
14 further clarification or questions? Commissioner 14 and an organized plan, then what will happen is, in the
15 Deleon. 15 accreditation process, if the merger happensin the
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Butch, whenyou saidthe |16 middle of the accreditation process, if the department
17 -- one of the criteriayou noticed that was missing in 17 isnot really organized enough to fit the Ocean Safety
18 this shift wasthe lack of staff. Y ou know, 65 people 18 within the accreditation plan, then the accreditation
19 are moving, but there's alack of staff. What do you 19 plan may be deferred or stalled by the people outside.
20 mean by that? 20 And the chief is here, and maybe he can answer
21 MR. SOARES: Well, first of al, you're going 21 the question better than | can. But the concern that we
22 to need to create -- what we've been told, anyways, isa 22 had iswe're moving along with the accreditation, and,
23 battalion chief position is going to be created that 23 somewhere along the line, there's another layer of work
24 would sort of supervise this area within the department. 24 tobedone. The accreditation plan will -- if it
25 Therée's going to be people that need to do payroll, 25 includes Ocean Safety, there's awhole series of
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1 requirements that would make Ocean Safety accredited to 1 Chair.
2 be-- to be factored in with the department itself. And 2 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
3 that -- and we're looking at it like if -- if we have no 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | don't think --
4 choicein the matter, then, | guess, the choice would be 4 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Hashimoto.
5 to defer the merger until we get accreditation done. 5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: We've heard this
6 Because, at that point, we can -- we can deal with the 6 before.
7 accreditation with the people that do the accrediting, 7 CHAIR STONE: CIiff, sorry, thisisadirect
8 telling us, "Okay, now tell us what we need to do with 8 question from one of the Commissioners.
9 Ocean Safety so it will blend in with the accredited 9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Can | be excused?
10 department.” That's the challenge that we have. 10 CHAIR STONE: No, you can't be excused,
11 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Sir, | can seethe 11 please. Commissioner Hashimoto, please, let -- let --
12 difficulties that the department is encountering at this 12 letthe--
13 time. The question that | haveisthis: If infact the 13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: No. | --
14 merger of the Ocean Safety to the Fire Department isa 14 CHAIR STONE: -- testifier continue. Please.
15 good idea, when -- when will the time be when there will 15 Thank you.
16 beatime? That isthe question that | have. Will it 16 MR. SOARES: At any rate, that's -- that's
17 ever happen, or will it never happen at all? 17 what we understand the history of it. And | guessthe
18 So the direct question that | have, then, for 18 challenge that we have s for all these different people
19 you, isthis: What do you think are the problems that 19 and years, it seemed like it wasn't aburning question
20 would be confronted -- that you would be confronted from |20 or aburning desire to have it executed. | guess now it
21 that accreditation committee, from their point of 21 is.
22 view -- what do you think is their point of view in 22 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
23 having the Ocean Safety be incorporated into the Fire 23 Chair has a question, Mr. Soares. |
24 Department? Do you have any ideawhat their objections | 24 understand the desire for the department, and, of
25 would be? Because you are saying that it may jeopardize | 25 course, it's better for everybody for accreditation.
Page 18 Page 20
1 the accreditation objective. 1 But I think the basis of this move, and the push that we
2 MR. SOARES: Maybe | didn't word myself -- 2 heard from anumber of Ocean Safety lifeguards that came
3 word it properly, but the accreditation process has 3 hereto tegtify, isthat Ocean Safety, bottom line,
4 started. From our -- from the information that the 4 would better serve public safety being under the Fire
5 commission has received, the process can take up to 5 Department. And don't you think the public safety is
6 about three years. There's different phases that need 6 the most important issue here? Do you think that Ocean
7 tobecompleted. And you can't move on to the next 7 Safety would better serve the public safety under the
8 phase until the previous phase has met their standards. 8 Fire Department?
9 So the accreditation process could be anywhere from 18 9 MR. SOARES: | guessthe challenge | haveto
10 to24to 36 months. Okay. If you don't get to -- to 10 your -- your question is, being what we were told, for
11 thefinal stage according to their timetable, then you 11 thelast 10, 15 years, Ocean Safety has performed very
12 start al over again. Okay. 12 efficiently, very organized, very whatever -- so | guess
13 So there is adefinite need for afocus from 13 the question we have iswhat -- what is -- what isthe
14 the department to say, okay, we're gonnafocus on 14 gain-- what isthe gain for it? | mean, if -- to me,
15 accreditation and we're gonna get this done according to 15 you know, in private enterprise, if something's working
16 thetimetable that they are being directed. Okay. 16 well, we don't tinker with it, we leave it dlone. We --
17 Now, let meinterject one thing that, Y our 17 we give attention when the thing is not functioning
18 Honor, you kind of worded it in a roundabout way through 18 properly and how do we makeit work. But like| say,
19 your question. Theissue that we have -- or not -- it's 19 from the information we got, Ocean Safety seemsto be a
20 not really anissue, it'sjust acurious question. The 20 well run, well organized, well whatever operation at
21 merger from the Ocean Safety to Fire started over 20 21 thispoint. And, therefore, | don't know what -- |
22 yearsago. Okay. Our understanding isit started with 22 don't know what the reason for the merger is.
23 Mayor Lingle and then Mayor Apanaand Mayor Arakawaand |23 CHAIR STONE: So your answer isthat you
24 Mayor Tavares and now Mayor Arakawa again. 24 believe Ocean Safety better serves the public safety
25 COMMISSIONER HASHIMQOTO: Point of order, 25 staying whereitis?
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1 MR. SOARES: | cannot -- | cannot answer the 1 places. Okay. And makeit asix vote or seven vote.
2 question because you're -- you're asking meto tell you 2 Okay. But that would be the right way to go, okay,
3 something that -- if it doesn't happen, will they still 3 would be.
4 beasefficient asthey are? Probably, the answer is 4 And | -- and there was aletter sent to you by
5 yes. If they move, will they be as efficient as they 5 me, on October 10th, which makes that request. And it
6 arenow? And the answer is probably yes. Sol -- you 6 hasto dowith Article 7, 7.5, and that's 7.5.3. And it
7 know, | guess| don't -- | don't get it. 7 says, add further that establishment of an office or
8 The challenge within the department that we 8 division of adepartment must be approved by ordinance
9 have, okay, just as one example of what -- some of the 9 by two-thirds vote of amagjority of Council. And
10 questionsthat we want to get answered. We're going to 10 they're the people who can answer these questionsin
11 assume -- we're going to pick up 63 people. On agiven 11 committee and then come forward on two votes and then
12 day, if there istwo lifeguards at Hookipa Park that 12 makealaw. That'swhere. Not this Commission thinking
13 decides that they gonnacall in sick or they -- whatever 13 about a swimmer out there, is he gonna be -- or waiting
14 they gonna do, where does the backup come for thosetwo |14 to seewho is going to replace this sick lifeguard.
15 people? Currently, it comes from the pools, the Pool 15 That's not your kuleana, from my perspective. Your
16 Department within Parks and Recreation. If they'rewith |16 kuleanais, hello, structure.
17 us, we got to send a fireman over there. So that means 17 The second point, | did on -- August, |
18 there's going to be a station that's going to be 18 submitted to you a-- aletter in which | proposed a
19 undermanned. Okay. | don't think we can afford to hire |19 System for evaluating these proposals, numerical system
20 half adozen or acouplefire-- lifeguardsjust to be 20 15, threefor three. Well, I'vedoneit. Okay. And|
21 oncall. On call doesn't put money in the bank. 21 just-- | started asa-- asatwo-third of the 15 as
22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Commissioners, any 22 being acutoff, nothing that gets-- gets -- before
23 further clarification or questions? No. Thank you very 23 that, okay, gets considered. But then when you go to
24 much for your testimony. 24 voter, it hasto be -- it has to be two-thirds --
25 MR. SOARES: Okay. 25 two-thirds or three-quarters. Okay. So | am looking at
Page 22 Page 24
1 CHAIR STONE: Much appreciated. 1 the Environmental Protection Agency. And | submitted to
2 Lisa, next testifier, please. 2 you copies of the mission statements. | hope they were
3 MS. KAHUHU: Jim Smith. 3 --no, they'reright there, in fact.
4 CHAIR STONE: Mr. Smith, thank you for being 4 MS. KAHUHU: | have them.
5 heretoday. 5 MR. SMITH: Okay. But | would like them to
6 MR. SMITH: Chairperson, Members of the 6 seethem.
7 Planning Commission [sic], thank you for being here 7 MS. KAHUHU: There's not enough copies.
8 today. My voice has changed. Maybe | sound better. 8 MR. SMITH: Well, | would like the 11 members
9 But | am here to speak to you about something that means 9 toget one.
10 very much to me. Okay. 10 CHAIR STONE: Mr. Smith, can you continue
11 It has to do with structure, which has to do 11 while she's passing them out?
12 with protecting my existence. I'm aperson or I'ma 12 MR. SMITH: | was hoping that you could ook
13 nonperson. Beforeyou, | am aperson. So that hasto 13 at them because | am going to make reference to them, if
14 do with structure; not public safety in the water. So 14 you could suspend my time while you have had a chance to
15 you shouldn't be concerning yourself with whether or not 15 seethem. | thought they would bein your packet.
16 there's going to be an impact upon a swimmer when you're |16 There are two pagesthere. Oneisthe mission
17 concerning yourself with an amendment to our Charter. 17 statement for the Environmental Management and the other
18 Okay. 18 isthe mission statement for Human Concerns. Okay. And
19 My position is, it'sillegal, okay, for the 19 this concerns the proposal which is Paragraph 10,
20 Mayor to create adepartment. Okay. That means that -- 20 Proposal 11. Okay. And itismy -- you know, the
21 and that means changing from one department to another. {21 notion of human concernsis very tied into
22 Wewouldn't need a Charter if that were the case. 22 sustainability. And if you look at the mission of the
23 And it may be that you need to change the 23 human concerns department, you'll see that it does make
24 Charter to provide that the Mayor, with approval of the 24 thisvery strong link to us. It says, "Our mission is
25 Council, can create departments. And it's done other 25 to support and enhance the social well-being of the
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1 citizensof Maui County.” But that's what we're talking 1 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, there are no further
2 about, sustainability. Okay. We're not just talking 2 tedtifiers signed up.
3 about windmills and solar systems; we're talking about 3 CHAIR STONE: | would like to put out to the
4 socid lifestyle. Okay. And | would say that -- that 4 members of the public, anybody is welcome to come
5 probably that's the place, or anything related to 5 forward and testify, if they have not done so at this
6 sustainability, should be. Okay. 6 time.
7 And | would say that probably the Department 7 (No Response.)
8 of Environmental Management has alot of hard work to 8 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. Thank you. All
9 do, having to do with waste treatment, whichisa 9 right. Lisa, just point of order, are we bringing the
10 fundamental, okay, and garbage, and that's afundamental |10 Mayor up today as a public testifier?
11 andit'salotta, lottawork, and they're not concerned, 11 MS. KAHUHU: Yes, Chair. It'sltem Number
12 | don't think, with grant writing and what's important 12 IV-A.
13 inthelong-term for socia feelings, but the human 13 CHAIR STONE: Very good. So, Mayor Arakawa, |
14 concernsis. Okay. 14 would like to invite you up.
15 So | would ask you to remove that first 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair, point of order.
16 provision of this paragraph that has to do with guide. 16 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
17 Guide efforts to maximize opportunities, just remove 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question.
18 that. And then possibly have one asit relatesto 18 CHAIR STONE: Yes, please.
19 developing policies, that sustainable resource 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Before the Mayor
20 development could include grants from others, it could 20 speaks, ishe also available here for other issues
21 grantsfor -- for environment, but that's where grants 21 relating to the proposals?
22 should be written, not where guys to go out with a-- 22 CHAIR STONE: He came specifically down to
23 (Audio feedback.) 23 discuss proposals.
24 MR. SMITH: That must have been important. 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So if we wanted further
25 I'msorry, | didn't plan that. 25 information on moving Ocean Safety over, | have afew
Page 26 Page 28
1 CHAIR STONE: Must have been our built-in 1 guestions, can we address that to him as well?
2 beeping system. 2 CHAIR STONE: | believe that's one of the
3 MR. SMITH: Well, | appreciate the -- this 3 primary topics.
4 automatization. 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Thank you.
5 But, anyhow, the two points are, | don't 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
6 think, really, that the Mayor can -- why would the Mayor 6 Thank you very much, Mayor.
7 create departments and |leave this alone? 7 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Good morning, Members of the
8 And the other thing is, the place for 8 Charter Commission.
9 sustainability is-- isbig; it'snot little. And it's 9 Asyou may or may not have noticed, after
10 the narrow focus on waste treatment. Andwe got tokeep |10 selecting al of you to be on this Commission, | pretty
11 that. It'sgoing to get bigger. And, historicaly, 11 much let you have free rein and tried not to interfere
12 it's been the moving element for every culture, take 12 inyour decision-making or to impact alot of theissues
13 care of your waste. And, to me, there's the human 13 that have arisen before you except when you're directly
14 element that you'reignoring totally -- 14 asking meto appear. And | am appearing this morning at
15 MS. KAHUHU: Time. 15 your request.
16 MR. SMITH: -- by putting it there. Thank you 16 So there are two topics that | was asked to
17 very much. 17 address specifically. And | am -- again, as I've said
18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Mr. Smith. |18 before, | am perfectly happy to -- to address any
19 Commissioners, any clarification or questions for 19 questionsthat you may have of me.
20 Mr. Smith? 20 Fire Safety and Ocean Safety isthe one --
21 (No Response.) 21 first topic and then Environmental Management is the
22 CHAIR STONE: Thank you for your time. 22 second. Well, first of all, we're not creating a new
23 MR. SMITH: You're welcome. Thank you. 23 department. We are working with trying to create new
24 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Lisa, next 24 division. In Ocean Sefety and Fire, we are not creating
25 testifier, please. 25 even anew division; we are having a movement within
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1 departments. So these already exist. 1 thispoint has been thisis going to affect the

2 Thereason that | asked you to look at the 2 certification of the department. And the certification

3 Ocean is because, in the Charter, what | would have 3 we have supported, and we would continue to support the

4 preferred to have doneis | would have preferred to have 4 certification process. However, from an Administration

5 actual notation and language that would be appropriate 5 process, the benefits need to be primarily what is the

6 to be ableto have the fire chief responsible for the 6 community benefit going to be over and beyond what the

7 division of Ocean Safety, because the verbiage of what 7 department's positives and negatives may be.

8 theresponsibilities are, arein the Charter. The 8 When we look at certification, it'simportant.

9 actual movement itself, | believe | can do without a 9 Isthat the primary purpose of the Fire Department? The
10 Charter amendment, but it would be much cleaner if it 10 primary purpose of the Fire Department isto be able to
11 werein the Charter that actually defined all of the 11 look at hedlth, safety and welfare of our community.

12 different duties and responsihilities because those are 12 Thisiswhat we arelooking at, how can we best serve

13 actualy listed. That'sthe reason that | brought it 13 the community.

14 beforeyou, to begin with. 14 Many of the services that Ocean Safety have

15 Asfar asalot of the discussion that | heard 15 also correlate with having to work with the Fire

16 today -- and, Judge Baxa, | thank you for your questions 16 Department and Police Department. Most of the ocean

17 specific -- the primary reason that we are trying to 17 rescues have to be coordinated between Fire, Police and

18 move Ocean Safety to Fire and the methodology that we're |18 Ocean Safety. Thekind of training that the Fire

19 doing thiswas, first of all, to give Ocean Safety and 19 Department does -- they even have boats, they have

20 Firetimeto be able to work out an agreement. 20 sleds, jet skis, to be able to incorporate some of the

21 As Commissioner Soares, Fire Safety 21 Firework with what they haveto do in rescue. Ocean

22 Commissioner Soares, pointed out, | met with them last 22 Safety issimilar. And when there's an emergency that

23 July to start this discussion asto this -- of this 23 occurs, we want to have all three departments out there

24 merger. And this has been in the process for almost 20 24 at the same time working hand in hand. Thetraining,

25 years. Youwould think that if we were going to be 25 the coordination that needs to go on, we believe, fit
Page 30 Page 32

1 doing something, we would be wanting to find a 1 well. Andwe also believethat Fire hasalot of

2 conclusion to it after some period of time. And this 2 equipment and alot of facilities and training that

3 merger discussion has been going on for along time 3 would benefit Ocean Safety officersto get even better

4 through many administrations. 4 expertise and better training than they can where they

5 When first proposed, Ocean Safety was 5 arecurrently in -- in Parks Department.

6 considered very, very weak. And Fire asked they bring 6 Thisisthe reason for the move. Ocean Safety

7 up their standards to try and be able to incorporate 7 has made this very clear from the very beginning thisis

8 within the Fire Department. 8 what they want to do.

9 And I've watched Ocean Safety over my entire 9 Now, as an Administration, we've tried to be
10 termin elected office. And they've been trying to 10 very patient. And we don't want to just throw things
11 build the division up so that they can have a quality 11 together. Sowe've asked Fire and Ocean Safety to get
12 and a standard so that, if they were to moveto Fire, 12 together and work out amerger. And since last July,
13 they would be more a better fit. 13 they've been theoretically working together to try to
14 Now, the difference between an Administration 14 figure out how thisis going to be done.

15 proposa and the department proposals, | think, need to 15 Now, every challenge that has come up to this
16 bevery clear. When the Administration islooking at a 16 point -- and this was brought up, also, as a question

17 proposal, we are looking at all of the departments that 17 thelast time we met with the Fire Commission -- every
18 we have to be able to work with, and we look at all of 18 challenge that's come up to this point, our

19 the impacts that would occur having to do with the 19 Administration has tried to work to be able to massage
20 genera public, how we can best servethe publicfroma |20 it soit'sworkable.

21 global perspective. The department tendsto look at a 21 The question of staffing came up. And we said
22 very narrow scope as how does this movement affect the |22 that we would move the entire staff from Ocean Safety,
23 department specifically and what are the benefits for 23 which includes the secretaries, clerks, the entire

24 the department. 24 staff, over to Fire so they would have adequate

25 Most of the argumentsthat | have heard to 25 operations skills and they would be able to continue as
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1 adivision, not working as a combined division with 1 haveit right now, we have a good Fire Department. Many
2 Fire, but as a separate division under Fire, as almost 2 communities have volunteer fire departments that run
3 every other department does work. Y ou know, 3 without a paid fire department. Throughout the United
4 Environmental Management, you have two different 4 States, the standards that we have right now for Maui
5 divisions, Wastewater and Sewer Maintenance. All these 5 Fire Department isvery high. We don't have to have the
6 different areas, they work separate, even though they 6 absolute top pinnacle of the highest in order to be able
7 are under the same general department. 7 to provide this community the best service we have. We
8 Divisions can work separately and together in 8 have to be able to provide them with the best fire
9 onedepartment. So it doesn't have to be where we meld 9 engines, the best equipment to fight fires, the best
10 every Fire position with every Ocean Safety position so 10 training we possibly can.
11 that they cross-train so that they all intermix, and it 11 Accreditation is cream on top of that, that
12 hasto be coordinated on aone-to-one basis. Quite 12 would be very niceto have, but is not essential, in our
13 frankly, you want to be able to have Ocean Safety 13 opinion. Wewould liketo haveit. Andwewill work to
14 Division working as Ocean Safety Division under Fire as 14 continueto do this. But that should not be -- in my
15 the-- the mgjor department. So they should be able to 15 opinion, that should not be the determining factor on
16 go intact as agroup doing almost exactly what they are 16 whether the health and safety of this community are what
17 doing right now and go under Fire. 17 arebeing cared for. Okay.
18 We've also suggested that any other 18 And if the fire chief or this board can come
19 personnel -- and Fire has demanded a battalion chief -- 19 up hereand point out all the areas that we seem to be
20 that can be accommodated, we would be perfectly happy to |20 accused of not trying to cooperate in, | would be happy
21 dothat. 21 to havethe discussion, even in public, because | don't
22 Every request that they have come up with this 22 believethat istrue. We'vetried to cooperate every
23 -- to this point, we have tried to balance off. And | 23 way possible.
24 believe we've been able to work it out so that there's 24 Now, the responsibility of Fire and Ocean
25 some kind of an agreement that can be done. And any 25 Safety/Parks Department to work together to try to iron
Page 34 Page 36
1 chalengethey have to this point we're willing to work 1 thisout isthe responsibility of the department. As
2 with. 2 Mayor, | do not go down and | do not conduct those
3 Now, the one thing that's a sticking point, 3 meetingsand | do not sit in on every one of those
4 that seemsto come up all the time, iswe may be 4 meetings to try and iron out al the individual
5 interfering with the accreditation process. Well, if 5 differences. It'sonly when there are differences that
6 weregoing to wait until the accreditation processis 6 cannot be reached that | get involved.
7 complete, it will never be complete. Even after 7 | don't micromanage. And | don't think itis
8 accredited, the department will still have to go through 8 the duty of the Mayor's Office to micromanage.
9 and maintain that accreditation. 9 Over ayear since July -- July will make a
10 The accreditation, as far as we are concerned 10 year -- since then, they've had that much time to be
11 from the Administration, isimportant, we want to seeit |11 abletowork out the differences.
12 done, but it is not the overriding responsibility of 12 We're trying to get through a budget and we
13 what we expect from the department. The overriding 13 haveto be able to appropriate funds to the appropriate
14 responsibility is, how are we going to best serve this 14 place, which iswhy we're trying to do this.
15 community in health, safety, and to protect lives. 15 The same arguments that we heard last time,
16 We want to make sure that they are the most 16 from the beginning, isit may affect accreditation. To
17 efficient department. We have even suggested creating |17 me, that is not the criteria that needs to be addressed.
18 an auxiliary volunteer fire group to be ableto help in 18 Thecriteriais, will thismove actualy help this
19 areaswherethey are weak. And that was discarded 19 community, will it help the Fire -- the Fire officers to
20 because it may interfere with accreditation. 20 be able to have a close understanding and being able to
21 Now, to this point, again, we've been very 21 work closer with the lifeguards? Would it help the
22 supportive of accreditation. But if accreditation comes |22 lifeguardsto be able to respond quicker? Will it be
23 intheway of performing what needsto be donefor the |23 better for usto be able to have equipment positioned at
24 department, for them to be able to provide the best 24 fire stations along the way because we can then combine
25 service for this community -- accreditation, we don't 25 different division work in the same department? So
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1 would it be better for usto plan all of our storage, 1 working to build arelationship, not fight each other
2 dll of our equipment storage, where we're going to 2 and deliberately avoid each other, whichiswhat | think
3 spread things out, is that going to be helpful to this 3 is-- is happening because there's a -- there's adesire
4 community? Isit going to be helpful to have everybody 4 not to move Ocean Safety. And now we're creating an
5 working with the same kind of communication gear, all 5 adversarial type position because of a difference of
6 ordered at the same time, through one department, rather 6 opinion.
7 than different divisions and different departments? | 7 Now, the redlity is| could have ordered this
8 believe the coordination will be much, much better in 8 to happen last year if | had wanted to, to combine the
9 thelong run. 9 two and start getting them to work, but | deliberately
10 Any new concept, new idea, dways hasifs 10 chose to give them time to be able to work some of these
11 about it because people are not clear asto what they 11 issuesout. And | believeit should be well planned. |
12 aregoing to wind up with. And | dare say there's 12 believe I've again the department ample time to work
13 awaysthat fear that something new isgoingto createa |13 together to try and iron out some of these differences.
14 problem. And sometimesit does, you work through it. 14 But there comes a point where you have to say,
15 There is nothing certain in life except welll 15 do thework, if you're not doing the work, something
16 probably all die someday. All the other challengesneed |16 must bedone. And | haven't given a specific time where
17 to beworked out. And that's what department headsare |17 this must occur, because I'm still trying to get the
18 supposed to be doing, that's their job, to work out 18 departmentsto work together. And | was surprised that
19 things to make things work more smoothly. 19 there was testimony from the department coming down here
20 | chose not to come down and make a big issue 20 totry and fight against this, because | thought we were
21 of it, but since | am requested to and sinceit's 21 trying to work it out and I had the departments working
22 becoming a big issue, that's my position on this. 22 together on this.
23 Asfar as Environmental Management, we have a 23 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Well, | am, too,
24 division -- 24 because, as| stated earlier, the meeting -- and |
25 CHAIR STONE: Mayor, sorry, one second. | 25 missed acouple, at least two, and particularly the last
Page 38 Page 40
1 would like to put questions to the Commissioners before 1 one, | guess, where Mr. Soares spoke, | missed that
2 wemove on from thistopic. Commission Moikeha. 2 meeting. So | was surprised to hear today the Fire
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you, Mayor, for 3 Commission isagainst moving this division into Fire --
4 coming down today. | guess, all along, I've heard 4 the Fire Department.
5 support for this, moving Ocean Safety to the Fire 5 My question, though, is does Mr. Buck --
6 Department. Andit'salso been with great concern that 6 because his name was mentioned and he does represent you
7 it be done correctly, that everything -- 7 asthe Administration -- does he sit in all of these
8 MAYOR ARAKAWA: That'strue. 8 meetings between the departments?
9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- be answered, that a 9 MAYOR ARAKAWA: We have made ourselves
10 plan bein place, that the transition move as slow -- as 10 available for every meeting if they want us there.
11 efficiently aspossible. So | am surprised by some of 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
12 thetestimony here today that -- from the commission 12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: So | believe he's attended the
13 that they don't even support it moving at all. 13 mesetings that they've asked him to be there. | would
14 Mr. Soares mentioned a fact-finding committee. 14 also expect the departments to have had meetings just
15 Isthere one established? Wasthat established by your 15 among themselves separate. | am not going to say that
16 Administration or was that established by the Fire 16 on every one, no.
17 Department? 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And just lastly, | just
18 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Well, quite frankly, | don't 18 think there's some miscommunication going on here.
19 remember agreeing to afact-finding committee. What | 19 Mr. Soares did say he's not adirect participant in
20 agreed to was that the departments would be working 20 these meetings; he's only hearing it from what is coming
21 together, they would have meetings, they would work 21 to him from, maybe, within the Fire Department. And |
22 together to try and iron out differences. In my mind, 22 am not saying that histestimony isinvalid, but what |
23 there's no reason to have afact-finding committee. 23 am saying, there seems to be some disconnect here.
24 What needs to be done is the two departments 24 Either thereistruly a adversaria situation going on
25 need to get their heads together and actually start 25 that we-- at least, | -- I'll speak for myself --
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1 wasn't aware of. Because as| stated earlier, every 1 with the battalion chief. Even though, in my mind,
2 meeting I've attended where there's been testimony for 2 whoever isthe division chief currently under Ocean
3 this, with a concern that it be done the right way. 3 Safety should be perfectly capable working under the
4 Now, other counties have just doneit, you 4 chief to be able to do this, because he is going to know
5 know. And I've heard concerns about that. And | can 5 the Ocean Safety rules much, much better than anew Fire
6 see fromwhat |'ve heard, that people want to work it 6 battalion chief. But | am willing to work with it, you
7 out and they want to do it the right way. 7 know.
8 And | am supportive of seeing that this 8 So we've been able -- to this point, I've been
9 divisionmove. And | would liketo seeit donein the 9 saying, okay, whatever it is, go ahead, go ahead, go
10 right way. But | also seeit as an amendment that is 10 ahead.
11 going to probably need to happen because if it's taken 11 So Commissioner Soares comes here today and
12 20 yearsto get to this place, with no promise or 12 say, well, they haven't had the communication as
13 commitment that it will be done eventually, when 13 Commission Members, that's not my responsibility as
14 accreditation is done or not, that's -- that's pretty 14 Mayor. That's the department's responsibility. If the
15 sad. And soif it takes a Charter Amendment put forth 15 commission does not know what is going on, it'sthe
16 to the people, and let them decide thisissue, then 16 commissioner's, their responsibility, to find out what's
17 maybe that's what we need to do, with a caveat that 17 going on. Because they've known since I've had their
18 there be some time given for aplan, atransitional 18 meeting with them that this was supposed to be
19 plan, to be given and proposed so that it's done and in 19 occurring.
20 theright way. 20 And, again, my job is not to micromanage, to
21 So | don't know. We need to hear from the 21 take them by the hand and go through step by step. We
22 fire chief, too, because alot of things have changed. 22 have put down what the general rules are, what we're
23 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Commissioner, quitefrankly, |23 tryingto accomplish. And they should be professional
24 al thistime, until | heard Commissioner Soares come up 24 enough to be able to follow up with this procedure.
25 here and say they don't want it, it's been a cooperative 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
Page 42 Page 44
1 venture and the question is when. 1 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Chair?
2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 2 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Crivello.
3 MAYOR ARAKAWA: So every meeting that I've had 3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thank you. Thank you,
4 has been when. Even -- you know, again, this-- thisis 4 Mayor, for being here today, appreciate your
5 not in process from the time I've been Mayor. Thishas 5 presentation.
6 beenin processfor along time. 6 I have some clarification. With the
7 Now, | don't know what is considered a 7 department, and | know you mentioned you don't
8 reasonable time to get something accomplished. But, if 8 micromanage, but isthere atransitional plan in place?
9 Commissioner Soaresisright, 20 years. 20 years seems 9 | think you mentioned that the budget from Parks and
10 to be more than areasonable amount of time, since last 10 Recreation is aready incorporated. And -- and part of
11 July, when they asked meto -- we told them to get 11 -- | guess my question is, with the transitiona plan,
12 together and start planning thisthing. Y ou know, 12 isthere -- the conversation going on with the
13 August, September, October -- | can go through this, 13 bargaining units? They're both -- you know, you have
14 but, you know, it seems to be a reasonable time for 14 your firefighters union and then you have your HGEA. So
15 people to get together and iron out their differences. 15 isthat all included and in place that should the voters
16 Every time that they've come to me and they've 16 choose to have this transfer or merger be in place that
17 had differences, we've ironed out those differences and 17 we can say it'sin place, we have everything in place?
18 we've been ableto resolve them. We've given the Fire 18 MAYOR ARAKAWA: | don't believe everything is
19 Department virtually everything that they requested; 19 inplace. | know that they've been having discussions
20 full staffing, the entire division moving over with 20 with the union. But that'sin process, quite frankly.
21 everythinginit. 21 If we move the divisions, the bargaining units will have
22 Parks Department is, actually, | believe, 22 to adjust, and they will make appropriate decisions as
23 changing the budget this year so that the move was 23 to how that needs to occur.
24 incorporated within the budget. 24 It's happened in other jurisdictions, so this
25 The battalion chief, we're willing to work 25 isnot brand new. Again, Kauai and the Big Island have
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1 doneit, so thisis not something that's new or it's 1 Now, when we look at total funding -- and the
2 unique or -- or transgressing into an areathat's never 2 reason that | say that isif we get another funding
3 been done before. 3 source, let's-- let's say we get agrant, we can very
4 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Mentioning Kauai, | 4 much cut and say, "Well, we're not going to put in
5 think we had correspondence from Ocean Safety, and some 5 funding from other areas to make up for that." So the
6 of the contents of the correspondence was they wished it 6 total funding that the Fire Department getsis not
7 was better planned and they're till adjusting to it 7 dependent on agrant; it's dependent on what the
8 after al these years. So that kind of, you know, gives 8 Administration and the Council want to defer to the fire
9 me some sort of concern. And maybe it shouldn't be. 9 dtation. And that cannot be a criteriafor having
10 But | want to sort of go back to your comments 10 certification altogether.
11 on accreditation. We -- we also recognize -- and | 11 The storage that | am talking about is --
12 think the Fire Department recognizes that -- it's not so 12 currently, you know, Ocean Safety has areas where we do
13 much that they don't want the merger to happen. That's 13 store things, but working in conjunction with the
14 my understanding. My understanding isto allow the 14 different fire departments and different areas -- for
15 accreditation process to follow through. 15 instance, on Molokai, wejust built a brand new fire
16 The other part about accreditation, from my 16 station. Storing some of the equipment of Ocean Safety
17 understanding, is, financialy, it uplifts the Fire 17 there might be more beneficial if we can work
18 Department so that they can have another avenue for 18 arrangements. And because we have fire stations
19 funding to get some of the equipment. Okay. | seethat 19 throughout the County, being able to coordinate on those
20 asone of the major reasons, | think, they would want 20 properties might be something beneficial.
21 accreditation, as opposed to it just to put them high up 21 Ocean Safety would not be giving up the spaces
22 there. 22 that they currently have at the beaches, but this would
23 The other -- you mentioned storage. The Fire 23 beaway to be able to share equipment and facilities.
24 Department |eases a building as part of -- for storage. 24 And that would be an advantage, in my mind.
25 Will that include -- has that kind of discussion taken 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners? Flo.
Page 46 Page 48
1 place? Andif it hasn't, | just want to throw that out, 1 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you. Thank you for
2 that | hope that kind of conversation will be part of 2 appearing here this morning, Mr. Mayor. And thank you
3 thedialogue asfar as what -- where do we store 3 for your remarks. Because| think that they are
4 equipment when it comes for part of thisdivision to -- 4 bringing another layer of information for people to
5 totake place, or do we need to expand into a bigger 5 share.
6 building for the lease of equipment and supplies, which, 6 | just wanted to raise one point, not
7 at present, | understand the Fire Department does lease. 7 necessarily for the Mayor, but to clarify that, at the
8 | understood that a couple years ago, so -- 8 last meeting that we had, the discussion came up with
9 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Commissioner Crivello, just to 9 members of the Fire Department, as to their view on
10 answer your questions, first of all, the Administration, 10 making the move of Ocean Safety. And | asked the
11 our Administration, is responsible for the funding of 11 question, and that's why | want to revisit that and make
12 all the vehicles. Sowe're very cognizant of the fact 12 surethat people understood, at least what | thought |
13 that we need to provide the Fire Department with 13 heard, because it does get to some of the commentary
14 adequate equipment. And | believeif you go and check 14 that Commissioner Moikehaisraising in terms of we
15 every fire station right now, you'll find that there are 15 heard these different things. And | believe that |
16 some brand new vehicles. 16 phrased it in such away to say that | felt that there
17 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes. 17 was an undercurrent of something that | wasn't really
18 MAYOR ARAKAWA: And we probably have one of 18 being able to pick up. And | wanted to be very clear
19 the best staffed equipment-wise fire stationsin the 19 about it aswe were going down thisroad. And | believe
20 nation. So they're not accredited at this point. And 20 theresponse -- | went back and looked at my notes, the
21 weare still providing them with those equipment. So 21 responsethat | had put down here. The response was,
22 that's not and cannot be, should not be a criteria. 22 would you -- even after certification, isthis something
23 It'sup to the Administration how we're going to be able 23 that you really want to do. And | believe the answer |
24 to provide for the Fire Department in cooperation with 24 got was, on a persond basis, it would not be; however,
25 the County Council. 25 if they weretold to do it, they would, of course, do
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1 that, but that it was not something that they themselves 1 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mayor, thank you for
2 were supportive of. 2 coming heretoday. AsMayor of the County of Maui, the
3 Now, | don't want to overstate it, but that's 3 remarksthat | have heard today from you is that you
4 what | had written in my notes. So that | think that 4 have given an overall picture of how you think the
5 there was -- there have been some differences. And | 5 departments within your Administration should work. As
6 don't think that they were as clear, whichiswhy | 6 Mayor, | take it to mean that you must have an overall
7 asked the question exactly the way | did, to ensure that 7 view of how al the departments work.
8 | would get the clarity | needed. | didn't know if 8 As head of the County -- and as | understand
9 anybody else needed it, but | needed it. 9 it from the Charter, you are the head of al the
10 So | just wanted to bring that up. 10 departments within the County of Maui. | do not want to
11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner. 11 put you on the spot, and you may choose not to answer,
12 Commissioners, further clarification on this topic? 12 Mayor, but, as Mayor, have you tried to exercise in the
13 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 13 best way you can, for the good of the County, your
14 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Commissioner De Rego. | 14 authority as Mayor of the County of Maui, to be the head
15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Good morning, 15 of all these departments? | see that, within the County
16 Mr. Mayor. 16 of Maui, there are charter -- commissions who appoint
17 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Good morning, Frank. 17 and discharge the department heads. And thisiswherel
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just to clarify thetwo |18 amat odds. | seethe Mayor asthe head of all the
19 different processesinvolved, a Charter Amendment versus 19 departments. And, yet, | see commissions being at the
20 doing this administratively. What exactly would be 20 samelevel whereyou sit. Inyour experience of Mayor,
21 involved administratively for you to make the decision 21 how hasthis played? As| said, you may choose not to
22 tojust move Ocean Safety over into the Fire Department, 22 answer.
23 and what would be involved in that process? 23 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Okay. | alwayslove your
24 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Wejust decreeit. If wewant |24 questions.
25 -- if we wanted Ocean Safety to Fire Department, | 25 (Laughter.)
Page 50 Page 52
1 believe, right now, we just make the movement. | don't 1 MAYOR ARAKAWA: It always puts me on the spot.
2 need legislation to do it because it's an existing 2 Theredlity is, Judge, that if al the
3 division, and we have the ability to manipulate our 3 departments were under the Administration, we would be
4 Administration whichever way we want. 4 ableto appoint the chiefs, the deputies, and we would
5 Now, we don't have to go through a Charter or 5 be able to administer the departments much more
6 we don't have to go to the Council, even, except through | 6 efficiently, provided that the Mayor is efficient.
7 thebudget process. So the councilmember hasto agree 7 Okay. The commissions give you another layer of buffer
8 with us on the budget process. Otherwise, we just may 8 in case the Administration might not be so efficient.
9 not have funding for an entire department, division. 9 So it's good to have the commissions and to be
10 The mgjor change that | am asking you for is 10 ableto have some of that ability to take some of the
11 to be able to reword the Charter document so that | 11 politics away from adirect appointment all the time.
12 actualy haveit codified and corrected. Becauseif you 12 However, from the Administration's standpoint -- and |
13 don't make the correction in the Charter, the 13 think this should be very clear to everyone -- we still
14 responsibilities now become alittle bit different. 14 have the ability to administer the departments.
15 But that's really where | wanted the -- the 15 Although we don't have the ability to go down and tell
16 Commission to look at and put to the -- to the voters, 16 thefirefighters, "Go put out this fire, go put out that
17 in changing that language, because | believe we haveto |17 fire" we can say, "Y ou will not have these positions,
18 respect the Charter and the language within the Charter. |18 we will not fund these positions, we will not give you
19 But the actual movement itself, | believe the 19 this equipment, we will not alow you to build this fire
20 Administration has the ability to be able to administer 20 station, we will not allow you to take travel, get the
21 thedifferent departments and the various parts of the 21 training."
22 department that we seefit. That's part of the 22 If I didn't support certification, if we did
23 management. 23 not believe in the certification process, all | would
24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 24 haveto doisdeny al of the training that hasto go on
25 Commissioner Baxa. 25 for the certification process. If | did not support the
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1 certification process, al | would have to do is deny 1 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Kauai?
2 much of the new equipment, the improvements, the new 2 COMMISSIONER BAXA: It appears that the
3 fire station that we're trying to build, or delay that. 3 language of the Charter in Kauai mirrors the language
4 Wecould makeit very difficult. If wewereto writeto 4 that we have here.
5 the certifying board that we didn't support this, it 5 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Uh-huh.
6 would probably create area problem. But we are 6 COMMISSIONER BAXA: And we have asituationin
7 supportive of the certification process because we want 7 Kauai where, | don't know, | haveto be --
8 tosee Maui excel, but not at the point where it's going 8 MAYOR ARAKAWA: The mayor and the police
9 to beableto hurt the overall community. 9 chief --
10 Now, my job isto make sure that we take care 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | don't want to
11 the community's health, safety and welfare first, before 11 misinterpret what the record isin Kauai.
12 wego for the niceties. And the certification isnot a 12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes.
13 requirement; it'sanicety to be able to have, to be 13 COMMISSIONER BAXA: But it appears that there
14 ableto enhance what we have. But the -- the core job 14 had been a suspension --
15 of the Fire Department, or the Police Department, still 15 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes.
16 needsto be doneon aregular basis. And that'sthe 16 COMMISSIONER BAXA: -- of the chief of police.
17 most important thing. 17 Now, there is some contention that the Mayor cannot
18 Yes, it would be very nice to be able to have 18 suspend the chief of police under the Kauai Charter; the
19 all the departments directly under the control of the 19 power of suspension belongs to the Kauai Charter
20 Administration, but we do have safeguards built intothe |20 Commission -- oh, Police Commission. Yeah, Police
21 system that still allows usto have alot of say within 21 Commission. | misspoke. Police Commission.
22 the departments, even though not as direct. 22 Here, they don't seem to have any guidance at
23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 23 al right now. They seem to be fighting, that one says,
24 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Follow up? 24 "l amright," and the other says, "I amright." And |
25 CHAIR STONE: Please, go ahead, Commissioner |25 think, in some way, within this commission, that kind of
Page 54 Page 56
1 Baxa 1 problem isappearing -- in this County, | should say.
2 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Just one more question, 2 MAYOR ARAKAWA: To avery large point, |
3 Mayor. Seeif | understand correctly from you. There 3 believe what you're saying istrue. | don't believe it
4 should be a clearer direction from the language of the 4 is--it'sbeen clarified. | do-- | will say this,
5 Charter? 5 though: From an operational standpoint, as a deputy of
6 MAYOR ARAKAWA: | would like the Charter to be 6 Civil Defensg, if there isamajor emergency here on
7 changed so that it clearly definesthe division so, in 7 Maui, | have the authority to override every department,
8 the responsibilities of the Fire Department, to 8 and | have the authority to bring in National Guard or
9 administer the Ocean Safety be put there. 9 work with the military. That is my authority asthe
10 Now, from a-- from a practical standpoint, 10 Chief Executive Officer of Maui, as appointed through
11 when we're working with the Council and we have a 11 the Civil Defense. So | do have the authority to
12 clearer definition, it's much easier to say this budget 12 override thefire chief, the police chief in case of a
13 should be controlled by a certain person or this budget 13 national situation.
14 should berun. Asfar asthe -- you know, what was said 14 In a situation where the Chief of Fire or
15 about how to administer the paychecks and everything 15 Poalice, or any of these that have board appointees,
16 €lse, the division is doing that currently for 16 occurs where the chief or deputy may be rogue, for
17 themselves. And they don't need the Fire Department to 17 whatever reason, the Charter, | believe, is unclear as
18 dothat. It'salready being done. But if it's under 18 to whether or not the commission or the Administration
19 Fire Department, it will be under Fire Department being 19 would have direct input as to whether or not you can
20 done. 20 hireand firefor cause. Now, | think that needsto be
21 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mayor, thereason | asked |21 clarified, but -- you know, if the police chief, for
22 that question, it may be out of context, but what 22 some reason, starting shooting people today, the
23 happened in Kauai comes to mind right now. Andyoumust |23 commission could not meet technically unless-- you
24 be aware of what happened in Kauai. Thisis about the 24 know, under the Sunshine Rules, they have to post the
25 Police Department. 25 meeting and do the (inaudible). So would the chief
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1 still be chief while he was out there shooting people? 1 you very much.
2 | think the Mayor would then have the authority to step 2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | just want to bring
3 inand remove the chief for cause and be able to then 3 this-- bring thisup as aquestion, | suppose. But
4 direct some -- an action. 4 under Article 10, Code of Ethics, in Section 10-2(b), it
5 And | believe that's the point that's being 5 says, initiate impeachment proceedings against elected
6 fought on Kauai right now. But it would have to be 6 officersand -- elected officers and officers appointed
7 because thereis a specific cause that -- that would 7 to elective office that are found to be by the board --
8 createthisreaction. But it isthe Charter, | believe, 8 thisisthe Ethics Board we're talking about -- after
9 isunclear at this point. 9 investigation, to have violated this article. Anyway,
10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Thank you. 10 sothereis, within the Charter, away to -- to resolve
11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 11 some of the questions about, you know, who has the right
12 Commissioners, on thistopic, any further 12 todowhat.
13 clarification? Because we're going to take a-- yes. 13 Now, if we go back and look at the
14 No. Go ahead, Y uki. 14 organization of the Department of Fire and Public
15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | haveaquestion. |15 Safety, and, aso, the Police Department, the wording
16 Mayor, thank you for being here. 16 leavesalotto be desired, asfar as| can figure out.
17 In the past Charter Amendments, in November of 17 It says here, there shall be a Department of Fire and
18 1984, that was a question that was passed. And | wonder 18 Public Safety consisting of a Fire and Public Safety
19 if it covered this exact thing that we're talking about, 19 Commission, a Fire Chief, and necessary staff. So that
20 or Ocean Safety would fall under it. It says, "Shall 20 indicates to me that the Fire Commission is part of the
21 Section 8-7.3 of the Revised Charter of the County of 21 department. And if that's true, the department head of
22 Maui be amended to place the primary responsibility for 22 that department isthe fire chief. Okay.
23 rescue operations with the Department of Fire Control?" 23 And the question that's always bothering me
24 And the answer was: 52.4 percent voted "yes' or 15,456 24 is, how come the commission is hiring their boss.
25 people, and "no" was 28 percent or 7,402. So isthat 25 That's one of the questions. If you look at the Police
Page 58 Page 60
1 different than Ocean Safety? 1 Department, and the organization, it indicates the same
2 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Well, according to what you're | 2 thing. Butif we go back to Article 6, under Executive
3 reading, Ocean Safety should have been under Firein -- 3 Branch, it says that the Mayor shall have the authority
4 whenever that date was. We shouldn't be having this 4 to appoint, on atemporary basis, an administrative head
5 discussion. 5 of any department provided that such department is one
6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Isn't it covered 6 where the administrative head is appointed by the Mayor.
7 dready? It'saready an issue that was passed by the 7 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Right. We don't appoint the
8 Charter in 1984, | wonder. | wonder, Junior. 8 Fireand Police, whichiswhy | say it's till
9 (Multiple speakers.) 9 ambiguous.
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: It doesn't say the 10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So these are parts of
11 word Ocean Safety, but -- 11 this Charter that -- that makesit very difficult to
12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Okay. Well, again, the 12 figure out, you know, who isin charge.
13 contral, | believe, should go under Fire. That's my 13 MAYOR ARAKAWA: And the one thing | would
14 belief. Andsincel am Mayor, it countsalittle bit, 14 point out in the example that you pointed out, when the
15 but -- 15 Ethics Committee had to make aruling on -- well, he's
16 (Multiple speakers.) 16 no longer in office -- the Nishiki case, and they were
17 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners. Commissioners. 17 trying to take an action, the Charter pretty much was
18 MAYOR ARAKAWA: -- wasto delay it, to have 18 not clear enough so that they could take this action, to
19 them to work out the specifics. So, since July, we've 19 be able to define whether or not they would be able to
20 been asking them to work out the specifics. 20 hold the position or not. And | think that segment of
21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 21 the Charter needsto be clarified in order to make it
22 Commissioner Hashimoto, please. 22 definitive asto what can or cannot be done. Because
23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. Thank you, 23 there needs to be some methodol ogy to be able to enforce
24 Mayor, for being here. And -- 24 what the Charter says should be allowable. And | don't
25 CHAIR STONE: CIliff, sorry, themic. Thank 25 believe that methodology isclear.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thank you for your
2 Thank you, Cliff. That was -- are you through 2 nonanswer.
3 questioning? 3 CHAIR STONE: Very good political dodge,
4 Any further questions? Commissioner Deleon. 4 Mayor.
5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Hi, Mayor. Nice seeing 5 | have -- Chair has one question. One of the
6 you today. 6 -- oneof the sticking points of this proposal has been
7 There was a proposal put before this 7 for the commission in discussion of the transition
8 Commission that said that the Fire Commission would be 8 period. Would you have any recommendation on the
9 therecruiting and the nominating authority for the 9 timeframe of atransitional period for something of this
10 hiring of the chief, and then the final authority would 10 magnitude?
11 bethe Mayor. Would that work for you? 11 MAYOR ARAKAWA: When I met with the commission
12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: That's probably the most 12 inJuly, June or July. | suggested that -- you know,
13 difficult question that | would have to answer today. 13 they asked meif they could have ayear to transition.
14 | think both systems have merit. Becausel am 14 And | agreed to it because the fiscal year startsin
15 Mayor, | would prefer to have that authority, but, at 15 July. Sothat'swhat -- the timeframe that | had been
16 times, there -- when | have not been in this position, | 16 working on. Now, aswe get closer to thisyear's
17 have hoped that somebody else besides the Mayor would 17 budgeting and trying to be able to get into next year's
18 have the authority to appoint. Inyour case, | would 18 budget, they're requesting further delays.
19 suggest the Planning Commission. Y ou know, Planning 19 And, you know, the position that they're
20 Department head might have been somebody that might have |20 taking is that, well, we don't have adequate
21 wanted to be able to appoint through a commission rather 21 information, we haven't had adequate meetings, we don't
22 than through the Administration, but that's -- you know, 22 have our questions answered. At the same time, when you
23 individual that occurs. 23 asked Commissioner Soares, have you been meeting with
24 When you ask me to be able to administer all 24 these people or have they been informing you to what it
25 of the departments and all of the authorities of the 25 s, the answer was no, they're not really getting
Page 62 Page 64
1 County, it's always easier to be able to have control of 1 involved in alot of these discussions or getting their
2 the departments and to be able to get things 2 questions answered. You know, there's aresponsible
3 administered, if you're the administrator, the head 3 point where each commissioner, if they have questions
4 administrator. The way that it's split up right now, 4 that are not being answered, they should be speaking up
5 the actua administration of the Fire Department would 5 intheir commission meetings and say, "Hey, where are
6 bewith thefire chief and the commission. So how they 6 theanswers? Why aren't these being devel oped out?"
7 want to administer the day-to-day operations, make 7 Andthat, | don't believe, is being done.
8 corrections or not make corrections, we don't have 8 So with the statement, no, we don't want the
9 direct control over. And that can be very troublesome 9 --thedivision now being said, | can understand why
10 in certain circumstances. 10 dragging the feet, not asking the right questions to get
11 With the Police Commission, it's the same 11 the answers where you need to go. Every meeting that
12 direction. Let'sjust say, for instance, | did not 12 I've been in, we've been asking the questions, and any
13 agree with the drug control program or the education 13 challenge that has come up, we've been finding the
14 program for drug control. Under the Police Commission 14 answersfor.
15 right now, | have no control over what actually is going 15 So, you know, | -- asan individual, | could
16 to get administered or not, or how those forfeiture 16 awaysfind a question that hasn't been answered. | can
17 funds are going to be spent and what kind of programs 17 do that on almost any topic. But to -- to get to the
18 are going to be worked on. And as Mayor, it would be 18 conclusionsthat you need, is there atimeframe that's
19 much easier and much better to administer these programs |19 going to be certain that we can do thiskind of thing.
20 having control of it rather than just make suggestions. 20 We had set July asthe -- the transition point because
21 Soit'skind of away of me wiggling out this 21 of thefiscal year. And | thought that ayear time was
22 direct answer, but it's always better, asan 22 adequate to be able to iron out most of the differences
23 administrator, to have control of al the departments. 23 to be able to come to these conclusions.
24 At the sametime, | can see the benefitsin not having 24 And to this point, | really don't see anything
25 total control at al times. 25 that's happened within the division or the department
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1 that would be so overly difficult that it could not 1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: -- and operate. And
2 trangitionin July. Because the personnel, that's 2 you're saying, then, from July to -- you've given
3 redly not anissue. Battalion chief, that'sreally not 3 them --
4 anissue. 4 MAYOR ARAKAWA: To July. Basically, ayear.
5 Theonly -- the only mgjor thing is, isit 5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: And | know that this
6 going to be disruptive to certification. Andinmy 6 month, now, we have our new budget that you're going to
7 mind, certification is secondary to public health, 7 be presenting to the Council.
8 safety and welfare and the general benefit to the 8 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes.
9 community. So that's really not an issuein my mind. 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So are you including
10 It iswith the commission members and it is 10 thisplunk intotal with -- and the 64 or 63 members
11 with police chief, the deputy, but it's not in my mind. 11 that -- the number that | heard today, | don't know who
12 Theimportant thing for meis, at the end of the day, 12 these Ocean Sefety people are. But doesit also include
13 when | am looking at our community at-large, am | taking |13 all of theclerical, al of the supervisors, al of the
14 care of this community in the best way possible. 14 -- everybody?
15 If | could, | would ask for volunteer 15 MAYOR ARAKAWA: We plunk it in, the whole
16 firefightersat all of the undermanned stations. Even 16 group, &l 60-some-odd members, yes. And al of the --
17 onthe fully manned stations, | would try to get 17 all of the -- when you look at that, that includes all
18 volunteers so that, if thereisany kind of a problem, 18 theclerical and all the middle management and all that
19 there would be support staff and public buy-in. There 19 group. They al go at onetime.
20 areplenty of retired firefighters and there are people 20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Soisit -- did you
21 that are here from other communities that have been on 21 aready -- | don't know if it's a secret, so -- but did
22 theforceto be able to create some of these positions, 22 you dready includeit in your -- in this new fiscal
23 volunteer. 23 year budget that we're going to see --
24 But that's administration within the Fire 24 MAYOR ARAKAWA: | am not going to tell you.
25 Department asto how they choose to staff. They're 25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: --in March?
Page 66 Page 68
1 going to have to go to the Council, they're going to 1 MAYOR ARAKAWA: At thispoint, | don't think
2 haveto explain why they need all the personnel that 2 that should be the criteria that this Commission looks
3 they have or why they -- what they request, evenin 3 a. Sol amnot going to tell you what that decisionis
4 future dates. And if they can do that and the Council 4 atthispoint. But we are -- we are trying to work this
5 buysintoit, that'sfine. And welll support the 5 out.
6 department in much of what they're requesting within 6 Again, | wouldn't have come down except that
7 reason. 7 I've been asked to come down.
8 But our goal, again, are the same. We want to 8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. | just
9 beableto create the best department that we can. It's 9 want to check with our special Analyst. Plunking, is
10 just aquestion of timing. And | believe are -- we have 10 that aword?
11 avery big difference in what we think the reasons for 11 MS. BRODER: | think it isan official word.
12 not doing it in atimely manner are, and where that time 12 CHAIR STONE: Who would have known. Very
13 should be. 13 good. Thank you. That's why you get paid the big
14 CHAIR STONE: So, Mayor, just for 14 bucks. Thank you.
15 clarification, your recommendation would be by following 15 Any further questions at this time for the
16 budget year? 16 Mayor?
17 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes. 17 (No Response.)
18 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 18 CHAIR STONE: All right. Thank you, Mayor.
19 Y uki. 19 We've been informed that you have an appointment |
20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: That waspart of my |20 believe you needto --
21 question. So you're saying, then, from what you just 21 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Wédll, I've had three different
22 said about the whole department of Ocean Safety division 22 appointments that I've canceled, | believe. But we
23 can be plunked, basically, into the Fire Department, 23 didn't get to the second topic that | wanted to get to.
24 whole -- 24 Andthatis--
25 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes. 25 CHAIR STONE: Onejust point -- point of
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1 order. We-- we-- | believe EA Molinarequested that 1 ran?
2 webring you back later for that because, apparently, 2 CHIEF MURRAY: No. Wewant toletitrun. In
3 you have something you need to get to. And we will set 3 fact, wewant all the rain that was on Kauai here.
4 up atimein the next few hoursto bring you back for 4 Yeah, we'll deal with the flooding, yeah.
5 that. We're here -- we're here until very late this 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Very good. Go
6 evening, so -- 6 ahead, please, Chief Murray.
7 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Okay. 7 CHIEF MURRAY:: Thank you for having me here.
8 CHAIR STONE: So we have -- 8 | am hereto answer any of your questions. | gave
9 MAYOR ARAKAWA: That would be better for me. 9 public testimony last week. And, again, | am hereto
10 CHAIR STONE: | believe so. Because we need 10 answer any of your questions.
11 to take abresk right now aswell. 11 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Commissioner
12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. 12 Hashimoto.
13 CHAIR STONE: Tonyds fingers are faling off. 13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes, | do havea
14 So thanks very much, Mayor, for being here. 14 question, Chief. And my -- thank you for coming. | do
15 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Letme |15 haveaquestion. And thisisin regardsto the language
16 know and I'll come back up. 16 of the organization that's so stated in the Charter, the
17 CHAIR STONE: Definitely. Well giveyou a 17 present Charter.
18 cal alittlelater. 18 CHIEF MURRAY:: Yes.
19 Okay. Without objection, | would like to 19 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Do you find that --
20 accept public communication into the record. And, also, 20 that language in there, isit disconcerting for you,
21 at thistime, without objection, | will close oral 21 too, aswell, as| do?
22 testimony. 22 CHIEF MURRAY:: | seeit alittle different. |
23 -.END PUBLIC TESTIMONY ... 23 believethereis clarity that the commission isthe
24 CHAIR STONE: And next order of business will 24 authority asfar as hiring and firing the position of
25 bealbreak. Solet'stake amuch needed 10-minute break 25 firechief. | think itisclear there. If you wanted
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1 here. Andwe will be back at -- let's make it 11:45. 1 toadd more language to -- to define it even clearer, |
2 All right. Thank you very much. 2 don't see an issue with that.
3 (Recess, 11:37 am. to 11:45 am.) 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Wéll, | don't have
4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. | would liketo call this 4 any problem with the commission seeking, you know,
5 meeting back to order as of 11:50 am. And moving on, 5 candidates and perhaps making recommendations to -- for
6 we have resource people here from -- from Maui County. 6 thehiring of the chief. That's not areal problem as
7 And | would like to give the Fire Chief an 7 far asl am concerned. But my -- my thoughts are, if
8 opportunity to speak. So, Chief, thank you for being 8 the commission is part of that department and you're --
9 here. 9 and the chief isthe department head, they're hiring
10 CHIEF MURRAY: Good morning. Thank youfor |10 their boss.
11 having me. 11 CHIEF MURRAY:: Yeah, | don't -- | don't seeit
12 CHAIR STONE: Chief, sorry, one second. 12 that way. | seeit the other way. | seeit -
13 Commissioner Del eon just pointed out something very 13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: But that's what the
14 vauable. Commissioner Moikeha was the one who 14 language says.
15 requested to see the Fire Chief. 15 CHIEF MURRAY: | see.
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. 16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. And, also, the
17 CHAIR STONE: Let me ask Commissioner -- I'm 17 partthat | read, an earlier article, in regard to the
18 sorry, E.A. Moalina, can you knock on the door and just 18 Mayor --
19 have her comein? So how's the weather? 19 CHIEF MURRAY: Uh-huh.
20 CHIEF MURRAY': It'snice and rainy. 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: -- and you can see
21 CHAIR STONE: It's good for fighting fire, 21 therethat with the Mayor exactly -- that's the language
22 huh? 22 hewastalking about, about him being cut off from the
23 CHIEF MURRAY': Absolutely. 23 department head.
24 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: What'sthe Fire |24 CHIEF MURRAY: Right. | understand that. |
25 Department going to do? They gonna shut it off, the 25 believe thereis acommon courtesy, as far as our
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1 businessthat we deal with on adaily basis, that we do 1 commission itself, there are specific rules, then you
2 adhere to everything that the Mayor asks us to do. 2 seehow it'slaid out.
3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. | don't seea 3 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Right.
4 problem with -- with you in particular as chief, but 4 CHIEF MURRAY: Yeah. So--
5 it'sgoing to happen. 5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Y eah.
6 CHIEF MURRAY: Oh, absolutely. 6 CHIEF MURRAY : | agreeif that's reworded,
7 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Y ou know, another 7 probably would solve some issues.
8 chief could come along and take advantage of that. 8 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you.
9 CHIEF MURRAY: Absolutely. 9 Commissioners? Commissioner Moikeha.
10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So that'sthe concern | 10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you, Chief, for
11 | have. 11 being heretoday. Isthere afact-finding committee, as
12 CHIEF MURRAY': I'm glad you brought that up 12 Mr. Soares has stated?
13 because | think accreditation would solve that problem. 13 CHIEF MURRAY: An unofficia fact-finding
14 | don't think it's the number one thing in the whole 14 committee has been established by our department and
15 wideworld, but | think it's very important for the 15 Parks.
16 community to be able to have accountability for 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: By Parks and your
17 everybody in the department. And that'swhat | think 17 department?
18 accreditation solves. 18 CHIEF MURRAY: Yes.
19 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. Thank you. 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Andwho isthat
20 CHAIR STONE: Flo, go ahead. 20 comprised of?
21 COMMISSIONER WIGER: | want to follow up on 21 CHIEF MURRAY : It's comprised of myself, my
22 what -- what Cliff raised. | think that the issue with 22 deputy, and whoever else fitsin during that meeting
23 thelanguage -- it doesn't really have anything to do 23 that we need to bring in from our department, and Parks
24 with the -- | mean, it says, the fire chief will be 24 bringsin their personnel aswell, which is the Parks
25 appointed and may be removed, Fire and Public Safety 25 Director, Deputy Parks Director, and his staff.
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1 Commission. The problemisin the organization. That 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. And then the --
2 one sentence where it says, there shall be a Department 2 the commission is not -- Mr. Soares stated that they're
3 of Fireand Public Safety consisting of aFire and 3 not represented at these meetings.
4 Public Safety Commission, afire chief, necessary staff, 4 CHIEF MURRAY: Well, four months ago, they
5 theway the sentenceis structured, it means -- it 5 sent aletter to the Mayor's Office asking to actually
6 really does mean this-- that there is a department 6 establish acommittee so that one of the commissioners
7 which consists of Fire and Public Safety Commission, 7 could sit within that. And they're just asking for
8 then afirechief. Now, there's got to be some kind of 8 clarification. So they want to be sure that the Mayor's
9 ahierarchical structure. And the way that that 9 Office hasthe buy-in. | believe Executive Assistant
10 sentenceis stated doesn't really do that. That's-- | 10 John Buck also comes and sitsin as well.
11 think that's the frustration in part that -- that my 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: He does, Mr. Buck does?
12 colleague has, that | have, when | read it, it -- it's 12 CHIEF MURRAY: Uh-huh.
13 not awell done sentence and it ought to be fixed 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So he's there pretty
14 somehow. 14 much at every one of these meetings?
15 CHIEF MURRAY: I'msorry. | didn't write 15 CHIEF MURRAY: Mogt of them. | don't think he
16 that. 16 isat al of them.
17 (Laughter.) 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. All right. |
18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No. No. No, | am not 18 guessalot has changed since | was gone at the last
19 blaming you, | am just saying that that's how -- 19 meeting. And | do recall you coming. And my
20 CHIEF MURRAY: Yeah. | know. | fully 20 recollection throughout this entire discussion of moving
21 understand. 21 Ocean Safety over to Fire Department was there was
22 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That'swherel think the |22 sypport from you.
23 challengeis. Therest of it -- therest of it all 23 CHIEE MURRAY: Uh-huh.
24 makes sense. 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And much testimony to
25 CHIEF MURRAY : | know when it breaks downthe | og support it. And -- but there was always that very

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 20 (Pages 77-80)

Page 77 Page 79

1 strong concern about how we do it. 1 And they have probably more than -- than what we have.

2 CHIEF MURRAY': Absolutely. 2 We have none for those people.

3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And | can totally 3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Sothereis--

4 understand that. So your position today iswhat? Do 4 there's-- so | am clear, there's support from you as

5 you support Ocean Safety moving over to the Fire 5 thechief --

6 Department? 6 CHIEF MURRAY: Uh-huh.

7 CHIEF MURRAY : | support it. 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- for this move?

8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So, redly, the 8 CHIEF MURRAY: Uh-huh.

9 issuesto be worked out isthe transitional plan? Okay. 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: The question seemsto
10 Hasthere been atimeframe established in any of these 10 be, there's still some transition plan that has to be
11 meetings thusfar? 11 defined?

12 CHIEF MURRAY: No timeframe established. You 12 CHIEF MURRAY: Absolutely.

13 know, there'salot of questions that need to be 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: How much more time

14 answered. 14 would you think you would need to just define a plan of

15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Right. 15 transition?

16 CHIEF MURRAY: And we've asked them. And 16 CHIEF MURRAY : It al depends on who is going

17 Parksisworking on it now. But then there'salso alot 17 to actually document that. Isit me myself orisit my

18 of questionsfor usas far as personnel that -- even 18 staff who are aready overburdened? That -- that's my

19 though they're going to bring over their staff -- 19 question. And that's where the battalion chief would

20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Right. 20 comein. You know, if it gets the support from Council

21 CHIEF MURRAY : -- there's still going to be 21 and it moves and we get it in July -- because now you

22 support from our department that needs to take place. 22 havetolook at we do have to hire that position as

23 And right now, we're pretty busy asitis. | mean, very 23 well.

24 busy, to put it, you know, bluntly. And we want to be 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Right.

25 ableto support our department as well astheirs; not -- 25 CHIEF MURRAY': So that may be a process that
Page 78 Page 80

1 not one or the other or half-half. We want to be able 1 may take anywhere from three months, you know.

2 to support al of it. 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Say that all

3 And | believe when the positions become 3 happens, you get your battalion chief.

4 established from Council to our department, then -- then | 4 CHIEF MURRAY : That's the person that will put

5 thegreenlightisgo for me. | would like to have 5 everything together.

6 those -- those personnel at least six months prior to 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Hewill put it

7 theactua takeover, or even ayear, for key personnel 7 together?

8 towork out the bugs and the rules and the regulations 8 CHIEF MURRAY:: Yes, heor she.

9 and all of those things. | don't think it's much to 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Transitiona plan.
10 ask. That'sall | am asking for. 10 Would there be aguestimate asto atime -- if hewasin
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Soistheresome |11 position, ready to go, how much time do you think it
12 resistance to what you're asking from the 12 would take him to put it together, a transitional plan?

13 Administration? 13 CHIEF MURRAY: : | would think it would take
14 CHIEF MURRAY: The battalion chief that he 14 that individual about ayear. But you would still have
15 spoke about, the Mayor did -- 15 to have all the buy-in from the collective bargaining
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Uh-huh. 16 units. That -- that would be an issue that we have zero
17 CHIEF MURRAY:: -- hedid put that in the 17 control over.

18 budget. There are other positions that we asked for. 18 And -- and for good reason, because the union
19 Becauseif you look at our staff, we have 300 uniform 19 actually looks out for their employees. So they would
20 personnel, we have 12 support staff. Three of thoseare |20 haveto take the -- take alook at all the rules and

21 mechanics, | cannot use them to do paperwork. And | 21 regulations and what changes will be given to their

22 know I've said this before, but the percentage is not 22 employees.

23 whereit should be. My two assistant chiefs, my deputy |23 And | think it's very important that we |ook

24 do not have clerica staff. There are peoplein other 24 at that first, because those are the employees that will
25 departments that are much lessin grade that have staff. 25 beimpacted. | mean, aswell as our department being,
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1 you know, accepting to all of those things aswell. But 1 might arise from -- from the new division within the
2 that should be clearly delineated for me. 2 accreditation process within that timeframe of ayear
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 3 and-a-haf to three years.
4 CHIEF MURRAY': That's my issue. 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And how long has the
5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And | totaly 5 accreditation process been ongoing even --
6 understand that. And | agreeto that. So everybody 6 CHIEF MURRAY: Wéll --
7 seemsto bein support, it isjust a matter of figuring 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: --interms of years
8 out atimeframe and the transitiona plan. 8 even prior to you coming on? Y ou've been here how long
9 CHIEF MURRAY:: Yeah, and the resources. 9 asthechief?
10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And the resources, 10 CHIEF MURRAY : Four years.
11 which | heard commitment to today. So, again, that will 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So was that the start
12 beupto-- 12 of it, four years ago, where there's been discussion to
13 CHIEF MURRAY:: | mean, | would want more 13 move towards --
14 commitment as far as the resources, as far as personnel 14 CHIEF MURRAY: The actual start has been done,
15 and employees. But | understand there's an attrition 15 sincel took over. There have been many discussions
16 policy inplace. All of these decisions for personnel, 16 between the commission, the Fire and Public Safety
17 for employee expansion or what-have-you, has to pass the 17 Commission, with previous administrations. Nothing was
18 Council. Soif -- if it doesn't pass the Council, we're 18 sent forward. We actually have the documentation to
19 back to square one. And that's my only apprehension, is 19 move forward.
20 that if -- if the support is not completely all the way 20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So now that you
21 around legidatively, administratively -- 21 have this documentation to move forward -- and | don't
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Sothennow it'smuch |22 even know what that entails --
23 clear asto why thisisimportant to be a Charter 23 CHIEF MURRAY: Quite abit.
24 Amendment, because then they're mandated to do it. And 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- the next step isto
25 thismight be better for you as the chief, in overseeing 25 submit aapplication?
Page 82 Page 84
1 the duties within your department, if they give you what 1 CHIEF MURRAY: Yes. We submit aapplication
2 you're requesting so that this can be donein the right 2 and start the process of fulfilling al of -- all of the
3 way. 3 256 criteria that we need to fulfill.
4 CHIEF MURRAY: Absolutely. One of the 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So then this would be
5 questionsis, though, isthisbody, asfar asthe 5 the best time for the Ocean Safety to move?
6 Charter Commission, able to actually put that personnel 6 CHIEF MURRAY: Not necessarily. Becausewe
7 into abill or achange that would -- | don't believe -- 7 have front-loaded everything we have on our department.
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | don't think that's, 8 Sowe'reready -- we're about 85 to 90 percent ready to
9 yesh, our purview, but it's certainly our purview to put 9 roll. Soasweidentify new items that we need to fix,
10 language in here that determines or mandates that this 10 thenwelll fix it at that moment by -- we haven't -- we
11 division will move. 11 don't understand the process enough to confidently say,
12 CHIEF MURRAY': Right. 12 yes, it's not an issue.
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And whatever the |13 It has been told by us, by -- by the
14 resources are to make it efficiently work, you know, the 14 accreditation agency, that it may and will cause a
15 County's going to have to, you know, step up to it. 15 hindrance.
16 My other question is, | think, at the last 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: It may --
17 timel was here with your testimony, you talked about 17 CHIEF MURRAY: Yes.
18 the accreditation. And where are you today in the 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- or will? And how is
19 accreditation? Has the application been submitted? 19 that so.
20 CHIEF MURRAY: Wéll, we are -- we haven't 20 CHIEF MURRAY: The word that they used was
21 submitted the application yet. We have been waiting 21 "will",
22 because| -- there'sno way | could pull off both of 22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And how will it? | am
23 these things without having the resources. If | get all 23 not following how that fitsin, how that would create a
24 theresources, we can do it simultaneously. | am hoping 24 barrier or achallenge.
25 that we would be able to solve whatever problems that 25 CHIEF MURRAY: The barrier or challengeis
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1 specifically in documentation, whether it's reports, 1 is"yes' aswell. And| just think it can be worked
2 maintenance, whatever it isto do with all the 2 out. And | can see when there's a pressure of a
3 documentation. In order to start your accreditation 3 timeframe, whether it's the Administration, maybe the
4 process, you haveto -- you need to have threeto five 4 Ocean Safety, maybe you, | can see where people are
5 yearsof al that data clear and concise. And | cannot 5 pulling back, and where there's not clear communication.
6 account for that right now. 6 And thereisalot of miscommunication going on here,
7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. | can understand 7 you know.
8 that. Butisn't Ocean Safety already accredited itself? 8 And | don't know how to resolve that. And
9 CHIEF MURRAY: The program that they useis 9 that's not my responsibility, but I -- | would say to
10 accredited. 10 get as many key people involved, representation from the
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Isaccredited. So -- 11 Ocean Safety department, besides the director, if you
12 CHIEF MURRAY: The program that they use. 12 want the commission there, that's fine, too, your staff,
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 13 the staff -- work it out. 1t's going to happen. And
14 CHIEF MURRAY: USLA isan accredited program. 14 you can either get it shoved down your throat -- I'm
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 15 sorry, but, realy --
16 CHIEF MURRAY: Asfar asall the other 16 CHIEF MURRAY: That'swhat it feelslike.
17 functionswithin that division, | cannot answer that. 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- as other counties
18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So within the 18 have done. And you're gonnahave to live with that, and
19 accreditation, and they're already accredited asa 19 create even more problems. Or you guys can al sit down
20 program, and they have to be certified every year? | 20 and let'sjust work it out, let's agree to atimeframe.
21 don't know how much -- 21 | mean, | can't even see anywhere there's any agreement
22 CHIEF MURRAY: Yes. 22 astoatimeframe. And | just believe that this could
23 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- you know about this. |23 be worked out if all key players just take a cleansing
24 CHIEF MURRAY : That certification for themis 24 breath, come together and just do it. Becauseit's
25 annudly, they have to take atest. But that's only 25 gonnahappen.
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1 specifically to that function of -- of them responding 1 CHIEF MURRAY:: | agree.
2 inthe ocean. 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And | agree-- |, even
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Now, do they sort -- do 3 more than ever, believe that this needs to be a Charter
4 they train your department, Ocean Sefety, firefighters, 4 Amendment, and with atransitiona plan that works for
5 or-- | don't know what their titleis. 5 everyone. That's my comments.
6 CHIEF MURRAY: No. At one point in time, both 6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Thank you, Susan.
7 departments partook in a-- in atraining class that was 7 Flo, you had your hand up first.
8 put on by USLA instructors, and we have certified 8 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you. Hi again,
9 individuals and they have certified individuals, and we 9 Chief.
10 went, basicaly -- 10 CHIEF MURRAY': Héllo.
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But that certification 11 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Herewego. Okay. So
12 would be at the same level? 12 just want to be clear. Y ou support it being
13 CHIEF MURRAY: : It should be. 13 transferred?
14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. All right. You 14 CHIEF MURRAY: Yes.
15 know, | understand the process as you've explained it. 15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. And given the plan
16 And| am certainly notinit, so | don't know all these 16 inplace, which isalittle different than what -- where
17 details. And | appreciate your information. But | 17 you were at our last meeting.
18 really think that if everybody isin agreement, the 18 CHIEF MURRAY: Wéll, you asked me personally
19 Administration, yourself, the department, Ocean Safety, 19 what | thought.
20 this could be worked out to everybody's benefit. 20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. And --
21 CHIEF MURRAY: Absolutely. 21 CHIEF MURRAY: And | think you made a
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | mean, | -- | look to 22 statement earlier about how atransition -- actually,
23 the Chair's statement, isit not better served to have 23 you just asked me that question, and that was the answer
24 Ocean Safety under the Fire Department. And for me, 24 that | gaveyou. Therewas nothing else involved with
25 it'syes. | don't know how -- | believe your answer now 25 that.
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1 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. So thefact -- 1 that have been going on thismorning. To me, that is
2 then, let'stakeit out of the personal. From a 2 what leadership is about. Things have cleared up for
3 professional standpoint, you will support the movement, 3 me. Thank you very much.
4 and -- and, obviously, that means that, if you support 4 CHIEF MURRAY: You're welcome.
5 it professionaly, you will show the leadership, in your 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
6 department, that things will then move along. Because | 6 Wayne, go ahead.
7 firmly believe that if you don't have |eadership from 7 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Chief, | just wanted to
8 thetop that says, "Look, folks, we're going to do this, 8 say from apersonal perspectivethat | appreciate the
9 we'regoing to do it right, and let's move on here," if 9 fact that, when you come before the commission, you give
10 that comes from your voice, and you say that to folks, 10 anopinion from a personal perspective aswell as
11 it'sgoing to influence the people in your department 11 respecting, you know, what you believe is the greater
12 and it's going to influence the commission. But | think 12 good, you know, from that perspective.
13 that hasto be areal key component of this happening. 13 What we need to decide is just whether or not
14 Becauseif people sense that you're not on board, we've 14 this particular question should go on the ballot or not.
15 all been around the block enough times to know that 15 Andit'sarelatively simple question, you know, from
16 subversive stuff happens and then nothing happens. 16 our perspective.
17 CHIEF MURRAY: Wédll, asyou know, thiswasa |17 The other thing that | wanted to say was, from
18 part of our Strategic Plan. 18 the standpoint of accreditation, | was quite proud of
19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: | know. 19 the fact the Police Department, you know, had attained
20 CHIEF MURRAY: So -- 20 accreditation. Only five percent of the departmentsin
21 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Y eah. 21 the country attained accreditation. And they had
22 CHIEF MURRAY : -- for me to come here 22 managed to do that. | would guess that the percentage
23 prepared -- 23 probably isthe same at the Fire Department.
24 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yeah. No. 24 CHIEF MURRAY:: It's much less for Fire.
25 CHIEF MURRAY': -- having aplan, everything 25 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Okay. So lessthan five
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1 ready for you -- 1 percent of the departments are accredited.
2 COMMISSIONER WIGER: No. 2 In order to achieve that -- and thisis, you
3 CHIEF MURRAY: Which if somebody gavethatto | 3 know, if this goes onto the balance, if it gets approved
4 mefour years ago, it would have been done already. But 4 by thevoters, if it gets crammed down your throat, from
5 that wasn't thecase. And | don't feel we have 5 that perspective -- it might be because the goal posts
6 appropriate amount of time to put together aplan. You 6 are changing from what the goal posts were when you hired
7 know, this accreditation thing has taken every -- every 7 onasthe Fire Chief for the Maui Fire Department, it
8 bit of energy to put -- set forth. And we spent alot 8 might be incumbent upon the Fire Commission to
9 of time and energy and money. That | think, you know, 9 reevaluate the goalposts to make sure that they
10 our department should move forward now because thisis 10 understand that there's been a hickey thrown into this
11 the best opportunity we've ever had. And | think we 11 wholething and that the goal posts are now different, or
12 should move because those opportunities only come once 12 should be different. Maybe you should hold off on
13 inawhile. And for usnot to do that, and for the 13 accreditation until you have three years worth of
14 public'swell-being, | -- | think we should take 14 records, al the "I"s dotted, all the"T"sin place,
15 advantage of that wholeheartedly, because that's what 15 before you even apply. So that, when you apply, you
16 we've spent our energy on. 16 have amuch greater chance of succeeding.
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 17 That would just be my perspective.
18 Commissioner Baxa 18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Chief, actually, | donot |19 Stacy.
20 have aquestion for you. | would like to make this 20 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Chief, for
21 comment. Thank you for coming in today. 21 being here.
22 CHIEF MURRAY': You're welcome. 22 | guess to segue off the conversation about
23 COMMISSIONER BAXA: There'salot of things 23 accreditation, and for the lay people, like me, can you
24 that have been clarified asfar as| am concerned. And 24 -- you know, if that -- we were to put that on hold,
25 | appreciate very much this calm professional dialogue 25 what is, in your opinion -- and coming from the Fire
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1 Department and your networking throughout the nation, | 1 some peopletakeit differently. | don't take it
2 am assuming -- isthe value of accreditation for the 2 differently.
3 welfare of our community and the public safety of our 3 Y ou know, there's been alot of sleepless
4 community? Can you kind of educate me about 4 nights, alot of evenings, alot of weekendsthat I've
5 accreditation, why you sense that isavalue? And, if 5 spent away from my family to build this process for this
6 not, thenisit okay to kind of put it on -- on hold? 6 accreditation. Not just me, | mean, there's 30 other
7 CHIEF MURRAY: Thank you for that question. 7 people that have worked towards this. And they feel the
8 Accreditation as awhole istwo things. 8 passion of doing this aswell, becauseit's for the
9 Accountability. Not accountability just within the 9 people. They want to be able to retire from this
10 department, but accountability to the community. After 10 department and walk away and knowing that the department
11 that is done, adocument would be completely doneonthe |11 will have set that standard and won't dlip, regardless
12 accountability of the whole department. 12 of whoisin charge.
13 For instance, equipment that is -- that should 13 And, you know, | respect the Mayor's answer to
14 berequired by each engine company, each ladder company, |14 You, Judge, that -- when you posed him with that
15 each rescue company, and how they will do their business |15 question. That was perfect. That's exactly how it
16 with that specific equipment, how the department 16 should be. And whether we disagree with how the process
17 maintains that equipment. 17 goes, the accountability should be there. The bottom
18 Earlier mentioned about a rogue leader or a 18 lineiswhat the end product is should be best for the
19 rogue politician. That wasgood. This-- thiswould 19 community.
20 not allow things like that to happen, yeah. An 20 And right now, asit stands, | don't think we
21 accreditation exposes the best of your department and 21 would change our process of how we respond together as
22 theworst of your department. So now you're able to 22 Ocean Safety and Fire Department. | think that would
23 identify the things clearly by athird-party of what has 23 stay thesame. | think through the changes of the
24 not been addressed. Y eah, you can talk about all the 24 policiesis when we can make one difference. Asfar as
25 great things that you do and how we conduct business 25 going from sunrise to sunset, all of those things need
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1 now, but what about the things that we're not conducting | 1 to beworked out through the union. Then we can make
2 or the things that we are conducting that we shouldn't 2 onedifference. Right now, it's not going to change.
3 be? That'swhat getsidentified. And that's what's 3 Everything that Kauai talked about, whereit's
4 ultimately the final product for the community. And 4 asfar as communications with radios, equipment,
5 that'swhy | feel that that's the most important thing. 5 respons, all of those things. No other department was
6 And accredited departments, there's only 144 6 doing it the way we did it.
7 intheworld out of over 8,000 paid departments and 7 And you can ask these guys here, | was one of
8 volunteer departments throughout the world. 144. Now, 8 theindividualsthat helped with the process of them
9 doesn't Maui County deservethat? To at least go 9 getting radios, working with the ICS system. I've --
10 through the process and identify what we do well and 10 you know, I've tried to make this process work for the
11 what we don't do well, and how we can work on those 11 people.
12 things to make it better in our response to the 12 And al | am asking for is some time and some
13 community, and focus our funding, our training and 13 legitimate time and a plan to just get this thing done.
14 everything towardsthat? That's where the 14 | don't think they disagree with that, you know.
15 accountability comes. 15 Ultimately, it's the product that we put
16 So say arogue chief comesin. That person 16 forward. If it's not going to change, then we should
17 won't be able to go right or left too far because that 17 take our time; if it does change, then we should make it
18 accountability will be there. All the personnel in the 18 now.
19 department will know what is required by that chief. 19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Chief.
20 And the chief would know that from taking that job, you |20 Go ahead, Kay.
21 know. 21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Thank you for coming
22 | often really, really feel, deeply, that 22 in. Two things.
23 politics serves no purpose in public safety because it 23 As aschool teacher, we go through
24 should be our oath that we take that goes -- set forth 24 accreditation every fiveto seven years. And, yes, it's
25 for our product to the community, you know. | mean, 25 --it'svitd for -- for schools. If you're not
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1 accredited, you almost don't exist. Obviously, it may 1 CHIEF MURRAY: Yeah, | can make the decision
2 not be quite as much because there's a fewer number that 2 myself. And| think that would be a great thing. But
3 areaccredited. 3 we gtill need to have those details. And -- and it's
4 My big concernisthe unions. | just see that 4 better to front-load the details, get that all worked
5 asahuge -- your firefighters are in one union, your 5 out, get the unionsto agree early, train the personnel,
6 lifeguards are another union. | don't see, without 6 whether it's our personnel or their personnel, al the
7 having that in place, how isthat going to -- and have 7 personnel, on how we're going to conduct business. Then
8 you had any talks with the unions? 8 the product's good to go from the beginning, not after
9 CHIEF MURRAY : I've made -- I've reached out 9 thefact.
10 to HGEA to comein. But they've sent aletter to the 10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Thank you.
11 Mayor's Office stating that they're not in favor of it 11 CHAIR STONE: Chief, the Chair has a quick
12 atthistime. They wantto seeaplan. And -- and 12 question. You strike me as avery intelligent,
13 rightfully so. It'stheir employeesthat they need to 13 passionate, resourceful and motivated individual.
14 protect. 14 CHIEF MURRAY: Thank you very much.
15 But how can -- together, cooperatively, can we 15 CHAIR STONE: | think -- | think that you're
16 make a product that is better for our community? | 16 -- you know, you and the commission can overcome any
17 don't really care how they do it in any other county; | 17 obstaclesif they were put in front of you, given the
18 care about how we do it here. And, to me, that's 18 right resources, that's what | am hearing.
19 ultimate, you know. 19 What we are looking for, really, | believe, as
20 So | appreciate that. And, yes, accreditation 20 acommission, iswe need -- we need to get a set
21 would be key to all of us. 21 timeframethat allowsfor -- if thistransition were to
22 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Kay. 22 be accepted, if -- first of al, if we put it forward
23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Onefollow-up. Soat |23 andif it'saccepted, because that's not decided exactly
24 thistime-- and | am kind of maybe on the different 24 yet, we need to work on that timeframe. | think that's
25 side of the fence than some -- do you see actual 25 themost critical thing here. | heard afew thingslike
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1 procedures changing one way or the other? 1 three monthsto hire a battalion chief.
2 CHIEF MURRAY: Absolutely. 2 CHIEF MURRAY : Possibility. I've seen it
3 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: Procedures within your 3 worse, you know.
4 department or for the public? 4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So, you know, that's a
5 CHIEF MURRAY:: | would say proceduresin both 5 good start. So we're looking at, okay, say come the
6 divisions, Fire and Ocean Safety, | would see changes. 6 €lection, three months to hire a battalion chief, after,
7 There's changes that need to be made. 7 you know, that -- that happens, | imagine it would be
8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Okay. Canyougiveme | 8 thecommission that would end up doing that, then there
9 an example? 9 hasto be anegotiating -- negotiation period between
10 CHIEF MURRAY: Just response hours to meet. | 10 theunions, clearly.
11 mean, there's -- there's been occasions where we worked 11 CHIEF MURRAY: Uh-huh.
12 directly with them. For instance, if we had alarge 12 CHAIR STONE: So | am not savvy to how long
13 brush fire, and I had al of my units out there, 13 those type of negotiationstake. | know they happen all
14 including my rescue company, who does ocean, | would ask 14 thetime, so, you know --
15 Archie-- | would actually call him to seeif his boss 15 CHIEF MURRAY: Not all thetimein atimely
16 would allow them to work overtime to stay in the 16 manner. Itisvery costly to put personnel on there.
17 districtsthat our people couldn't respond to. And they 17 Sothat'swhy | am saying, if the battalion chief could
18 would always oblige us. That's -- that's the working 18 bein position minimum ayear out, that that person
19 relationship that we have. We already have aworking 19 would be the focal point to give you about six months to
20 relationship. | think we just need to work out the 20 four months out, everyone, "Eh, we can move on thisin
21 details. 21 July or we can move on thisin January." That -- you
22 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Soif youaready have |22 know, and then, that way, the budget could move forward
23 that working relationship, when they comein with you, 23 on the personnel that needs to come, resources that
24 it just means you didn't have to ask somebody else if 24 needsto bethere. Then it would be atime fashioned
25 they could work overtime? 25 and everybody would be well aware of what their job
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1 dutiesisfrom whatever date you choose. 1 or would you prefer to have the political process play
2 It's hard for me to answer that question 2 out between the departments, the Mayor and the Council,
3 because | don't have al of that before me. | mean, 3 so that some sort of agreement is made administratively
4 we've-- wearetrying to. | just can't give you an 4 onthis? Because, aswe've heard, the Mayor can do
5 answer that, you know, three years, five years. | don't 5 this, anyway, if he wants, but the Council has to fund
6 know. 6 it. Which process would you prefer have play out?
7 But one of the other thingsisthat the Fire 7 CHIEF MURRAY : | think the most efficient
8 Department, because they're the accepting department, 8 process would be through a Charter decision, efficient.
9 should -- should have afina say on -- on the 9 Because you cannot -- none of us can answer for
10 acceptance and where everything should be. Because we 10 politica angles, you know. | find that hard to deal
11 can work through anything. And we do it al thetime. 11 with, to begin with. But my opinion would be go through
12 When we respond to something, we don't know what we're |12 the Charter process.
13 coming against. But thisis different. We havean 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
14 opportunity to put it down in writing to actually see 14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
15 thisthing through. 15 Commissioner Moikeha.
16 And, yeah, we're going to get bugs at some 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: If | -- | don't know if
17 pointintime. But onceyou get al of that done, | 17 you have acopy of the actual wording that we received.
18 mean, it will be minimized. My wholethingisto 18 And if you could please just take alook at that. And |
19 minimize that because people have to do the work for 19 would like to ask you if you're okay with the language.
20 that. That -- that's the issue. 20 ThisisArticle 8, Section 7.
21 CHAIR STONE: Very good. So, Chief, 21 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners, | just want to
22 obviously, thistimeframe hasto fall like before 22 point out, we do have arepresentative from Personnel
23 budget, clearly. 23 Services, who has been waiting, and Parks as well.
24 CHIEF MURRAY: Yes. 24 Right.
25 CHAIR STONE: Sothe Mayor had suggested from | 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
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1 election to next budget, which is like a seven-month 1 CHAIR STONE: Just to point out.
2 period. Doesthat seem like atight fit to you? 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And this-- I'll be
3 CHIEF MURRAY': That's atight fit. 3 real quick. Number 2, 3and 4, al we'redoing iswe're
4 CHAIR STONE: Tight fit. Okay. So something 4 adding specifically "ocean rescue and safety”. And
5 more aong the lines of from election to next following 5 then, down below, under anew section, it would state:
6 year'sbudget. Not the next budget, but the year after 6 "TheMaui County Fire Department shall provide the
7 that. 7 timetable for the transition to include the functions of
8 CHIEF MURRAY': See, the Mayor put -- has 8 ocean rescue and safety.”
9 approved it to go into this budget, so 2013 FY. 9 So | am not real clear what Josh had stated
10 So if weget it in July, then we would be able 10 earlier, that we had to have a specific timeframe
11 tokind of see where everything would end up, because 11 because the way -- sorry -- the way thisisreading to
12 that individua would be, hopefully, by -- in that 12 meisthat it's up to you as the County Fire Department
13 position by September. But now you have afocal point, 13 to determine the timetable. And that we could be as
14 one person doing all of the work and -- and, hopefully, 14 genera asthat.
15 getting a staff at some point in time to finish the 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
16 work. 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: What is your opinion,
17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you. 17 Jeff?
18 CHIEF MURRAY': You're welcome. 18 CHIEF MURRAY: WEéll, | believe we already take
19 CHAIR STONE: That's helpful. 19 care of ocean rescue and safety. | think we need to
20 Commissioner De Rego. 20 specifically look at the beach, the term or the word
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thisisfroma 21 "beach" might -- might be added to solve that problem.
22 professional and not a persona standpoint. Would you 22 And | think the added new section would suffice our
23 prefer, in terms of the form that this takes, that the 23 department, but, again, ultimately, it comes down to the
24 Charter Commission put forward a Charter Amendment with |24 positions that are requested and if they could bein
25 Ocean Safety added in within the change to the Charter, 25 that.
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1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. I'm sorry. 1 point, actually. | wasalittle bit off target there
2 Wherewould you add "beach"? After 27 2 discussing timeframe. And the reason why Commissioner
3 MR. KALEPA: What'sthat? Beach and ocean 3 Moikehabrought it up, because the Mayor had proposed a
4 safety services, both of them. 4 set timeframe, which might be beneficia as well because
5 CHIEF MURRAY:: Y eah, beach and ocean safety, 5 it puts pressure on Council to make a decision on
6 yeah. 6 budget. But, Chief -- Chief --
7 CHAIR STONE: Gotit. 7 CHIEF MURRAY: Good luck with that. | mean,
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Sowe just add 8 you know, you would have to actually get their buy-in,
9 that-- 9 you know. And -- and the dynamics of that change every
10 CHIEF MURRAY : Because we aready do ocean 10 two years, so -- | mean --
11 rescue and safety. 11 CHAIR STONE: Under our proposal, it does --
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So"beach, ocean |12 it does-- aswritten as of right now, our draft, is
13 rescue and safety”. Okay. 13 that the timetable for the transition is up to the Maui
14 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Just to be-- so 14 County Fire Department.
15 following -- let's get it -- let's get it right here. 15 CHIEF MURRAY : Y eah, that sounds good.
16 So, "Provide and perform firefighting, rescue” -- 16 CHAIR STONE: It does sound good, but it
17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Beach. 17 doesn't mean like, you know, endless.
18 CHAIR STONE: Beach -- or do ocean rescue and 18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That'swhat it means
19 safety or would you -- 19 right now.
20 CHIEF MURRAY': Y ou can add that. 20 CHAIR STONE: That'swhat it does mean at the
21 CHAIR STONE: So beach, ocean rescue and 21 moment, if so desired. So | guessthat was -- okay.
22 sdfety. 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
23 CHIEF MURRAY: Or ocean. 23 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Deleon.
24 CHAIR STONE: Beach -- 24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thisisdriving me a
25 CHIEF MURRAY: Just fit it in somewhere. It 25 little bit crazy because we did have al of this
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1 sounds better. 1 conversation last week.
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Point of order, 2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Last week.
3 Mr. Chair. 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: We did, chapter and
4 CHAIR STONE: Yes, please. Go ahead. 4 verse. Therewasaproposal that did not -- did not
5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think Mr. Kalepa and 5 succeed to put athree-year limitation on this-- in
6 Chief said "beach and ocean safety”. So it would be 6 this. Sol don't know, isit appropriate to make a
7 "rescue, beach and ocean safety, and first responder 7 motion at this point or are we --
8 emergency servicesin order to save lives and property". 8 CHAIR STONE: No.
9 That'swhat | heard. 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- till in discussion?
10 CHIEF MURRAY: That sounds good. 10 CHAIR STONE: Not at thispoint. Thisis
11 MR. KALEPA: That's correct. That's good. 11 going to come up.
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Beach -- so 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: My point was that this
13 let mejust -- one second. 13 isaveto authority. You can veto anything in this,
14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Shoreline. 14 because they're not ready, and I'm not ready, I'm not
15 CHIEF MURRAY:: Shoreline. 15 ready, I'm not ready. 20 years of not ready. So -- SO
16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That covers 16 if we can, at some point, we need to have a-- have a
17 everything, because the beach, you know, you would think 17 point. Thereason for the three years was that was the
18 of it being -- 18 outside line for the accreditation.
19 CHIEF MURRAY: Most people think of beach as 19 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
20 sand. And beach isactually where the water meets the 20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So that gives enough
21 earth. 21 timeto be ableto finish that processin an orderly
22 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: (Inaudible.) 22 manner. Andif they don't make it, then | guessthey're
23 CHIEF MURRAY: Okay. 23 not going to makeit. But, | mean, you know, the -- the
24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 24 language that Y uki pointed out earlier, fairly clear to
25 So, Chief, Commissioner Moikeha had a good 25 methat it was already intended for thisto happen at
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1 some point earlier. 1 just trying to answer the question of --
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly. 2 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Y eah, yeah, yeah.
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: And, obviously, it 3 CHIEF MURRAY : -- timeframe so that others can
4 didn't. So we need to move along. 4 feel confident that it will actually get done.
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: But | think, to me,
6 Commissioner Moikeha. 6 the most valuable information that has come out is
7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. | just want to 7 listening to you talk about this accreditation. Because
8 say that | appreciate my colleagues for being patient 8 you'vetalked to us before. | think maybe you've talked
9 with usthat weren't here the last time, but | think, as 9 tousthree or four times.
10 what we've heard in testimony, things have changed once 10 CHIEF MURRAY: Uh-huh.
11 again from the last meeting to today. So, you know, 11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: But just listening to
12 it'sal ajourney. 12 you today, the conviction that you have for the public
13 And to the Chief, | can see your passion for 13 safety and for the people of Maui County, which you --
14 thisaccreditation. And | totally, totally support 14 istruly what you said before is your first boss, not
15 that. | just don't fee -- | think maybe there's some 15 the Fire Commission and not the Mayor, but you have this
16 pressure here where you're feeling like you have to give 16 great heart and soul for the community. That | would
17 up that to address this, and there might be a 17 not like usto see us say, okay, you only have three
18 sacrificial lamb here. And | don't -- | don't seeit 18 yearsto do this and we're going to throw this at you
19 that way, but | am not involved to the extent that you 19 and you gotta, you know -- | mean, do it right. | mean,
20 are. And| totally seeyour passion. | totally believe 20 thisis-- | mean, 144 accredited fire stationsin the
21 thiscould beworked out. And, you know, it will bea 21 -- or fire departments out of 8,000 in the world, and
22 benefit to the entire community. And -- | don't know. 22 we're going to be one of them. We're going to be 145.
23 CHIEF MURRAY : | have aquestion of 23 Goforit.
24 clarification. Soif it does get on the ballot and it 24 CHIEF MURRAY : It opensalot of doors.
25 does pass, when would the three years mark start from? 25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yeah, opensalot of
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1 CHAIR STONE: It would start the day after it 1 doors.
2 passed, | believe. 2 CHIEF MURRAY: And it helps our -- our
3 CHIEF MURRAY: So January 1st -- 3 personnel stay educated.
4 CHAIR STONE: It would be -- 4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair?
5 CHIEF MURRAY: Of 2013 -- 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
6 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: January 2nd. 6 MR. KUSHI: Chair?
7 CHIEF MURRAY:: January 2nd? 7 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Ed.
8 CHAIR STONE: Let me ask my Analyst to be 8 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, point of clarification,
9 sure. 9 sincethe Chief is here, and for your deliberation
10 MS. BRODER: January 2nd. 10 purposes. Thistimetable, isit supposed to be a
11 CHAIR STONE: January 2nd. Very good. 11 report, and who isit provided to?
12 CHIEF MURRAY: Sol could start accreditation 12 CHAIR STONE: Areyou asking me, Ed?
13 next month and that would give me within threeyearsto |13 MR. KUSHI: Wéll, the language iskind of
14 getitdone. | don't know. Your cal. 14 vague.
15 CHAIR STONE: | don't know about 15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
16 accreditation. That'syour call. 16 CHAIR STONE: Y eah, Commissioner Deleon.
17 Y uki. 17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It's-- the act of
18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | think that it's 18 incorporating this division into the Fire Department is
19 micromanaging for usto say, okay, Chief, now you gotta |19 threeyears, within three years. It'satransitional
20 give usthreeyears, or you're gonnagive us three years 20 period for incorporating the action that the Charter
21 and six months or whatever. | mean, | think you just 21 would be requiring.
22 gottodoitandit'sgoing tofal initsright path. 22 MR. KUSHI: So thisis some sort of report
23 But | don't think it's for us to say you got to do it 23 that the Chief -- that the department would produce to
24 within acertaintime. | mean, | think -- 24 who?
25 CHIEF MURRAY:: | appreciatethat. And | am 25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Not areport. It'sa--
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1 it'sto beafina incorporation of the division into 1 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, we're
2 thedepartment. They got three yearsto do the 2 talking about three years, but | don't think, the way |
3 incorporation. 3 hear it right now, there was nothing really decided
4 MR. KUSHI: Soit's not areport, it's not -- 4 about the three years.
5 it'satimetable and you're just saying do it within 5 CHAIR STONE: I'msorry. Let's-- you know, |
6 threeyears. 6 want to put an end to this discussion --
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. 7 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yes.
8 MR. KUSHI: Andif you don't doiit, then it's 8 CHAIR STONE: -- about three years at the
9 subject to -- they're subject to a violation of the 9 moment.
10 Charter. 10 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | just want to be clear as
11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: If the Charter's now 11 well.
12 required, then they will have to be answerable to 12 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
13 whoever the Charter policeis. 13 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Because we -- we are going
14 MR. KUSHI: Fine. 14 toofar, | think, in our discussion. It is essential
15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 15 for usasacommission if we go on thisroute, to
16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Who isthe Charter 16 establish atransitional period. If we (inaudible) the
17 police? 17 transitional period, that it will not be effected, then
18 CHAIR STONE: Stacy. 18 peoplewill be responsible for not effecting it. We
19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Charter police? 19 should put that. Whether it is two years or three
20 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Mr. Kushi, wouldn't 20 years, we should do that.
21 thisbe part of the work or, | guess, not so much a 21 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
22 report, but part of the transitional provisions? 22 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
23 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much,
24 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Soif we get specific, |24 Commissioner Baxa
25 thenit'saviolation. Soif we sort of genericaly say 25 Again, we're going to have many, many hours to
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1 it, then the chances of violationiis, isthis? And who 1 discussthis after our resource people go on to do their
2 isinviolation, the Fire Department? 2 jobs. Soany further clarification for the Chief? Then
3 MR. KUSHI: Fire Department, Fire Commission, 3 we can move on to the other resource people.
4 maybe the Mayor. 4 (No Response.)
5 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Okay. 5 CHAIR STONE: Chief, thank you again so much.
6 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 6 CHIEF MURRAY: Thank you very much for your
7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 7 time. | realy appreciateit.
8 Go ahead. Wayne had his hand up first. 8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
9 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Weéll, | think -- and 9 And we do have Mr. Kaepais here as well from
10 everybody can correct meif | amwrong -- the last 10 Ocean Safety, if you guys -- aswell as Parks Director,
11 meeting when we discussed this, we voted on theissueof |11 and Personnel Services. Okay. So no -- let's call up
12 atimeframe for incorporation. We discussed a 12 Personnel Services at thistime. | believe there was --
13 three-year timeframe. The motion was lost. 13 he's been waiting the longest.
14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Lost, right. 14 Thank you so much for being here today. Sorry
15 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: And we moved forward, |15 for thedelay.
16 basically, with arequest for additional information. 16 MR. HIROMOTO: No problem. Thank you. Good
17 Plus, the language that you see here which allows -- 17 morning.
18 allows the department to determine the timeframe. So 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Good morning.
19 that was where our discussion was left at the last 19 CHAIR STONE: Oh, okay. So let's start
20 meeting. And | haven't heard any motion or proposalsat |20 shooting away, shall we? Commissioner Moikeha
21 this meeting yet. 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you for being
22 CHAIR STONE: Which we're not going to be 22 here. | don't know if you've made a previous statement
23 taking at thistime. Well work on that later. Thank 23 or not to this Commission, but what is your stance on
24 you, Wayne. 24 moving Ocean Safety to the Fire Department,
25 Commissioner Baxa. 25 professionaly?
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1 MR. HIROMOTO: Professionally. | don't have 1 do their time sheets, all of that. Because now, it
2 any issueswith it aslong asit's done correctly. | 2 sounds like the administrative staff is going over to
3 think it sounds like there's alot of information that's 3 Fire. But | am-- | am sure that they worked that out.
4 lost or not being provided and so | think, once that is 4 | mean -- but those things need to be answered,
5 done, it should be good. 5 addressed and proposed, and a plan, awritten plan, and
6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So to thispoint in 6 provided to the union.
7 time, it'sjust been meetings between the Fire 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Right. Thank you.
8 Department chief, maybe his deputy, yourself, maybe a 8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Lance, just for a
9 deputy director? 9 point of order, can you just state your name for the
10 MR. HIROMOTO: Most of the meetings, | 10 record? Sorry. | forgot to take care of that at the
11 understand, is between the Parks Department, the Mayor's 11 beginning. Go ahead.
12 Office and Department of Fire and Public Safety. 12 MR. HIROMOTO: My nameis Lance Hiromoto. |
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Asfar asareasonable |13 am the Director of Personnel Services for the County of
14 timeframe, if you were to give one, how long do you 14 Maui.
15 think thiswould take for this transition? 15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Lance.
16 MR. HIROMOTO: | think it's hard to give a 16 Lance, Chair has aquick question. Do you
17 target timeframe. My experience is the department's 17 think, in these situations, it's beneficial to set a
18 going to need to consult with the various unions 18 timeframe so that the groups actively start working
19 involved with this. The clearer picture that they can 19 towardsasolution?
20 giveto the unions, the shorter the processis going to 20 MR. HIROMOTO: | -- I don't know. | can see
21 be. Because the union's going to, you know, speak to 21 that, if you set atimeframe, maybe things are not going
22 the member -- membership. And they do this to represent 22 to get addressed. And you don't want that to happen.
23 their members, and they want to make sure that their 23 You don't want, for example, a beach to not be staffed
24 members are comfortable with this transfer of the 24 because of shortages becauise of sick |eave, things like
25 function to Fire. 25 that. Soyou want things to be addressed. But | can
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1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And my understanding 1 see, on the other side, you want to set a pace, you
2 from the Mayor's statement earlier that he started this 2 know, an established pace. But, you know, | think
3 conversation back in July of last year. So there has 3 there's good points and bad points of setting that --
4 not been that -- any progress at all in reaching any 4 those deadlines.
5 information to help transition? 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
6 MR. HIROMOTO: The Mayor had asked for my 6 Stacy.
7 comments back in March of last year, and which we 7 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
8 provided. | don't know -- I've got sporadic reports on 8 Thank you for being here. Coming from the -- a
9 what's -- the progress on the discussions, but not been 9 personnel or human resource perspective, in your
10 totally involved in the discussion. 10 opinion, if the unions are not -- do not buy in and we
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So sounds like 11 just go ahead and do it, do you feel the consequences
12 the department -- the Fire Department is the one that's 12 can be costly for County and the delay could be, also,
13 leading the conversation as to when you meet, when we 13 costly? Do you think there would be some cost factors
14 talk about things, is that correct? 14 involved, you know, for -- | don't know if there's such
15 MR. HIROMOTO: | don't know. 15 athing asin the event the unions don't accept it or --
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Y ou don't know? 16 would the union have to vote on it or -- try help meto
17 MR. HIROMOTO: No. | would suspect that both 17 understand this.
18 departments need to come together and discuss what 18 MR. HIROMOTO: Normal process, you know, what
19 function and what employees are going over to Fire. And 19 | will call areorganization, because thisisa
20 my understanding isthat their administrative staff in 20 reorganization, isthat the departments involved would
21 Aquaticsisgoing over to Fire, which would mean that 21 get aplan together, written plan, and transmit that to
22 they'releaving their pool staff, pool guards, in Parks. 22 theunion. The union normally would survey the
23 You know, my question would be -- and this is probably 23 effective -- affected members, get afeel from them, and
24 answered, because | don't know -- is now who is going to 24 then respond to the -- to the departments, both with
25 take over the pool guardsin Parks and who is going to 25 questions and comments on the proposal .
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1 If the department were to ignore all of that 1 possibility?
2 and just implement, | am pretty sure that the union will 2 MR. HIROMOTO: That anew union is formed for
3 file either agrievance -- they will go through the 3 them, correct. Yes. Thereisabill in the State
4 grievance process and go -- culminate in an arbitration, 4 Legidature.
5 or the department -- excuse me -- the union may filea 5 CHAIR STONE: Good. Did that answer your
6 prohibited practice complaint with the Hawaiian Labor 6 question, Wayne?
7 Relations Board for unfair bargaining. And in both 7 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yeah.
8 cases, that would involve Corporation Counsel's attorney | 8 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
9 representing the County, you know, in those matters. 9 Any further questions? Kay.
10 So it would behoove the department to come up 10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, those who were
11 with agood detailed plan so that the union knows what 11 herelast time, correct meif I am wrong, but I thought
12 ishappening to every one of the affected employees. 12 we were going to discuss with the Personnel Services
13 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Thank you. 13 some other items. | didn't recall that we were
14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 14 discussing -- refresh my memory.
15 Go ahead, Wayne. 15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Would you like to
16 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Lance, from the 16 clarify?
17 discussionsthat I've heard so far, to me, it seemslike 17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: The reason why we
18 the unions shouldn't be dictating policy to the County 18 wanted Lance here was that we wanted him to look at
19 of Maui asto whether or not a department should beor a |19 proposalsthat had to, again, relate to the Department
20 division should be reporting to one department under 20 of Fireand Public Safety asit relates to personnel
21 another. 21 actionswithin the department for conformance with the
22 From the standpoint of the membership of the 22 policies under Article 8, Chapter 7. So aswell as even
23 guysthat are on the beaches, | would think that, you 23 Department of Environmental Management section. That's
24 know, they could -- they could vote to decertify the 24 personnel actions.
25 union, they could vote to form a new union, they could 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
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1 moveto another union if they weren't happy with the 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Civil Service
2 union that was representing them, looking out after 2 Commission?
3 their own interest. Which it appears that they're not 3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, Number 12.
4 doing because they're saying, "No, we don't support 4 CHAIR STONE: Y uki, could you do me afavor?
5 this," when they're saying, "Hey, we want this to 5 What specific Proposal Number?
6 happen." So how does that work from the union 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. Proposa
7 perspective? 7 Number 10.
8 MR. HIROMOTO: With regard to decertifying a 8 MS. BRODER: 10, 11, 12.
9 union, that can only happen on a certain time when 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: 10, 11, 12.
10 there's no contract involved. So they would not 10 CHAIR STONE: 10, 11, 12. Although, itis
11 probably do that now. They have a contract. 11 niceto have them here for our discussion as well.
12 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: What about if they wanted |12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: But there were other
13 toform anew union for the State of Hawaii that 13 itemsaswell.
14 involved lifesaving. 14 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Before we moveto
15 MR. HIROMOTO: Thereisahill in the State 15 that, though, is there any further question -- any
16 Legislature currently that proposes that Ocean Safety 16 further questions discussing Ocean Safety's move to --
17 employees be separated out of Bargaining Unit 3 and 17 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?
18 Bargaining Unit 4, | believe, of the current union, 18 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
19 HGEA. | don't know who will be representing that -- if 19 MR. KUSHI: Since he's here, so the Commission
20 that bill does pass, what union would represent that 20 knowsall of the intended conseguences, Lance, you're
21 Bargaining Unit 14. 21 moving 60-some-odd positions from Parksto Fire. You
22 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: So that would be a 22 deal with the Salary Commission?
23 possibility, anyway? 23 MR. HIROMOTO: | am amember on the Salary
24 MR. HIROMOTO: | beg your pardon? 24 Commission; | am not a voting member.
25 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: That would be a 25 MR. KUSHI: Right. Right. Soisthat likea
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1 big deal for the salaries of the various -- the 1 Elmer, was Mayor, decided to put a pool guard down at
2 department heads of Parks as well Fire? 2 Kamaole I1l, because the public wanted somebody down
3 MR. HIROMOTO: | am sure -- | don't know if 3 here because (inaudible). And from that, we started to
4 the Salary Commission would take that -- take issue with 4 put people here and there from the pools. Then they
5 that. You're saying that maybe the -- they're going to 5 dtarted to get Ocean Safety officers. Now, them days,
6 look at how many employees the Fire Chief now would 6 we had maybe two or three (inaudible) unitsin Parks.
7 supervise compared to the Parks Director? 7 Right now, we get five. | believe the most employees
8 MR. KUSHI: Right. (Inaudible) and more 8 420. And, yet, | am not making six figures that
9 responsibility versus Parks being -- 9 Mr. Kushi isthinking about.
10 MR. HIROMQOTO: Caorrect. The Salary Commission |10 (Laughter.)
11 may look at that because, now, you're transferring a 11 MR. CORREA: Soit can work both ways, yeah.
12 function that was under Parks now to Fire. They may -- 12 So | am here to answer some of the questions,
13 Salary Commission may take that under consideration in 13 if l can.
14 determining the salaries for both the Chief and the 14 CHAIR STONE: Great. Thank you.
15 Parks Director. 15 For me, the most pertinent question is, do you
16 CHAIR STONE: Butisthisa--isthat an 16 seeit asasmart move to move Ocean Safety from Parks
17 unsurmountable obstacle? 17 toFire? Inyour opinion, isthat a good move?
18 MR. HIROMOTO: No. | am not avoting member 18 MS. CORREA: Yes,itis. | alsotook thetime
19 on the Salary Commission or any way sway the Salary 19 to bring in the Ocean Safety officers and talk to them,
20 Commission. That -- | am just saying that that may be 20 and we decide to see how many wanted to go and how many
21 anissue with the Salary Commission. 21 didn't want to go. What we found out was 44 yes; 13 no;
22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Ed. 22 and five was excused. So about 70 percent.
23 MR. KUSHI: Because| see Mr. Correais 23 CHAIR STONE: Very useful. Thank you. Very
24 present. 24 useful.
25 (Laughter.) 25 Commissioners, any further questions,
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1 CHAIR STONE: Oh, talking about his money. 1 clarifications? Commissioner Moikeha
2 Okay. Gotit. Okay, very good. 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | apologizeto Lance, |
3 Also, if you guys don't mind, because, | 3 thought he was the Parks.
4 believe, we have representative from Parks here, 4 (Laughter.)
5 concerning Ocean Safety, specificaly, so before we move 5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That's why my questions
6 to10, 11, 12 and 13, why don't we hear this last 6 didn't make sense. Sorry. You didn't introduce
7 resource person on that. And, Lance, | know you've been 7 yourself.
8 hereforever, but do you mind waiting just afew more 8 Mr. Correa, let me repeat myself. What is--
9 minutes? 9 areyou -- this fact-finding committee, is there such
10 MR. HIROMOTO: No problem. 10 one established?
11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Lance, very much. 11 MS. CORREA: | didn't know it was a
12 All right. 12 fact-finding committee, yeah.
13 So let's go ahead and call up our 13 (Laughter.)
14 representative from Parks. Lisa, could you please 14 MR. CORREA: | believe we was ordered by the
15 introduce -- 15 Mayor to meet and come up with the best decisions. And
16 MS. KAHUHU: Glen Corres, Parks Director. 16 | believe we gave the Fire Department whatever
17 CHAIR STONE: Glen, thank you so much for 17 information they wanted, A, B and C accounts. Also, in
18 being here. 18 the process of taking pictures of all the equipments
19 MR. CORREA: Good afternoon. 19 that's going to be turned over to them and the serial
20 CHAIR STONE: Much appreciated. So, Glen, do |20 numbers and everything to make sure everything is legit.
21 you have anything specific to add about the proposal to 21 And we're 80 percent complete with that.
22 move Ocean Sefety from Parksto Fire? 22 Now, | believeit's about 2.3 million that we
23 MR. CORREA: My concernisthat -- let me give 23 talking about that's going over to Fire. With all that
24 alittle bit history of why talksisin thisarea. A 24 part of personnels, like division chief, secretary,
25 longtime ago, | believe was either Hannibal, even 25 clerk. And the poolswould still have a person in
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1 charge, and aclerk to assist them. 1 Let's bring back Lance.
2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So it seems, 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Wait. Mr. Kalepa, from
3 from what you've just stated to us, Parksis making 3 Ocean?
4 progress here. 4 CHAIR STONE: Sure, of course. Archie, please
5 MS. CORREA: Yes. 5 comeforward. For the record, Archie, so we don't make
6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But | am getting 6 that mistake again, please state your name.
7 conflicting that Fireisstill not -- doesn't have 7 MR. KALEPA: Good afternoon, Members. My name
8 enough information. 8 isArchieKaepa And| am aOcean Safety officer. |,
9 MS. CORREA: | don't know what more 9 actually, am chief of the Ocean Safety section.
10 information we need to give. We give them al the 10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Archie, I've been asking
11 personnelsinvolved, the PR numbers and everything, the 11 thisquestion today quite often. Talking timetable, in
12 amount, equipment. The towers are gonnaremain in the 12 your opinion, what's aredlistic timetable to get this
13 same place, on the beach. 13 moved on?
14 (Laughter.) 14 MR. KALEPA: Y ou want my professiona opinion
15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 15 or my personal opinion?
16 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Glen. 16 CHAIR STONE: Professional. Professional,
17 Any further questions? Commissioner Baxa. 17 please.
18 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Director Correa, in the 18 MR. KALEPA: Well, my professional opinion,
19 normal course of events, a director or the head of an 19 based on what | heard Chief Murray say -- and we both
20 office, would not want the park -- would not want the 20 share the same passion, because we have -- we have the
21 division of his department to be taken away from him. 21 samegoa. And thegoal isto keep people safe. Our
22 Why would you support the Ocean Safety to be taken out 22 beliefs might be different, but, ultimately, we share
23 of your department? 23 thesamevision. And it was -- we shared alot of
24 MS. CORREA: That'swhy | wanted to see how 24 information, thingsthat | was never aware about in
25 many wanted to go. So 70 percent told me they want to 25 regards to the accreditation.
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1 go, so-- 1 And right now, | think | need, personally,
2 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Besidesthat, what doyou | 2 moreinformation in regards to accreditation so that |
3 think are the advantages? 3 can have a spin-off opinion in regards to what you're
4 MS. CORREA: Well, | believe rescue. And 4 asking me. So | am not going to give you my
5 that'swhat Ocean Safety officers are, rescue. And they 5 professional opinion; | am going to give you my personal
6 should be with the department that does the rescue. 6 opinion.
7 Actually, my jurisdiction only supposed to end at the 7 My personal opinion is that this should not
8 high water line, not in the ocean. So -- 8 takethreeyears. | don't -- | don't know how long it
9 CHAIR STONE: Wayne, go ahead, please. 9 should take, but it shouldn't take three years. And,
10 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Glen, how come you make 10 you know, it's been -- it hasn't been 20 years that
11 thelifeguardstry to rescue people using lawnmowers? 11 we'vetried to make this happen. If it was, it'sbeena
12 (Laughter.) 12 longroad. But | know for sure that we've been working
13 MS. CORREA: Well, at that stage, we try 13 onthisfor over 15 years.
14 whatever. Wefind alawnmower sinks, so we find away 14 And every time when anew fire chief came on
15 todo jet skis. 15 board, was, no, no, then was, yeah, we can start talking
16 (Laughter.) 16 about this. And I'vetalked to threefire chiefs. This
17 CHAIR STONE: Good. Any further questions, 17 isthethird fire chief that we've made our case to.
18 clarification? 18 And, you know, here we are.
19 (No response.) 19 And it's -- it just saddens me that although
20 CHAIR STONE: No. Thank you so much for being 20 we share the same vision, which is to provide the best
21 here, sir. 21 public safety to the community -- and, yeah, Maui County
22 MS. CORREA: Thank you. 22 wasthefirst Ocean Safety to be put on 911. And here
23 CHAIR STONE: Much appreciated, Glen. 23 we aretoday, and we are till not even a public safety
24 MS. CORREA: Thank you. 24 entity.
25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Very concise. 25 And | agree with Murray, as part of his
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1 accreditation, it's the best service that you can 1 those.
2 provide to the public and to hisemployees. And that's 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Do you have any
3 my fight here, is part of the best way that we can serve 3 knowledge or experience at al in knowing whether or not
4 the community and the people that go out there and 4 your Ocean Safety having its accreditation being a plus
5 actually make the rescues, isto put themin apublic 5 for adepartment like the Fire Department getting their
6 safety forum. And right now, the Fire Department wears 6 accreditation? | would think that your an expertisein
7 that hat. 7 your field, you've reached this national requirement,
8 So | am hereto plead our case on behalf of 8 youmaintain it, | would seeit asaplusto helping
9 all the Ocean Safety officers. But, moreimportantly, 9 them through the process, not as a negative.
10 on behalf of thelivesthat we did save. 10 MR. KALEPA: Wéll, | don't know if | can
11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 11 answer that, but, you know, | don't know what standards
12 Commissioners, clarification? Susan. 12 are-- or what accreditation agency that went through,
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you for coming |13 what the standards are of that accreditation. And | do
14 today. Your ingtitution -- or Ocean Safety hasits own 14 know, likefor us, for Ocean Safety, for usto maintain
15 accreditation? 15 our accreditation, we have to perform ayearly physical
16 MR. KALEPA: Yeah, that's correct. Andwe 16 performance test to keep our people at that level. So |
17 have over 400 dots and "T"s to cross to maintain that 17 would -- in my professional opinion, that should help or
18 certification. And -- and through the Pacific region, 18 enhance the Fire Department's accreditation. And that's
19 Maui County is an accredited Ocean Safety lifeguard 19 my professional personal opinion.
20 agency. And | am going to say what | said to the Fire 20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thank you.
21 Commission. Isfor usto maintain an accreditation, we 21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
22 wear one hat. And that one hat is ocean safety, ocean 22 Commissioner Baxa.
23 rescue. We're one job specific driven, and that isto 23 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Now, Mr. Kalepa, | know
24 perform ocean rescues. And by that, us getting 24 that you said that the two yearsis not based on your
25 accredited, is-- we don't -- we don't quite -- you 25 professional experience, but your personal opinion, the
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1 know, we don't wear as much hats as the -- asthe Fire 1 two-year period is areasonable period for transition.
2 Department. You know, we don't HazMat. They havea 2 Although you said personal opinion, am | safeto
3 bunch of other thingsthat | don't have any knowledge 3 conclude, aso, that that personal opinion is based on
4 in. But, for us, we are -- we are good at one thing 4 your experience as a person involved in Ocean Safety in
5 and, that's ocean rescue. And we are accredited in that 5 your dealings with other departments, especially the
6 onething. 6 Fire Department?
7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So the process that you 7 MR. KALEPA: To an extent, yes.
8 went through in the accreditation, were you responsible 8 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Thank you.
9 inworking towards that? 9 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. CIiff.
10 MR. KALEPA: Yes. In 1987, we applied for a 10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. Thank you,
11 USLA accreditation, and part of that accreditation prior 11 Chair.
12 to that was we never did perform ayearly performance 12 Mr. Kalepa, thank you for coming.
13 test. Part of being accredited was we have to perform 13 MR. KALEPA: Yes.
14 thisyearly -- yearly criteriato maintain that 14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: My question is, to
15 certification. 15 you, | noticed that the Fire Department has -- the Fire
16 And we had alot of mixed feelings within our 16 Department, right now, has equipment that they have
17 own department. A lot of guys did not want to go to 17 available to them to do ocean rescue.
18 that level because now we holding ourselves more 18 MR. KALEPA: Correct.
19 accountable. 19 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Isn't that right?
20 And | seewhat Murray is saying about being 20 MR. KALEPA: That's correct.
21 accredited, is, yeah, you're holding your -- your agency 21 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Do those folks have
22 more accountable, you're finding out what you can and 22 the samekind of requirement that you do as -- do they
23 cannot do, what you need to do, and what you need to get 23 go through the same process for Ocean Safety?
24 better at, and, you know, through our accreditation, 24 MR. KALEPA: Inregardsto what kind of
25 which we've had well over 12 years now, we have met 25 equipment are you talking about?
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1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Asl| recall, because 1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thank you.
2 they do come out to Hana once in awhile, come to Hana, 2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Archie. Any further
3 they always come out with a pickup truck and, in back of 3 clarification?
4 it, they have ajet ski. 4 (No response.)
5 MR. KALEPA: Correct. 5 CHAIR STONE: No. Archie, thanks so much for
6 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: And that's from the 6 being here again today.
7 Fire Department, because | noticed that they -- they 7 MR. KALEPA: You guys mindif | take afew
8 house there at the fire station. 8 minutes? | just want to explain one of the questions
9 MR. KALEPA: Correct. 9 Mr. Hedani --
10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMQOTO: So that means they 10 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
11 have ocean rescue within that department, within that 11 MR. KALEPA: -- asked, and DPStried to
12 fire station, right? 12 answer. We have submitted a house bill and a
13 MR. KALEPA: That's correct. 13 legidative bill for Ocean Safety, lifeguard services,
14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: But you're not 14 inthe State of Hawalii, to becomeits own union. And we
15 connected with that at all, right? 15 have done that because of why | am here today. Because
16 MR. KALEPA: Well, initially, when they first 16 our current bargaining unit, which isHGEA Bargaining
17 got the jet skis, we provided the training for them. 17 Unit 3, is 90 -- or 80 percent of the members are
18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That'sit? 18 clerical and secretarial. When we go to ask the union
19 MR. KALEPA: Sowedid. But after that, based 19 to support our needs, they don't know how to address
20 on their needs, they tailored the training to suit their 20 Ocean Sefety's concerns.
21 department. Does that answer your question? 21 So what we did was we approached the union, we
2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yeah, somewhat. But |22 presented our case to HGEA. HGEA is 100 percent in
23 | can't quite figure out why -- why they would object to 23 support. And they've testified at the Leg. for Ocean
24 having, you know, Ocean Safety now go right -- move 24 Sefety to have its own bargaining unit. That's how much
25 right over to - to their department because they 25 Ocean Safety on a State level has grown. Sothisis
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1 aready have such a-- at least apartial unit there 1 part of the process.
2 now. 2 And it would stay in HGEA, it would be its own
3 MR. KALEPA: Uh-huh. 3 Bargaining Unit 14, specifically to deal with the needs
4 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So | don't know what 4 of ocean safety and the services they provide. Soto
5 their real big objection would have -- would have been 5 answer your question, give amore clear answer, that's
6 to-- to merging. 6 what we'reworking at -- working at.
7 MR. KALEPA: WEell, you know, in listening to 7 And it did pass the House and it did pass the
8 Chief Murray speak, | think part of what he said, which 8 Senate. It'sin committee. All mayorsfromall islands
9 | wasnot aware of, was the documentation. We do 9 endorsed and supported thisbill. And | got to say
10 actually have, for Ocean Sefety throughout the states -- 10 thank you to Mr. Arakawa because he was the first to
11 throughout the state, we do have documentation, logs 11 step forward and support that bill. After he did that,
12 that we have to fill out that we actually submit every 12 every mayor followed his suit and supported that bill.
13 year to the National Department of Health. And what 13 And the -- it was came -- it came back to Maui that, you
14 that provides the National Department of Health is -- 14 know what, Maui's Mayor got al the other mayors off the
15 the United States Department of Health, what that 15 couch. So--
16 provides them isthe amount of drownings, the amount of 16 And, you know, thisis a processthat --
17 rescues, the amount of activity that's taking place in 17 everybody's afraid of change. And believe me, | think
18 --intheocean. 18 we're more afraid than the Fire Department for this
19 I do know that the Fire Department has a 19 change because somebody going to get hurt along the way,
20 different system. And, you know, | don't know if our -- 20 but | got to remember, we al have to remember, as
21 our current documentation processisin line with what 21 public safety servants, we have one objective, is
22 they trying to achieve, but | think, if we work 22 that -- that's to keep the public safe. And how can we
23 together, we can probably generate some kind of 23 best do that and move forward. And thisis part of the
24 information-based material to help -- help them answer 24 process.
25 some of the questions. 25 Y ou know, | don't want to be able -- | don't
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1 want to be the one to make the decision that says, you 1 Lance, that came up was should they, could they, would
2 know, two years, five yearsis enough, but I will say 2 they get involved in the question of promotions from one
3 this: We've been waiting for over 15 years for thisto 3 position to -- for an individual from one position to
4 happen. So | am going to leaveit at that. 4 another.
5 Thank you. 5 MR. HIROMOTO: | would suspect that the chief
6 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Archie. Thanks, 6 would want to keep that his responsibility. And | would
7 again, for coming. 7 think that, you know, whatever interview committee he
8 MR. KALEPA: Thank you. 8 putstogether to determine who gets the promotion would
9 CHAIR STONE: Much appreciated. 9 be the best people, you know, the subject matter expert,
10 Let's bring Lance back up before we take a 10 you know, for that promotional position, and not -- you
11 break, since poor Lance has been here for hours and 11 know, not the commission.
12 hours. Okay. 12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
13 So, Lance, we have you here now to take alook 13 Commissioner De Rego.
14 at Proposals Number 10, Number 11, Number 12 and Number | 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would also think
15 13inour list. And, Commissioners, why don't we open 15 reviewing personnel actionswould aso involve
16 with questions as Lance familiarizes himself with those 16 disciplinary action aswell. | think we were looking at
17 proposals? 17 that aswell in what impact that would have from the
18 All right. Y ou're a speed-reader, Lance. 18 Department of Personnel Services viewpoint.
19 MR. HIROMOTO: Proposal 10isonly with -- 19 MR. HIROMOTO: | would think that if the
20 dealswith Fire, Department of Fire Control. 20 commission were involved in the disciplinary action,
21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes. 21 then that would not be appropriate. The unions, for
22 MR. HIROMOTO: Fire and Public Safety. 22 example, would want to subpoena and request everyone
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Thanks, Y uki, 23 that'sinvolved in making the disciplinary decision at
24 for throwing me under the bus. 24 the arbitration hearing, or even if they pursueit to
25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Sorry. 25 Circuit Court, to be there. | don't think the
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1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So, Yuki, if you canjust 1 commission would want to beinvolved at that -- you
2 verify again what proposal numbers specifically. 2 know, at that level.
3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Number 10, Lance. 3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
4 MR. HIROMOTO: Uh-huh. 4 Commissioner Del eon.
5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: It dealswith 5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Lance, theway |
6 personnel, so we thought that it would be good if we 6 remember this proposal, and it's not stated here that
7 could have your input. This may be redundant -- 7 well, | don't believe, that this was supposed to be an
8 CHAIR STONE: Y uki, sorry, your microphone. 8 annual review of the general trend in personnel actions;
9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, sorry. Sowe 9 not anindividual issue by issue kind of review and
10 thought that it would be good for you to come here 10 discussion and participation in the actual actions.
11 because what was proposed within the Charter, we thought 11 So it's supposed to be -- it's grown out of
12 maybe you were already doing it as part of process and 12 concern that there were issues in the department and
13 personnel, and probably do not need it, but -- 13 that -- and it was brought by a member of the
14 MR. HIROMOTO: For Proposal 10, it looks like 14 department. And the goal being that there needsto be
15 it just deals with the Department of Fire and Public 15 some kind of oversight of the chief's decision-making.
16 Safety. | don't know whether their commission does 16 And, currently, thereisn't any. Thereisn't any place
17 review the personnel actions. Not too sureif they do 17 to -- for members of the department to make a complaint.
18 that. 18 Sothisissupposed to be a place to say, well, wait a
19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: The Fire Commission. |19 minute, we don't think X, Y and Z werefair, or
20 MR. HIROMOTO: The Fire Commission. Excuse 20 something like that. But on an annual basis as opposed
21 me. Andtoreview, | am not sure what review means. Is 21 toanissue by issue basis.
22 it like the department would just implement and they 22 That's the way | remember it. If anybody else
23 just present the paperwork to the commission? 23 remembersit some other way, they can correct me.
24 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Wayne. 24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Y ezh.
25 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | think the question, 25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It's not really written
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1 that way here, soit kind of makes -- 1 tofill avacancy, for example, for Captain, Fire
2 CHAIR STONE: Any input on that? 2 Captain, we would send the top five names. Right now,
3 MR. HIROMOTO: If the commission -- if any 3 we'reusing arule of five. Sowell send the top five
4 commission wanted to see personnel actions, we can -- 4 names down to the department. The department then would
5 our department can compile alist of personnel actions, 5 gather ainterview committee and then conduct its
6 if it'snot like what she just mentioned, you know, a 6 screening at their level.
7 case by -- aperson by person type of action -- 7 At that point, the department does not know
8 personnel action. 8 theindividual scores. We never give the departments
9 CHAIR STONE: Any further questions? Cliff. 9 individua scores. So they don't know who ranked number
10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. | don'tknow |10 one. All thesearethetop five, they'reall equal.
11 whether | missed it or not, but | -- if | did missit, | 11 You go and determine which oneis the number one, number
12 hopeyou'll explainit again. Sol am going to ask the 12 one person.
13 questions so that you can. | wanted -- | want to know 13 So we do get involved in the promotional
14 how the -- the promotions are handled? Isit handled -- 14 process.
15 | believe -- | think you indicated that the chief 15 CHAIR STONE: That'sinteresting. Very
16 handles that, right, who gets promoted, rather than the 16 interesting.
17 Personnel Department or the commission? 17 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | guessthereal big
18 MR. HIROMOTO: Wedo get involved -- the 18 concern on -- on promotions like that, would be -- you
19 Department of Personnel Services -- what would happen is 19 know, we used to have this problem in the service, alot
20 that wewould try to maintain alist for promotions. 20 of people getting promoted, and, you know, the ones that
21 For -- in the Fire Department, it'd be for the Rescue 21 don't get promoted always have this complaint that they
22 Firefighter I1, for their Drivers, and Inspectors, 22 -- you know, it wasn't fair, the way the -- the way the
23 Firefighter I11, for their Captains. We would try to 23 selectionswere made. So that's why that's --
24 maintain alist, aviablelist all thetime. 24 MR. HIROMOTO: This does not prevent that.
25 So the department -- we would contact the 25 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Pardon me?
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1 department, for example, and say, hey, we've -- thelist 1 MR. HIROMOTO: This process does not prevent
2 isgoingto expire. The listswith good for one year. 2 that.
3 Andthelistisgoing to expire, maybe, in May of this 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yeah. Okay. | can
4 year. So-- and thereisstill 10 more names on the 4 seethat. Thank you.
5 list. Wewant to go out and recruit. Should we go out 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
6 and recruit. And the chief would say, yeah, maybe we 6 Y uki.
7 should go out and recruit, go out and advertise that. 7 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Thank you for
8 Sowewould -- and he would say, we just want to do it 8 explaining that, Lance. Because, just hearing you, |
9 in-house, for Fire, promotion is all donein-house. 9 mean, it's hard to think that if you work in government
10 So we would publish what is called a 10 that you would be able to hire your friendsiif there's
11 Recruitment Announcement. My department would publisha |11 that rigorous of a screening process from -- you know,
12 Recruitment Announcement. It would be distributed in 12 from your office to the department and to this -- you
13 all of thefire stations. We would have a deadline to 13 know, this other committee. Y ou answered alot of my
14 filefor -- your application for that promotion. The 14 questions.
15 applications would come into my department, my staff 15 MR. HIROMOTO: That'swhat civil serviceis
16 would screen the applications, make sure that they have 16 about. And that'swhat my officeis aways entrusted to
17 therequisite education and experience background. 17 enforceisthe civil service process.
18 We would then administer awritten test. We 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Fairness.
19 would then -- of those that passed the written test, we 19 MR. HIROMOTO: The fairness and no political
20 would do a-- what's called atraining and experience 20 influence --
21 evaluation. That score would be combined with the 21 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Right.
22 written test score. And we would come out with atotal 22 MR. HIROMOTO: -- in the decision-making.
23 scorefor that individual. We would then rank them from 23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Thank you for doing
24 highest score to lowest score. 24 your job.
25 And whenever the department -- the chief wants 25 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
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1 Commissioners, any further clarifications? 1 office. Andwewould conduct the -- the third step
2 Kay? Areyou sure? Okay. Good. 2 hearing with the union and with the chief to determine
3 Lance, thanks so much for your patience. 3 whether there was aviolation of contract. And then if
4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No. Sorry. | thought 4 we decide that the department is correct, there was no
5 you meant just on that one. 5 violation of contract, the union isfree to follow it to
6 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. 6 thefourth step, which is the arbitration process, where
7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Theonel had question 7 Corporation Counsel would get involved and there would
8 onwasthe one that -- something about Civil Service 8 beattorneys involved and a hearing to determine that
9 Commission that we were adding. | think that's Number 9 matter.
10 12. Number 12. Second page of Number 12, 2.5. It's 10 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Thank you.
11 next to the -- third from the last page. 11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
12 CHAIR STONE: Kay, could you specify your 12 Dave, go ahead.
13 question? 13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Thelast page -- the
14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Oh. | just wonderedon |14 lastitem on thisthing, this Item 4, "Remove the
15 that, because we're adding in areview and evaluation of 15 Director of Liquor Control only after being informed in
16 the director, isthat -- had you seen that before and is 16 writing of the charges," et cetera. The Director of
17 that something that you would be for or against? 17 Liquor Control isunder civil service, isn't he?
18 MR. HIROMOTO: Personally? 18 MR. HIROMOTO: No, he'snot.
19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Either personally -- 19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: He'snot?
20 MR. HIROMOTO: Personally or professionally? 20 MR. HIROMOTO: Director of Liquor Control is
21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Either way. Either 21 gppointed by the Liquor Commission.
22 way. 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. So he gave usthe
23 MR. HIROMOTO: | would bein favor of this. | 23 impression there was some kind of civil servicerules
24 don't see any problem with that. 24 that applied to his position when he was here before.
25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Doyoudoit already? |25 MR. HIROMOTO: Hehasto -- in governing his
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1 MR. HIROMOTO: The-- my commission or -- the 1 --
2 Civil Service Commission, so far, has not done -- not 2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: He's had the job for 25
3 come out and done aformal evaluation of my performance. 3 years, so hobody would remember how that happened.
4 | would not be adverse to that. 4 (Laughter.)
5 CHAIR STONE: Good. Thank you. 5 MR. HIROMOTO: Perhaps hewasin civil service
6 Wayne. 6 before.
7 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Lance, doesyour -- does 7 (Laughter.)
8 your department get involved in a question of whether a 8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. Never mind.
9 promotion is based on whether somebody worked on 9 MR. HIROMOTO: Yeah. But theliquor -- the
10 somebody's house improvements or not? 10 department of -- excuse me -- the Director of Liquor
11 MR. HIROMOTO: We could get involved in that 11 Control isappointed by the Liquor Commission, not a
12 if there was a complaint made, either through perhaps 12 civil service position.
13 the grievance process, someone didn't get the promotion, 13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. | had the
14 they allege that and file a grievance with the union. 14 impression from his discussion that he had some kind of
15 And my department would get involved as the Mayor's 15 civil servicerights.
16 representative because the Fire -- it depends on what 16 MR. HIROMOTO: Not that | know of.
17 contract, collective bargaining contract you're dealing 17 CHAIR STONE: All right. Thank you.
18 with, but the Fire contract has, | guess, three steps. 18 Commissioners, any further clarification
19 Thefirst step iswith the division head that made the 19 questions?
20 decision. The second would be the chief. 20 (No Response.)
21 So in your -- in that example, where someone 21 CHAIR STONE: All right. Thanks, Lance, so
22 doesn't get a promotion, it's most likely the union is 22 much, again, for being here, dedicating your entire day.
23 going to file at the chief level. If the chief denies 23 (Laughter.)
24 that grievance, it will -- the union will file with the 24 CHAIR STONE: It's appreciated.
25 Mayor. And the Mayor normally refers that down to my 25 MR. HIROMOTO: Thank you.
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1 CHAIR STONE: And looking at Tonya not 1 know -- | am planting an orchard with lemons, limes,
2 laughing at jokes any longer, | think that we need to 2 avocados -- the deer jump over the fence, go through the
3 takeabreak immediately. So we're going to have a 3 fence. They've been eating our -- our -- the trees.
4 lunch break. Welll be back hereat 2:00. All right? 4 They're not mature trees yet.
5 Adjourn the meeting at 1:30 and be back at 2:00. 5 So they're areal problem in discussion with
6 (Recess, 1:29 p.m. to 2:17 p.m.) 6 all of the different peoplein ag. And therangeisall
7 CHAIR STONE: So | want to call this meeting 7 over the county. So someone having to try and deal with
8 back to order as of 2:15 p.m. And we have Mayor Arakawa 8 the State DLNR and trying to deal with the forestry
9 back here. Mayor, would you like to step forward, 9 service, trying to deal with all the private landowners,
10 please? And heis here to discuss Sustainability being 10 could spend more than complete workdays on this just one
11 added asa-- not as a department; as -- 11 issue. We had to work with the coqui frog. We had to
12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Asafunction. 12 work with trying to deal with miconiain our -- in Hana
13 CHAIR STONE: Function. Thank you very much, 13 and the spread of miconia, to protect our watershed
14 Frank. 14 area. Thisisamajor issue.
15 So, Mayor, take it away. 15 And it'staken, while I've been active in this
16 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Andl |16 and trying to fund it through the County, for -- since
17 apologize for being so long. And | know it's cold down 17 '94, you know. | think it was '94 when we started the
18 hereaswell, which iswhy | have my hot chocolate with 18 miconia. But it's been -- in any case, somewhere around
19 me. 19 that time, it's been along time that we've been trying
20 (Laughter.) 20 to fight theseissues. But ther€e's no consistent group
21 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thetopic that we'retryingto |21 that isfollowing through with this.
22 address with thismove is dealing with al of the 22 Up here, over here in Waihee, we have al
23 environmental issues that come before the County. And 23 thosedirt bikers that have been going up and down that
24 thereisamagnitude of environmental issues that come 24 mountain and have created huge, | am going to say,
25 beforethe County. To this point, what we have tried to 25 culvertsat thispoint. They're no longer trails. And
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1 doiswe have tried to have an Executive Assistant, Rob 1 therunoff problem is severe.
2 Parsons, working on alot of these issues. 2 When we'relooking in Kihel, at the flooding
3 Thetroubleis, when you -- when you have an 3 that'sgoing on, how are we going to deal with all of
4 individual of the Mayor's Office, you don't have the 4 thediversionsthat need to be created, what are the
5 support staff, you don't have the budget, and you don't 5 best techniques to be able to address alot of this
6 have any kind of permanency in being able to work with 6 sSituation? Arewe going to create huge detention basins
7 anissue by having staff that's going to be tracking it 7 on the mountain or are we going to try and purchase back
8 from beginning to end. So it's going to be sporadic at 8 alot of the areathat were wetlands and try to recreate
9 the-- whatever Administration level wants to be able to 9 the wetlands again to have natural filtration? Or are
10 addressalot of these environmental issues. 10 we going to continue with the policy of channelization
11 Now, as | am looking at the history of Maui 11 to the ocean, trying to then recover al the mud and the
12 County asfar as-- aslong as|'ve been involved in it, 12 debrisout of the ocean? How are we going to address
13 we've been growing in the area of environmental issues 13 these kinds of issues?
14 rather than getting a reduced number of issues. And 14 When we start looking at the fire weed, the
15 when they come to our office, often, they're at a 15 tumbleweed, all the other noxious types of plants that
16 magnitude where it requires alot of manpower to be able |16 have been coming out. It'sjust the magnitude has grown
17 to address these issues. 17 to apoint where we really need to be able to
18 Let's just take some of the simple ones. Axis 18 concentrate on it with afull force.
19 deer. Theaxis deer are becoming amajor challenge 19 And the process has aways been thisisthe
20 throughout our entire county. They're affecting our 20 State'sresponsibility. Well, the State's
21 watershed areas. They're becoming a danger to the 21 responsibility isonly good if -- in keeping it under
22 genera public. We've had automobiles hitting the axis 22 the State's responsibility, is only good if they
23 deer more frequently. We actually have had axis deer 23 actualy react to it in atimely manner, to be able to
24 swimming in hotel swimming pools. | know, from 24 eradicateit out of our communities. But the history
25 firsthand experience, trying do some farming, you 25 has shown that they have not been capable of managing a
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1 lot of these environmental concerns. 1 todo that, nothing would have been resolved. If we
2 And so as a government entity, my being 2 hadn't taken miconia and started putting money into
3 responsible for this community, do | just say, well, 3 miconia eradication, hothing would have been done on
4 it's somebody else's kuleana and, maybe 10 years from 4 Maui. But at least we're -- we're putting up afight.
5 now, somebody else will take it and it's their problem? 5 It'snowhere near funded where it should be, but we need
6 Or do we say we need to be able to create a group that 6 tobeableto deal withit.
7 can concentrate their efforts, look for grants, look for 7 For aslong as | can remember, in planning,
8 funding, ook for ways to be able to put partnerships 8 we'vetaked about flooding. And we've talked about how
9 together, and work these areas so that we have a 9 we're going to mitigate the flooding in Kihei, what kind
10 cohesive base to be able to defend our community? 10 of programs are we going to be able to do to be able to
11 | could ignore this entire area and just say, 11 look at the water that's coming from the top of the
12 you know, we don't want to go down -- we don't want to 12 mountain and going all the way down to the ocean. To
13 beableto be responsible for what the State is doing, 13 thispoint, what's really been done?
14 but | personally feel that would beirresponsible. | 14 Y ou know, | believe we need to be able to put
15 feel that anything that affects our community today and 15 bodies and concentrate those bodies in the areas where
16 long-termisall of our responsibility. And no matter 16 we're having serious challenges that are going to affect
17 what the -- the rules are, the level of responsibility 17 us. Not maybe affect us, that are going to affect us,
18 aregoing to be borne by those that are actually going 18 and have been affecting us for decades. Some, for
19 to be paying attention to it. 19 generations.
20 So if we're the ones that have to pay 20 If we don't do this, and we just say, well,
21 attention to it because it's affecting us on adaily 21 let the next person take care of it, when our watersheds
22 basis, and somebody in Washington D.C. who never seesit |22 disappear because of deer eating al the fauna
23 can pass apiece of legislation, that doesn't mean 23 underneath, and there's nothing to stop the runoff, when
24 anything because there's no real action, then | think 24 the miconiatake over -- and we look at what happened in
25 it'sour -- our duty to take care of the problem. 25 Tahiti where you have nothing but bare soil -- because
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1 At the State level, you know, they're dealing 1 wedidn't plan to addressit, when the tumbleweed and
2 with everything in the State. Look at what happened to 2 thefire weed get to the point where we can't graze
3 miconiaand the coqui frog. When they didn't address 3 cattle, and when we start looking at the damage that's
4 the coqui frog on the Big Island, they had to go to the 4 being done to our agricultural industry, and our
5 national level to try and get millions of dollars and 5 agricultural industry disappears because we're not
6 they still can't take care of the problem. 6 handling the deer problem, and they're eating the
7 In Honolulu, they didn't take care of it, now 7 crops-- even thefood safety issues. If thedeer goin
8 it'sbecome amassive problem. It'sgoing to cost 8 and they messin thefields, now we got afood safety
9 millions of dollars. And they're never going to be able 9 issue. Farmers may not be able to sell their crops.
10 to control it. 10 How are we addressing these kinds of things? Do we want
11 Here on Maui, we actualy bit the bullet, we 11 to?
12 put the money in and we started working on it, we were 12 As the person responsible to our community, |
13 ableto keep it under control. 13 feel that we have aresponsibility to our community to
14 The gall wasp, when we had the problem with 14 do something about it. | also feel that, as the person
15 the gall wasp, State camein and they said, well, you 15 responsible, | would rather take the bull by the horns
16 know, it's too big a problem, we really don't know how 16 and deal with the situation from right now, start the
17 to deal with it first, we cut down trees, then we start 17 process, rather than delay it for somebody €lse to do.
18 playing with other solutions. And they said, ah, well, 18 What we are trying to ask for isto be able to
19 give up, can't do anything about it. 19 create -- and we took Environmental Management. We want
20 We had meetings here. We collected Wiliwili 20 to actually create adifferent division within
21 seed. We had meetings, we actually hired someonetogo |21 Environmental Management. Not pull Wastewater people
22 down, | believeit wasto Australiaor New Zealand, and 22 out and not pull people out of the other parts, other
23 find asolution for usand come back. And that's what 23 divisions, but create adivision that will deal with the
24 the Stateisusing right now, our solution. 24 environmental issues.
25 But if we hadn't done that, if we hadn't tried 25 We're talking about erosion. If some of you
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1 have seen some of the maps that have come up with the 1 Now, again, | will reiterate, | don't like
2 rising of the ocean and the eroding beaches that we 2 growing government and adding awholelot of positions.
3 have, those are mgjor problems. 3 We'retrying to be austere and we're trying to cut back.
4 When we start talking about all the kinds of 4 WeEe'retrying to reorganize so that we're much more
5 challengesthat are going to affect the future that we 5 efficient. But there are some areas within our
6 want for our kids, you know, how are we going to protect | 6 government that need to be grown because we've neglected
7 thewaters going to the streams? How are we going to 7 thingsfar toolong. Thisisone of those areas.
8 collect -- protect the collection? How are we going to 8 | am open to questions.
9 beabletolook at &l the invasive species coming to 9 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Mayor.
10 Maui from the various sources? 10 Stacy.
11 Can somebody arbitrarily in the Mayor's Office 1 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | would liketo, first
12 take care of al these issues? Absolutely not. We can 12 of all, say, personally -- and | am sure many on our
13 address some of them, we put money put toward groups 13 island and throughout the County -- would like to thank
14 like MISC. Wewould continueto do that. But wedo, in |14 you for taking these bold steps to try and control our
15 my opinion, need to be able to create agroup that's 15 destiny for our isands.
16 concentrating on theseissues, whichiswhy | amasking |16 And | just have alittle chatter in the back
17 for youto look at this Charter Amendment. 17 of my head when | think of sustainability. | think
18 | am trying to balance our County government. 18 we're talking environment, we're talking about our
19 And | would prefer to shrink it in size, but we need to 19 economics, we're talking about our community and our
20 shrink it intheright places. And that also meanswe 20 cultural concerns. And what | hear you is, how do we
21 need to grow it in areas where the community concerns 21 takethat, somewhat like our ahupua’a system that takes
22 are becoming larger. 22 care of our resource management, and also the resiliency
23 To not look at the broader view and to not 23 of our -- our agriculture community, actually, for --
24 make adjustments, we will fail. And it guarantees our 24 for everyone. Do you see -- | am hearing you saying
25 failure. 25 that it should be under the Environmental Management
Page 162 Page 164
1 | truly believe, or | would not have put this 1 Division.
2 forth as an ideaand a concept to work on, that the time 2 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Department.
3 islong past for usto create this division that will 3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Department. Could
4 handle environmental issues, the whole broad spectrum of 4 that be something for consideration under Maui Economic
5 environmental issues, and start prioritizing which ones 5 Department, because the ag is under there?
6 we can work on, which ones we need to fund, how do we 6 MAYOR ARAKAWA: You'e actualy talking about
7 need to be able to organize the different groups within 7 our Economic Development.
8 our community to enforce the proper protection or the 8 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Right.
9 proper action. If we can do this, we have a chance of 9 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Economic Development is
10 doing what's necessary to protect what'sin our 10 specifically thereto try and develop help for our
11 community. 11 community, to build economy. So they're thereto help
12 If we don't do this, it will be a hodgepodge, 12 businesses, to be able to promote new businesses, to try
13 throw it against the wall, wherever it happensto land, 13 and work in that area. They're not the environmental
14 if we happen to work on the right things. Y eah, welll 14 arm per se.
15 possibly address the issue, if somebody cares enough, 15 Now, when | talk about creating this division,
16 andif it'sin the right time during the budgeting 16 please don't think | am trying to take away
17 cycle, and if somebody has the facilitiesto do it 17 responsibility or efforts from all the other
18 without any coordination. 18 departments. Everybody will haverollsto play within
19 So what | am asking for this particular area 19 thevarious departments. But the crux of it isthis
20 isto be ableto direct our efforts and actually create 20 would concentrate that effort.
21 apermanent body that will be -- their work, their job, 21 Remember when we were on Molokai -- | think
22 they'll be directed to deal with alot of these issues 22 thisisthe eighties -- and we had that problem with
23 and coordinate the members of our community, the 23 mass clearing up on top -- where isthat -- just going
24 different organizations, to be able to work with these 24 out of the plane going up to -- yeah, that area where
25 issues. That'sreally what this effort isfor. 25 they -- the ranch cut too much. And we had the meeting
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1 and we talked about the best practices. And the State 1 have that extradivision, and that was why it ended up
2 was saying, well, yeah, the best practices have been 2 being called Environmental Management because it was
3 implemented. And | was at that meeting and | asked, so, 3 supposed to be aplace to go.
4 if the water -- the mud is already in the ocean, who do 4 So where do we go from here and how does
5 you report to. They said, oh, well, too late because we 5 sustainability work into this? Because | think that's
6 have to have somebody with the department be theretobe | 6 where this Commission's getting lost --
7 ableto seethe problem. And then even if you seethe 7 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Let me--
8 problem, you see the mud in the water, there's no 8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- on the sustainability
9 basdline studies. So how do you base what has been 9 element of it.
10 added to the ocean versus what was there before. 10 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Inwhat you have on the
11 We have alot of ruleslike that, that the 11 proposal, it saysto add sustainability to the powers,
12 State putsin, that seem to make sense, best management 12 duty and function of the Department of Environmental
13 practice, but we have no enforcement and no ability to 13 Management. | think you're taking the "to add
14 enforce or to make sure that the environment is really 14 sustainability” to mean all the sustainable type of
15 being taken care of. A lot of these were put in place 15 projects. Thissustainability in the way it's worded
16 sort of theoretically, without the ability to actuate a 16 meansto put stability there, to be able to have
17 real conservation effort. That'sjust the readlity. 17 longevity, so the programs are there so that they'll
18 So when we talked about all the pollution 18 carry on from year to year.
19 going into the ocean, until just recently, how would we 19 Sustainable is being used in avery different
20 ever know how much pollution is added if we have no 20 way from the way we use sustainability as a grouping to
21 baseline studies, if we didn't know where the coral was? 21 say, oh, let's do recycling and sustainable --
22 You know, all those kind of things need to be added to 22 sustainable resources. So | -- | think that's where the
23 the environmental to make sure that these different 23 confusion is coming in.
24 groups are coordinated, so we actually can cure or 24 The word "sustainability” is intended to be
25 resolveissues. That'sreally where | am going with 25 ableto put the substance therein -- in along-term
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1 thisgroup. 1 fashion so that it will be able to replenish itself year
2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 2 dfter year and be stable. That's what we mean by
3 Stacy, are you okay? 3 sustainability in this. Not that all the sustainability
4 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yeah, I'm okay. Thank 4 projects need to come under thisarea. That'swhat |
5 you. 5 think the confusionis.
6 CHAIR STONE: Dave. 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: How -- | think where | 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
8 am hearing confusion is you're talking environmental 8 Go ahead, Dave.
9 protection, and Stacy is talking sustainability. | 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: So thisis more of an
10 think which are really two different animals. 10 environmental protection --
11 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes. 11 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes.
12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: And so like we, 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- function, you're
13 actually, heard from Warren Watanabe suggesting that the 13 saying, here.
14 sustainability element of this go in -- because that's 14 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes.
15 where -- go toward economic development because that's 15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That'swhat you're
16 wherethefarm baseiscurrently. Let mefinish. And 16 really talking about is environmental protection.
17 what | am hearing you talking about is environmental 17 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Yes.
18 protection. And there seemslike you can seea 18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. Thank you.
19 dichotomy there. And | remember when -- when we did 19 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
20 create the Department of Economic -- of Environmental 20 Go ahead, Susan.
21 Management. It was deliberately, we used the "E" word 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | can understand where
22 deliberately because we were thinking about having this 22 Daveiscoming from because it's what's written in your
23 division. We actually had an argument with the Council 23 proposal. And so when you look at the actual language
24 because they wanted to call it the Department of Waste 24 we would be changing, it was what you recommended.
25 Management. And, yet, the pukawasthere. You could 25 Number 4 deals with guide efforts to maximize
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1 opportunities for natural resource protection, 1 The big problem we haveis| don't have the
2 conservation, restoration, which deals with more of the 2 manpower in these divisions to pull them out to take
3 managing the environment, as you proposed. And Number 5 | 3 careof theseissues. If | did, | would have just
4 iswhere the sustainable confusion comesin, coordinate 4 plopped the responsibility in on the -- on the group
5 and develop policies and initiatives that integrate 5 that'saready there. But their speciaty are not the
6 sustainable resource developments, support local food 6 areathat | want them to -- this division to work in.
7 and energy production, and establish partnerships with 7 It'savery specialized field, very different from
8 agencies and organizations to implement programs, 8 picking up trashcans and dealing with wastewater
9 policies, projects that promote sustainability. 9 facilities.
10 So, yeah, | am having a hard time seeing how 10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Then | would agree that
11 Number 5fitsin as part of the duties and functions of 11 something needs to be changed in Number 5. Because 4, |
12 someone who is dealing with waste management and 12 think, could work towards your objective, but 5 pulls
13 controal, pollution, recycling, how it deals with or 13 youtotdly into adifferent area that does not belong
14 relatesto maintaining solid waste collection. 14 with the powers and duties and functions of Department
15 | think there's two issues you're trying to 15 of Environmental Management.
16 get forth and you're trying to put it into whatever 16 MAYOR ARAKAWA: | would be perfectly happy to
17 department in the County it's most related to. And | 17 have you amend it any way to reflect the direction that
18 think that's the confusion. 18 we're heading.
19 | don't think anybody disagrees with the 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. My other issue
20 importance of sustaining our resources. | think we're 20 isthat, after reading testimony by Ken Taira-- and
21 al in support of that. 21 thiswasgiven to us afew meetings ago -- he just gives
22 What | had trouble understanding, and from 22 an example of we do need to have a sustainability
23 public testimony, is how do those things relate to the 23 definition if we're going to even address that, too,
24 duties under this environmental management. And the 24 that we all can agree with. And I like what he pulled
25 other part of that testimony came from people who said 25 from the State Sustainability Plan as adefinition. It
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1 that they're overworked, that there is no way they're 1 -- sustainahility is, it respects the culture,
2 going to be ableto do that. 2 character, beauty and history of our State'sisland
3 So I'll stop there and ask you to seeif you 3 communities, sustainability, strikes a balance between
4 can clarify that because you are saying two things. And 4 economic, social and community and environmental
5 one of those things, in my mind, does not relate. 5 priorities, and it meets the needs of the present
6 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Let meclarify. And | hope | 6 without compromising the ability of future generations
7 that, after this, you'll be able to understand. | am 7 to meet their own needs.
8 not asking that you add responsibilities to any of the 8 What | even like better about his statement,
9 existing division. | am asking you to create a new 9 and he brought thisforth in his written testimony, is
10 division specifically dealing with the environmental 10 that he thought that every department should sharein
11 area. Thesustainability that | am working with isto 11 that equally. And so rather than putting the full
12 be able to maintain those programs throughout. 12 responsibility of sustainability on Environmental
13 When we talk about agriculture sustainability, 13 Management, why isn't that spread out amongst al your
14 we're talking about trying to create programs that will 14 departments? Because | can see, even after the
15 last alongtime. We cannot have long-term agriculture 15 testimony received from Mr. Watanabe, he believes
16 unlesswe address all of the environmental issues. 16 agriculture and sustainability in relationship to that
17 But we can clarify that by taking the word 17 should stay at economics; it shouldn't be under
18 "sustainable" out and just leaveit as environmental -- 18 environmental management. So every department can take
19 working with environmental management or the issues 19 arole under their relevant duties and powersto -- to
20 dedling with environment. So if we just take out the 20 promote sustainability, which | think iswhat you're
21 word "sustainability”, we'll perhaps get around this 21 trying to get across aswell.
22 issuethat's confusing everybody. Because my full 22 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Actually, to apaint, each
23 intent iswhat I've stated before, to deal with the 23 department can play arole, but you do need to have a
24 major environmental issues, create a different division, 24 lead roleto be able to manage and coordinate all the
25 not pull from the ones that are existing. 25 efforts. Thefunding that's put to all the various
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1 departments are segmented funding, not near -- not meant 1 possible health hazards? Nobody.
2 specifically for Environmental Management. 2 So you have a specialty area, but you can't
3 Now, in the past, we've put money under the 3 express -- expect those people whose jobs are to deal
4 Mayor's Office, in Economic division, because we have 4 with that specialty areato be much broader than what
5 nowhere else to put the money to be able to deal with 5 their specific area of expertiseisin. Environmental
6 thisissue. But the people that we have in Economic 6 group dealing with these various issues to the nth
7 Development are not specialists in environmental issues, 7 degreewill allow us to have much, much more thorough
8 gpecifically. And that'sa-- their mgjor emphasisis 8 work on this.
9 intrying to put together the economic development 9 I'll give you one more example before | get
10 issuesfor the County and trying to foster private 10 off thisthing. The State did Piilani Highway. And
11 sector economic viability. That'swhy they're called 11 just at the corner going into Kihei, they put these huge
12 Economic Development. 12 drainage culvertsin, right under Piilani Highway, right
13 The environment, all the money had to be put 13 inthat corner. Then when you get to the other side,
14 someplace, so the money is put there to be able to be 14 the drainage culvert ends. The transportation of all
15 disbursed to some of the community associations, like 15 thewater system endsthere. Who is going to be
16 MISC, that are -- that are dealing with these areas. 16 responsible for all the flooding that occurs to all
17 But the expertise does not come from Environmental 17 those condominiums there every time there's amajor
18 Management -- or -- excuse me -- Economic Development. |18 rain? Who is going to take the project and say, okay,
19 The expertise is within the subgroups within the 19 somebody needsto look at this and decide how we're
20 community. All they areisavehicleto channel money 20 going to re-divert this so that it's not a major
21 tothesegroups. We, actually, need agroup that will 21 problem. It doesn't fit in the -- in the scope of any
22 deal with these issues and be responsible for these 22 of our departments, so they're not going to doit. The
23 issues. That'sthe point that | am trying to make. 23 State'snot going to do it. Who isgoing to -- who is
24 Now, Ken Tairawrites interesting things, but, 24 going to work on that?
25 most of thetime, they're fairly flawed. And | don't 25 Every time there's amajor flood, the County
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1 want to get into that discussion at this point, because 1 can get sued because we know there's a problem there.
2 | don't believeit really has aplace. 2 The State can get sued. The -- the condos that are
3 Thereality isthat the department's major 3 thereare going to get flooded. Right? | mean, it'sa
4 emphasis. If | look at Environmental Management 4 given. Or maybe | just don't understand physics where
5 currently, they're charged with trying to deal with our 5 you have al this water coming down that's got to go
6 waste stream. Does dealing with the waste stream deal 6 someplace.
7 with some of what sustainable management is? Sure. 7 But these are the kinds of issues | am saying,
8 They haveto dea with picking up trash and not 8 onceit's outside of the scope of the various
9 littering by bringing it to the landfill. But what is 9 departments, they still need to be addressed. And there
10 their emphasis? They're picking up thetrash. That's 10 isno group that is specifically charged to taking these
11 much different from how are you going to deal with all 11 things, taking them through and trying to find
12 of theissuesthat are associated with what is happening 12 solutions. And that'sjust theway itis. We're having
13 with trash along -- in the beaches and the water, how 13 these big problems.
14 areyou going to deal with the pollution that's being 14 CHAIR STONE: Cliff, go ahead.
15 created. They're not caring for that at all. 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair?
16 When you start dealing with sewer, wastewater, 16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yeah.
17 they're dealing with taking the wastewater from the home 17 CHAIR STONE: One second, Susan. I'll come
18 andtreating it and putting it back. They're not 18 back.
19 dealing with al the other causes and effects on how 19 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thank you. Thank
20 you'regoing to -- to handle all the different areas 20 you, Mayor, for coming here and speaking on these --
21 whereyou have polluted water. So the water from Kanaha |21 theseissues.
22 Pond going to the ocean may be very polluted because 22 I would like to suggest, perhaps, that you can
23 it'sditting there. And when you have major storms, who 23 solvethis problem very easily by -- by contracting,
24 isdealing with the bacteria counts coming off some of 24 perhaps, a nonprofit organization to do this work you're
25 these natural areas? Nobody. Who is dealing with the 25 talking about. Y ou know, we have alot of nonprofits
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1 that do alot of good work, much better than most 1 onthisthing diligently, we're going to get overwhelmed
2 governments can, the departments can, especially in -- 2 by these situations that -- we aready are overwhelmed
3 in-- regarding the environment, protection of the 3 by theminalot of situations, where -- to the point
4 environment, and others related to it. 4 wherethey're going to be uncontrollable and we're going
5 MAYOR ARAKAWA: And | would agree with you 5 to be having mass problems with it.
6 that currently that iswhat our strategy is. We 6 Over in Waihee, the -- all of these dirt bike
7 contract with groups like MI1SC to be able to deal with 7 tracksthat are there, nobody wants to deal with it
8 partsof what we have. And we work with some of the 8 because there'sno money init. There'sno -- there's
9 ocean groups to be able to deal with some of the 9 no profit motive to be able to do this. It'sgoing to
10 problems. But the -- overal, the broad problems that 10 cost hundreds of millions of dollars to be able to get
11 we have, are not being addressed anywhere near where 11 that environment back to where it was. Who is going to
12 they need to be. And we don't have consistent funding 12 put an effort where there's no money to it? Y ou know,
13 to be able to do this, so we cannot budget on aregular 13 the nonprofitswill work if they can get al the funding
14 basis, because the Council won't approve these 14 and they're guaranteed the funding, but they're not
15 individual budgets and the -- and the manpower, the 15 goingto doit for free.
16 funding to the manpower that's necessary. So we 16 We don't have a body that can address some of
17 understaff al of these positions and underfund all 17 thesethings. We have no way of starting the -- the
18 these positions, which iswhy we get half attempts and 18 program. And some of these are not going to be
19 we get -- the solutions at this point are not anywhere 19 profitable under any circumstances.
20 near reasonable in solving the problem. 20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
21 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: If | canfollow up? |21 Mayor, | am going to passto Susanin a
22 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead. 22 second, but | have aquick question. Presently, with
23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yeah. | understand |23 the proposal asis, with the language in place the way
24 what -- what you're trying to say, Mayor. Thething 24 itis, the additional language, will the adding of this
25 about the nonprofit would be the fact that they can -- 25 language be enough for you to create a division under
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1 thenonprofit can go after grants without the County 1 the Department of Environment?
2 having to do that, or the County having to fund to that 2 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Aslong as-- | do need to
3 nonprofit to do that same work. | think we get better 3 haveit specifically saying create adivision under this
4 bang for our buck if we did that, rather than the County 4 Department of Environmental Management. So | do need
5 trying to fundit. 5 language that says specifically adivision. So | would
6 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Well, | would liketo -- | 6 haveto changeit to add adivision under Environmental
7 really wish that were truein the real world, but, 7 Management.
8 judging from all theissuesthat | brought before you 8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
9 thismorning, where are all the nonprofits that are 9 Go ahead, Susan.
10 finding all the funding to be able to address all of 10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Thisiswhat | am
11 theseissues? If the nonprofits could find them and 11 talking about. And what is proposed here under Number 4
12 find al the money and just do it, they would be 12 and 5 wastaken directly out of your testimony in a
13 addressing the deer situation, we wouldn't have a major 13 letter written to us on August 15, 2011. And nowherein
14 problem. We would be having -- we have groupsworking |14 heredid it say that you want the words or that you had
15 on thedeer, by theway. They'rejust not ableto get 15 written in here "division to be created”". Now we're
16 all the funding together and the organization together, 16 subject to awhole nother level of this.
17 becauseit's a mixture of people that are moving in and 17 I can support and understand where you're
18 out. 18 coming from with managing the environment in Number 4,
19 When we're dealing with the drainage 19 and | think that addressesit, but it keepsit under the
20 situation, when we're dealing with all these alien 20 powers and duties and functions of the director of
21 species problems, if we could get nonprofits to do all 21 Environmental Management. | see arelationship to the
22 thiswork for us, that would be the best of all worlds. 22 other duties that he has, or she has.
23 Wewouldn't have to worry about it. 23 5 doesn't belong there at all. When we're
24 But looking at what's happening realistically, 24 talking about sustainable resources to support local
25 unlesswe have somebody that -- or agroup that working | 25 food, how does that fit there? It doesn't. So | don't
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1 know. Maybe you need to come back with something -- and 1 that -- even though | think it's the right way to go --
2 now you're asking us to create awhole new division. | 2 isthat you're creating this big thing, and it lets
3 don't know what to do with that. 3 other areas off the hook in terms of their own
4 MAYOR ARAKAWA: WEell, | am perfectly willing 4 responsibility. Going to the other departments and
5 to-- to come back with a-- with achangeto create a 5 saying, you have aresponsibility for this, means that
6 division, if that's your desire. Or you could just add 6 you're still going to have to train people in those
7 --youcanjust additin, if you chooseto. 7 areas because people don't understand or know how to do
8 But, again, my intent was not to be able to -- 8 sustainability. | mean, it's a buzz word and people put
9 wasto be ableto create thisdivision. And that's what 9 their own spinonit.
10 | need the authority, to be able to create the division 10 So | -- you know, | am not sure where to go
11 under Environmental Management, to deal with these 11 withit, but I think we have to do something because
12 issues. If you want to take out the sustainable, these 12 thisisgoingto beabig, bigissue. Andwe haveto
13 parts, that will go without saying, even if it's not 13 somehow takeit on. Because if we don't, we're going to
14 written in, thisiswhat they'll be doing, is they'll be 14 bein deep kim chee, asthey say.
15 trying to create a sustainable environment, even though 15 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
16 thelanguageisn't there. 16 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioner Baxa
17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Questions? Flo. 17 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Thank you, Mayor.
18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Not -- not somuchofa |18 | was here when the word "sustainability" was
19 question, | guess, as perhaps acomment. And | -- | 19 brought out. My understanding then -- and | think from
20 want to commend you, Mayor, for, you know, sort of 20 your commentstoday, | am beginning to understand the
21 bringing thisto thefore. When | first started 21 full thing. My understanding, then and now, isthis:
22 thinking about this, because we had the discussion about 22 Theword "sustainability" that we spoke of had something
23 what really does it mean, you know, sustainability is 23 to do with environment. The question that dividesusis
24 thisword, blah, blah, blah. And, you know, coming out 24 this. We're taking the word -- two words separately.
25 of the academic environment, | immediately go back to 25 If | understand correctly, sustainability and
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1 theacademic environment and | look at, okay, what's the 1 environment should go together. In other words,
2 curriculum, what's the -- what's the studies of 2 sustainahility that is being proposed is, in away
3 sustainability. Because there's sustainability studies 3 limited, not all encompassing thing. Which according to
4 all over the country at mgjor institutions, research, 4 you, and to what | understand from understanding the
5 and four-year schools. 5 others, isthat it embraces awhole big thing. No. We
6 One of the things that -- and thisiswhy | 6 aregoingto limit it -- we are going to limit the
7 say | am glad you brought this to the fore -- | don't 7 discussion here to sustainability and environment taken
8 know what the answer to it is, but | know that when we 8 together. So, inasense, itislimited.
9 were grappling with -- with studies back in the 9 And what | understand from the Mayor is this:
10 eighties, and technology, computer studies were just 10 Anything that has to do with sustainable environment
11 sort of on the horizon, and it was a big thing about how 11 must be -- it should be better that it be within the
12 arewe going to addressthis. Thisisthe samething 12 department rather than being focused all around without
13 that's going on now with sustainability. 13 focus. There must be focus. Andif we putitinthe
14 If | had my druthers and were just starting 14 department, then thereisfocus. That ismy
15 over -- and | know we don't want to grow government and |15 understanding. And | think, if | got it correctly -- |
16 al that kind of stuff -- | would -- | would create a 16 hope | have not confused me. That's my understanding.
17 division of sustainability that would involve the three 17 MAYOR ARAKAWA: You explained it much better
18 major pieces. If you look at sustainability curriculum 18 than| did. Youredlly did explain it much better than
19 around the country, there's three major areas that it 19 I've been doing.
20 addresses. It addresses the environment, it addresses 20 COMMISSIONER BAXA: No. | think we should
21 theeconomy, and it addresses the concept of social 21 have an understanding. What -- the division that we
22 equity. Those arethe three major pieces. And they all 22 have here, we have been separating the two, that was not
23 -- and then that iswhat really makes up sustainability. 23 theintent. The intent was to go together.
24 Now, that's -- that's the social equity piece. 24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner Baxa.
25 Now, the challenge with doing something like 25 Y uki.
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1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So with that, then, 1 would that be the language that would define the
2 Mayor, do you think that, to -- just for more clarity, 2 functions of the Division of Sustainability and
3 if you somehow added to your line Number 4, and added 3 Environmental Protection?
4 sustainable, something in there, which would encompass 4 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Very close. 4,5. What |
5 thefood and the energy, that we would get closer to 5 believeisbecoming anissuein -- in interpretation,
6 your definition? Because | agree, | think -- | think 6 having to deal with the food and energy production --
7 when we got our resounding support of this from our 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.
8 Chair, which probably was his one and only strong 8 MAYOR ARAKAWA: -- and establish -- the
9 statement about this -- this whole Charter, was to 9 confusion isthat when we look at sustainable
10 support thisfor our future generations. Right? 10 environment in this capacity we wanted to do, it
11 CHAIR STONE: That'scorrect. Yes. 11 encroacheson all of these areas as part of what we need
12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: What | waslooking at isthe |12 tolook at to be able to protect the real environmental
13 agendafor today. And Rob just gave meiswhat the 13 issues. So because sustainability was avery nice grab
14 actual proposal was. 14 word that encompassed all of these, weincluded it in.
15 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yeah. 15 And because it's creating so much confusion, we probably
16 MAYOR ARAKAWA: If you look on our actua 16 should have not used that word, even though it's
17 proposal, the first page, under the reasons, we actually 17 appropriate, because it's creating more confusion than
18 say, there exist a bureaucratic structure to support a 18 it'sworth.
19 third division possibly named the Division of 19 What we did really want to do is exactly what
20 Sustainable and Environmental Protection. So from the 20 Judge Baxawas saying, is create the sustainable
21 very beginning, we wanted to create athird division 21 environmental programs that deal specifically with the
22 within Environmental Management. So that wasour -- our |22 hard issues. And | am going to say hard, | mean like
23 intent from the beginning. 23 thedrainage, like the real solid issues; not the
24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Can you say that 24 theoretical issues of sustainability.
25 again? Division of -- 25 At some point, we have to deal with it, but
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1 MAY OR ARAKAWA: Sustainability and 1 this department would not be the one to deal with the --
2 environmental protection. Okay. But that was -- that's 2 themore theoretical issues. Those are going to have to
3 intheoriginal proposal. So just he's pointing that 3 bedebated in community much, much more because they are
4 out because | kind of -- 4 theoretical.
5 MR. PARSONS: Months ago. 5 What we're looking at is we're trying to ook
6 MAYOR ARAKAWA: It's been months and months | 6 at the rea work that needs to be done with things like
7 sincel've actually looked at this original proposal. 7 our drainage, with our floodplains, with our -- you
8 But when we -- when we were talking about it originally, 8 know, our alien species, the kind of things that have to
9 thisiswhereit came from, isputting it in this 9 develop programsto be able to really work with. That
10 department and creating athird division. And what 10 wasour intent.
11 Judge Baxais saying iswe did truly intend to limit the 11 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
12 scopeto be ableto fit within this division. 12 Frank, you had your hand up.
13 Now, sustainability in and of itself, as Flo 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thank you, Mayor. 1,
14 was saying, isahuge word that's been -- the topicis 14 too, am someone who supports at least some mention of
15 justtoo big. Soif we try and encompass everything 15 thekind of effortsthat you're outlining today. |
16 within it, it would be something like, say, well, let's 16 guessthe only problem | have with outlining within the
17 work with diseases. It'snicein concept, but it'stoo 17 Charter the creation of adivision is that nowhere else
18 broad to be able to grab and work with. 18 in the Environment Management that we have -- we have
19 So what we're trying to do iswe're trying to 19 definitions of functions which have created divisions
20 deal with some of the major issues within our community. 20 because you have, then, the flexibility, because the
21 That was the intent from the beginning. 21 function isthere, to do what you feel like you need to
22 So now that | have the original proposal in 22 do to organize around that function.
23 front of theme, it'salot easier to explain. 23 So, personaly, | would rather keep the
24 CHAIR STONE: So aquick question, Mayor. The |24 functions more general and allow you the flexibility to
25 language -- the language as proposed in this draft, 25 organize around those functions instead of specifically
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1 outlining that we're creating adivision to do 1 Waste Division, or probably, more appropriately here,
2 so-and-so. | am wondering your reaction to that. 2 another division.
3 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Again, if it's as Judge Baxa 3 So | think | did try to go down this road with
4 said, environmental sustainability that gives usa 4 you some months ago at one of the community meetings.
5 pretty big block. 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, sir.
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right. 6 MR. PARSONS: Doesthat help for
7 MAYOR ARAKAWA: | don't want it an unlimited 7 clarification?
8 block because then we start getting into all these other 8 CHAIR STONE: Yes, very much. Thank you for
9 discussionsthat are theoretical. And there's just no 9 theclarification. So, Mayor, just to bring it back to
10 end to the total number. 10 that initial question, will this language be enough to
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. 11 create adivision for -- for you guys?
12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Like my example of diseases. |12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Ed? | am looking at my
13 It sounds good, but you can't do everything. And | 13 Corporation Counsel.
14 can't expect thisdivision to do everything. 14 CHAIR STONE: Ed.
15 CHAIR STONE: Mayor, just someinsight. | 15 MAY OR ARAKAWA: Because this getsinto the
16 think one of the reasons that we traveled down this road 16 legal part that | would be guessing at.
17 asaCommission and reached this proposal was input from 17 CHAIR STONE: | understand. Ed.
18 Mr. Parsons. And we had discussed the -- because, 18 MR. KUSHI: Isthe question, isit enough to
19 initially, it was requesting anew divisionin the-- in 19 create anew division?
20 theinitia proposal given to usfrom you guys. 20 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Without specifying division.
21 And in that discussion, | believe, 21 CHAIR STONE: Theissue at hand that
22 Mr. Parsons, you said that -- since Mr. Parsonsis here, 22 Commissioner De Rego pointed out is that, presently,
23 sorry, sitting right over there -- | believe that you 23 under Department of Environmental Management's duties
24 said that it wasn't quite necessary to define a new 24 and functions, it doesn't specify anywhere the different
25 division, just that the Department of Environmental 25 divisionsthat are created under it. So why couldn't --
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1 Management had this added language as part of its 1 if thislanguageisinvolved and requires a new
2 functions. 2 division, doesit need to be specified in a proposal,
3 Commissioners? Go ahead, Mr. Parsons, since 3 Charter Amendment, that a division must be created when,
4 you'e here. 4 inessence, it seemsit's an administrative decision?
5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That was my suggestion, 5 MR. KUSHI: You know, | think this new
6 Chair. 6 language, if accepted, would authorize creating, if the
7 (Laughter.) 7 Mayor wantsto, anew division.
8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Because he asked for 8 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
9 thecreation. 9 MR. KUSHI: Theexisting language, just as
10 MR. PARSONS: Thank you, Chair, for the 10 part of the functions of the department, this references
11 opportunity to clarify. 11 waste management, solid waste, et cetera. It doesn't --
12 And | am looking at avery old copy. Thisis 12 CHAIR STONE: Just from my understanding, that
13 theoriginal proposal we sent down. At the bottom of 13 would mean, basically, the Mayor propose anew division
14 the page, what the Mayor said hereis that, under our 14 that would go to Council for approval on the budget?
15 reasoning, it said we -- there exist a bureaucratic 15 MR. KUSHI: Correct. And aong with the union
16 structure to support athird division possibly named 16 issues, if there are any.
17 Division of Sustainability and Environmental Protection. 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good.
18 Yet, | would very much agree with Commissioner De Rego 18 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair?
19 who said that nowhere else in the Charter does the 19 CHAIR STONE: Y es, Commissioner Baxa
20 description of adepartment delineate what divisions are 20 COMMISSIONER BAXA: | think thisisjust a
21 within that department. So that's why we suggested the 21 humble proposal. | am very awarethat, in the
22 foundational language be in place for the powers, duties 22 departments, there are no specific language in the
23 and functions of that director, so that he would have 23 Charter about creating divisions within a particular
24 clear guidance and direction on how to establish an 24 department, but | think it shows the significance, the
25 office, just as we have a Recycling Office in Solid 25 importance of putting that in the Charter. By putting
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1 itinthe Charter, you put focus on sustainable 1 makes senseto me.
2 environment. And, probably, we can eliminate all this 2 | would not support Number 5.
3 language here. And as soon as we put the creation of a 3 | am okay with Number 4.
4 division, sustainable environment, | would then leave it 4 MAYOR ARAKAWA: And, again, | would be
5 to the department head to conglomerate all of those that 5 perfectly happy to eliminate Number 5 and just put in
6 arewithin the particular subject and put that under the 6 Number 4. And the -- the main issue that | want to be
7 division. 7 ableto do isfocus on the environmental protection
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Judge Baxa. Thank 8 issuesthat need to be addressed. That's my goal. The
9 you, Commissioner. 9 --therest of the language can be adjusted in the
10 Susan. 10 day-to-day discussion we have with the Council. But |
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Just to reference, once |11 do -- | do want you to put in something in the Charter
12 again, you read both from the letter of 2011, August 12 Amendment that will allow me to create this division.
13 15th, the one line under the intent to establish a 13 And | would actually prefer the term "division" there,
14 division of sustainability environmentally -- 14 evenif the current Charter doesn't have it, because it
15 environmental protection, also says the Charter does not 15 will give usalittle bit more push with the Council to
16 specifically delineate divisions and offices within 16 beableto -- to be able to explain it to the community
17 departments; rather, describes the powers, duties and 17 what we're trying to do. Otherwise, it's too nebulous
18 functions of the department director. To support such a 18 when you go to the community what we're trying to do.
19 new division and focus, we could propose amending the 19 CHAIR STONE: We had a suggestion. Why don't
20 section to add language describing new functionsto be 20 you put that forward because that could alleviate the
21 performed, which iswhat you didin4 and 5. What | am 21 issuesright now?
22 saying and understanding hereis-- | support what you 22 MS. BRODER: | wasjust saying, you could move
23 areintending to do in regardsto adivision, but, 23 theword "sustainability” and moveit into Number 4. So
24 because the Charter isn't for that purpose, you still 24 you have "natural resource protection, conservation,
25 haveto be clear that your functions and duties fit in 25 sustainability and restoration," and then delete 5.
Page 194 Page 196
1 with what the functions and duties and objectives of 1 MAYOR ARAKAWA: That'sfine by me.
2 that department. And that'swhat | am saying. 2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: May | --
3 So | agree with Mr. De Rego that these 3 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Who had their hand
4 functions need to be supported, they have to have a 4 upfirst?
5 connectivity. And they don't. Number 5 does not fit 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think --
6 thereat all. 6 CHAIR STONE: No. Yuki was going to -- okay.
7 And you really don't have to say anything 7 So, Wayne, go ahead.
8 about sustainability in Number 4 because it saysit by 8 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | probably have been your
9 definition of what you're talking about. Maximize 9 most critical obstacle on this particular issue based on
10 opportunities for natural resource protection, 10 commentsthat I've made to date, yeah. And what | am
11 conservation and restoration. That's all about 11 coming -- | amtrying to get to isapoint where | --
12 sustainability when you do that. So | don't think you 12 where | understand how we can help make the situation
13 need Number 5. | don't know if that's going to weaken 13 work. From my perspective -- and | agree with you, you
14 your position to create a new division. 14 know, when | walk along State highways, and I've walked
15 I would have preferred you just come across 15 from Wailuku to Paia, | cannot take more than three
16 and say, here's the outline for a new division, make it 16 stepswithout coming across some form of man-made litter
17 aCharter recommendation rather than try and fit things 17 ontheground at my feet. That'show baditis. I've
18 in herethat, to me, in my mind -- and maybeit's just 18 reported to State Highways that they have 19 dead
19 my mind -- doesn't fit. Because you're struggling with 19 animals between Kuikahi Drive and Kaanapali Parkway.
20 trying to make the powers and duties and functionsbroad |20 And they're still there. So | agree with where you're
21 enough, because you cannot delineate divisionsin the 21 coming from.
22 Charter, yet still trying to have afocus or foundation 22 The problem that | run up againstiswhen | --
23 for you to jump into anew division eventualy. 23 when | take Alan out of the equation, when | take Rob
24 And | support that, make a division of 24 out of the equation, when | look at the four corners of
25 sustainability, but it's not clear right now that it 25 the document and | see, "Guide efforts to maximize
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1 opportunities for natural resource protection, 1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Go ahead.
2 conservation and restoration," to me, it means stop 2 COMMISSIONER BAXA: -- my friend, Commissioner
3 development, get into food production, don't do any more 3 Deleon. Itisimportant that we haveto put it in the
4 development because any development would be contrato 4 Charter that there be adivision of sustainable
5 maximizing opportunities for natural resource 5 environment.
6 protection. To me, that'slike -- just by reading it 6 What | would proposeisthis: The two words
7 and not understanding the context of where you're coming 7 taken together are broad enough to comprehend everything
8 from, isabig problemto me. And | don't know how to 8 that arein here. And let usleaveit to the department
9 deal with that. 9 head to work objectively on what it means. We don't
10 MAYOR ARAKAWA: If your interpretation is 10 haveto spell out in details, that is not the function
11 correct, | wouldn't propose it, either, because that's 11 of the Charter. The function of the Charter is not to
12 not theintent at all. 12 outline every comma, every dot. Itisto put the
13 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 13 language that will comprehend what we want to be done.
14 MAYOR ARAKAWA: So -- 14 And if you put the two words together, there can be no
15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 15 mistaking what we intend to do.
16 Dave, go ahead. 16 Thank you, Mr. Chair.
17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | don't want to comment |17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Judge Baxa.
18 onWayne. | can't begin to fathom where you're coming 18 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Removeal the other
19 from on that. 19 languages.
20 But one possible answer isin -- inthe -- in 20 CHAIR STONE: So, Judge Baxa, point of
21 thelanguage not in -- we're going to insert in the 21 clarification, what you would -- what you are suggesting
22 Charter, but in the language describing what we're doing 22 isthat eliminate Point 4 and Point 5, but put, asa
23 tothevoters, thegoal isto set adivision. You don't 23 duty and function, create adivision -- or maintain a
24 put it inthe Charter that way. Y ou can say to have 24 division of sustainability and environmental protection,
25 these functions. But the reason why | seeit's 25 done?
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1 important for usto say that thisis going to be a 1 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yes.
2 division iswe're getting serious pushback from the 2 CHAIR STONE: Asaseparate --
3 department. | mean, there's -- guysin this department 3 COMMISSIONER BAXA: That would take care of
4 areredly, really concerned that they're going to have 4 it
5 to run around chasing coqui frogs, and they're engineers 5 CHAIR STONE: That'strue.
6 and they don't want to go around chasing coqui frogs or 6 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Isthere any disagreement
7 deer or whatever else. It's not their kuleana, that's 7 astothat?
8 not their specialty. And, no. | mean, | am serious. 8 CHAIR STONE: Dave.
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | know. 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | have a question to Ed.
10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It's getting serious 10 Ed, isthere any prohibition in creating in the Charter
11 pushback and we will get serious pushback if thisthing 11 actual language saying that there'sadivision of X, Y
12 goes down to the voters. And there will be this 12 or Z? | mean, isthere -- isthere any reason why we
13 confusion about what the intent is. And theintent is 13 could not do that?
14 itisto create a separate special division that will do 14 MR. KUSHI: My understanding is that there's
15 thiskind of work. And -- and itisaspeciaty thing 15 no reason why you couldn't doit. You're being very
16 asthe Mayor mentioned. 16 specificif youdo. Andif you do it for this
17 So | would say putting in the -- in the 17 department, you should do it for the others.
18 description to the voter what we'retrying to do asa 18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly.
19 division, but in the actual language that goesin the 19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | wasjust going to
20 Charter, it doesn't have to specify adivision. 20 say.
21 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 21 MR. KUSHI: Like Water --
22 CHAIR STONE: Yes, Commissioner Baxa. 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Y ou would be agood
23 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, if it could be, |23 parent.
24 | think thisisthe best solution that | can see. | 24 MR. KUSHI: Again --
25 have -- | have to agree with -- 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Consistency.
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1 MR. KUSHI: -- be consistent. 1 (Laughter.)
2 CHAIR STONE: Y uki, go ahead. 2 CHAIR STONE: "Guide efforts to maximize
3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So based upon what 3 opportunities for environmental natural resource
4 Junior said and what the Mayor istrying to do, and what 4 protection, conservation, sustainability and
5 ourroleis, | think -- | think what Judge Baxais 5 restoration." So -- oh, "environmental and natural
6 sayingisthat if we use the words which everybody is 6 resource protection." So | don't know if that helps you
7 saying that the Mayor istrying to do, sustainable 7 out, Wayne, actually. But, anyways, that's --
8 environmental protection, but kind of use that 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: He had problems with
9 terminology, then we're going to market ourselves from 9 theword "maximize".
10 the get-go with what people are saying, anyway, what 10 CHAIR STONE: Very simple. Thank you. Sorry.
11 they understand. It will kind of encompass everything 11 | amlosingit. Okay.
12 that we'vejust talked about for awhile. 12 So Tonyais going to need a break pretty soon,
13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 13 guys.
14 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Just so long asit doesn't 14 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair?
15 come with the interpretation that Wayne doesn't want. 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
16 | don't know where you got that, Wayne. | am 16 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Just as a suggestion, Member
17 till trying to figure it out. 17 Hedani's suggestion, if we can put it in the notes and
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Out of the box 18 inthe minutes, thisis not the intent, then that will
19 thinking. 19 bevery clearly stated thisis not the intent for things
20 CHAIR STONE: Frank. 20 that you'reworried about. | think that should cover
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Way out of the box. 21 it
22 | like the suggestion of the Legislative 22 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you.
23 Analyst, actualy, to add the word "sustainability" to 23 Susan.
24 Number 4. | do like theidea of establishing 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Why didn't you just
25 partnerships, but maybe that's too specific in regards 25 create arecommendation for a division, sustainability?
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1 towhat -- what they would do. But Number 4, | think, 1 Why go thisroute?
2 would leave the language genera enough that it would 2 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Well, | actually thought | had
3 dlow the Mayor the freedom to create the specific 3 created asustainability division.
4 division around those functions. But | think, at this 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: No.
5 point, | would be willing to support something like 5 CHAIR STONE: Susan, he did.
6 that, but keeping Number 4, focusing on environmental 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: At this point, even if
7 protection, as -- as Dave has talked about, and -- and 7 we put in Number 4 and we accept that, thisis your --
8 -- and actually wedding sustainability to those efforts 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Wedid.
9 and putting that in this context. 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- foundation to create
10 So that'sjust a-- you know, my origina -- 10 thedivision, it's going to depend on whether the
11 when | was doing this, actually, just to put it out 11 legidative body supportsit in the budget.
12 there, | was going to put guide efforts to maximize 12 MAYOR ARAKAWA: No. That goes without saying.
13 opportunities for natural resource protection, 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But if you had proposed
14 sustainability, conservation and restoration, and 14 an actual, like we did with the auditor thing, division,
15 establish partnerships with agencies, organizations to 15 and it gets passed, it's done, it's mandated. Y ou don't
16 implement programs, policies and projectsthat promote |16 have to wait for approval of the Council for the
17 thiseffort and related programs, just like what it 17 funding.
18 says. But we -- just too long. 18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. They did that
19 CHAIR STONE: We have -- 19 already.
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: But | likethat one |20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: They would have to fund
21 sentence, just add "sustainability”, boom, it's done and 21 it, but they're mandated to.
22 it allowsthe Mayor to -- the freedom to create a 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No.
23 division of hisown, I think. 23 MAYOR ARAKAWA: No. They -- it'sstill an
24 CHAIR STONE: Sherry came up with some 24 option on the Council --
25 language that could help Wayne out as well. 25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: They would have to meet
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1 the--if we-- so are you saying now that, because 1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Woah.
2 we're creating the Department of Auditor, that they 2 CHAIR STONE: And we are going to have them
3 don't have to fund that? 3 pau. And our next meeting, what we're going to do is
4 MAYOR ARAKAWA: Let me suggest just a 4 we're going to come back for final reading to make sure
5 suggestion in how we operate. Any position that | have 5 everything isgood.
6 within my entire budget document, if the Council chose 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: And do areport back.
7 not to fund those positions, the position would still 7 CHAIR STONE: Thisis-- today, we're going to
8 exist without any funding. It just means, for any 8 getitall done. Solet'slock it down.
9 practical purpose, we couldn't useit. And thisistrue 9 And we really do have to watch our time
10 inthe State system aswell asthe County system. 10 speaking. Soif you have input, makeit quick and
11 They would not be violating the Charter if 11 concise, please.
12 they didn't eliminate the position; they just would be 12 Okay. So Proposal Number 1. Sorry. Let me
13 not alowing usto do apractical consideration by not 13 coordinate really fast. Okay. Proposal Number 1,
14 fundingit. So there'sways to get around this, if they 14 Article 3, County Council Term Limits. And this had
15 truly wanted to. But | actually don't believe the 15 been tabled at the last meeting. And the reason it was
16 Council would not want to do this. 16 tabled was the discussion between staggered terms. And
17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Mayor. Thanks so 17 sincel wasn't at that meeting, Sherry, give us some
18 much. 18 input, please.
19 We do need to take a break, so isthere any 19 MS. BRODER: Okay. If you take alook at the
20 quick questions before we let the Mayor go here? 20 Proposal Number 1, there are my red comments, as usual.
21 (No Response.) 21 So the difference was whether or not you want to do the
22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Thanks so much -- 22 staggering by the five who get the highest votes get the
23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thank you very much, |23 four-year terms, the four that gets the lower votes get
24 Mr. Mayor. 24 thetwo-year terms, or if you want to do the staggering
25 CHAIR STONE: -- for being here today. Much 25 by the odd -- the odd residency areas get the four-year
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1 appreciated. 1 term and the even residency aress get the two-year
2 MAYOR ARAKAWA: | apologize for the confusion. 2 terms. So | have put both proposals forward. Sol
3 And | would be very open to whatever suggestions you can 3 think that's the only decision that you are still
4 toimprove what we sent down. We meant this as a start. 4 contemplating which way you wanted to do the staggering.
5 And | anticipated that you would discussit and possibly 5 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners.
6 make amendments to whatever we sent out. So | would be 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Make a proposal.
7 more than happy to work with that. 7 CHAIR STONE: So we should make amotion to
8 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Thank you. 8 choose one or the other. Go ahead, Y uki.
9 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Mayor. Thanks for 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | move that we use the
10 your time. 10 highest vote-getter method.
11 Welll take a 10-minute recess. We'll be 11 CHAIR STONE: Do | have a second?
12 meeting back here at 3:40. Meeting temporarily 12 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Second.
13 adjourned. 13 CHAIR STONE: Seconded by Stacy. Thank you.
14 (Recess, 3:28 p.m. to 3:45 p.m.) 14 Commissioners, discussion?
15 CHAIR STONE: Call this meeting back to order 15 (No Response.)
16 at 3:45 p.m. And we are now on the agenda, moving to 16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. No discussion.
17 proposed charter amendments. 17 WEell take that to vote.
18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: How did that happen? |18 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: You're voting on the
19 (Laughter.) 19 entire proposal?
20 CHAIR STONE: Oh, yeah, that's what we're here 20 CHAIR STONE: The entire proposal's already
21 for. 21 accepted. What we'retrying to do isjust finish this
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That seemsto be the 22 language.
23 question of the day for you. 23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No, | don't think it
24 CHAIR STONE: All right. Sojust alittle 24 was accepted because we couldn't. It all goes together,
25 input. We are going to get through &l these today. 25 asl recal.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. First, before 1 whole proposal yet.
2 we vote on the entire proposal, let's choose this -- 2 Go ahead, Kay.
3 okay. Let mestart -- let me -- what we're deciding is 3 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Isit al right to
4 between Option 1 and 2, staggering by highest 4 abstain on that kind of vote? Becauseif you're not for
5 vote-getters and, Number 2, staggering using the 5 the proposal in general -- can | abstain on the two
6 transition utilized by the Charter of the City and 6 options?
7 County of Honolulu. | have amotion to use Option 1, 7 CHAIR STONE: No. There should be apreferred
8 andit'sbeen seconded. So any further discussion 8 option.
9 before we take avote on this? 9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Wéll, not if you're not
10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Cliff wants -- 10 for thewholethingiswhat | am saying. So -- okay.
11 CHAIR STONE: Motion was made by Y uki, 11 I'll just vote "no". Okay. Thank you.
12 seconded by Stacy. Wayne, go ahead. 12 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
13 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Justto clarify. What are |13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just vote "no".
14 wevoting on? 14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Moving on.
15 CHAIR STONE: Y ou buggah. 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
16 Okay. WEe're voting on -- we need to -- in our 16 Cliff, do you understand or do you need
17 language for this proposal, Proposal Number 1, we need 17 further clarification?
18 to choose between the two options, Number 1, 18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: No. | think | am
19 staggered -- staggering by highest vote-getters -- okay. 19 like her. Either we're going to vote for one of these,
20 | seewhat you're saying. What we're trying to do iswe 20 saggering --
21 haveto -- were going to stagger thetermsif wechange |21 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Cliff, microphone. Chivo
22 tofour years. 22 isjumping back there. Go ahead, Cliff.
23 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: My questioniis, if were |23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. We either are
24 voting on Proposal Number 1 with staggering or if the 24 going to vote for this proposal with one of these two.
25 motion isto support staggering -- 25 So we can either -- the motion can either be made with
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1 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 1 -- with one -- either, 1, staggering or, 2, staggering.
2 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: -- as opposed to Proposal 2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Let'sdo this: Would you
3 Number 1. 3 amend your motion, Y uki, to --
4 CHAIR STONE: Yuki, go ahead. What are you 4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: (Inaudible.)
5 proposing, again? 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay, guys, comeon. It aways
6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: For Proposal Number 1, | 6 startswith thefirst one. All right. Just don't
7 staggering. 7 worry, we'll get it.
8 CHAIR STONE: Voting on staggering, yes. 8 Y uki, would you amend your proposal to accept
9 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: The whole kit and 9 thisdraft with Option Number 1, staggering by highest
10 caboodle, right? 10 vote-getters.
1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Right. 11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So you're saying
12 CHAIR STONE: No. Yuki -- no. Okay. | am 12 Proposal Number 1?
13 goingtojust -- I am going to clarify. 13 CHAIR STONE: Proposal Number 1 accepted --
14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Highest vote-getter. 14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Accepted with --
15 CHAIR STONE: We'ejust trying to get started 15 CHAIR STONE: -- with the language --
16 here. 16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: -- for staggering by
17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Highest vote-getter. 17 highest vote-getter?
18 CHAIR STONE: Highest -- okay. 18 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Wayne, you're 19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes.
20 confusing me. 20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Will you -- will you
21 CHAIR STONE: Okay, stop, everybody. Okay. 21 accept that amendment, Stacy?
22 Wearejust voting on these options as language to the 22 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes.
23 proposal. And right now, there'sa-- there'sa 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. All right.
24 proposal to vote Option 1, staggering by highest 24 Discussion.
25 vote-getter asthe language. We are not voting on the 25 (No Response.)
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1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Let'stake 1 Article 8, County Departments, Section 7, Department of
2 it-- 2 Fireand Public Safety, assign Ocean Safety and Rescue
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: What's the whole motion? 3 to Department of Fire and Public Safety.
4 CHAIR STONE: Wayne, go ahead. 4 Begin.
5 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | am going to vote against 5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | would like to make a
6 this particular measure only because it's come up before 6 motion to propose that we move Ocean Safety to -- Ocean
7 the Charter three times, it's been voted down three 7 Safety and Rescue to the Department of Fire and Public
8 times. And | don't think it's something that we should 8 Sdfety.
9 ask them to decide for afourth time because we didn't 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second.
10 likeyour answer. 10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Motion on the floor.
11 (Laughter.) 11 Discussion. Go ahead, Frank.
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Dave. 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Isthisgoing to
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | think the voters 13 include the amendment that we said earlier about beach
14 should have the option. We're hearing it from the 14 and ocean safety?
15 Council, we're hearing it from members of the public, 15 CHAIR STONE: | would say at thistimeit'sa
16 they want amore efficient way of electing our Council. 16 good timeto propose that amendment.
17 Thiswill have the effect of having only four or five 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would.
18 nameson the ballot at atime -- or four or five races 18 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Shoreline.
19 ontheballot at atime rather than nine, and then 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes. Wasit shoreline?
20 having the voterstrying to figure out nine each time. 20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Beach.
21 | personally prefer Option 2 because | don't 21 CHAIR STONE: Thisisthelanguage. "Rescue,
22 believethe-- | don't believe that -- the fact that 22 beach and ocean sefety.”
23 somebody has the highest vote total doesn't mean that 23 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: "Beach, ocean rescue
24 they did anything significant one way or the other. It 24 and safety.”
25 might mean that they didn't get competition and -- 25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: "Beach, ocean rescue
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1 and/or they have a district where nobody runs against 1 and safety.”
2 them. Soyou end up having ho competition. So -- 2 CHAIR STONE: What do you have?
3 But neither here nor there, | will support 3 MS. BRODER: | have the same that you have,
4 this measure just to moveit along. Thank you. 4 "Beach and ocean safety.”
5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Any further 5 CHAIR STONE: And | did verify it. Okay.
6 discussion. 6 8-7.4.2, "Provide and perform firefighting, rescue,
7 (No response.) 7 beach and ocean safety, and first responder emergency
8 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Let'stakeitto 8 services"
9 vote. By show of hands, al in favor of the language 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That was my
10 with Option Number 1, staggering by highest 10 understanding.
11 vote-getters, raise your hands and say "aye," plesse. 1 CHAIR STONE: "Rescue, beach and ocean
12 (Ayes) 12 safety.”
13 CHAIR STONE: Keep your hands up for asecond. |13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Comma.
14 Four, five, six, seven, eight. All opposed, raise your 14 CHAIR STONE: Comma.
15 hand and say "nay." 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And first-responder --
16 (Nays.) 16 CHAIR STONE: There'safriendly amendment.
17 CHAIR STONE: Eight to three. Sothat is 17 Yes, go ahead, Susan.
18 going to the ballot. 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Isn't it to include
19 Oh, thank you, Ed. Why don't we all take a 19 rescue? "Beach and ocean rescue and safety."
20 minute to clap for ourselves? Come on, everybody. 20 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: "Beach and ocean
21 (Laughter.) 21 safety.”
22 CHAIR STONE: One. 22 MS. BRODER: Wéll, there's already a "rescue"
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: The easy stuff. 23 inthere. Theword before thereis"rescue."
24 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Rescue could --
25 Going to Number 2. Proposal Number 2 is 25 MS. BRODER: Thisisyour addition.
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1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | understand that. But 1 Okay. Any further discussion on the proposal?
2 rescue can gpply to -- | don't know. Theinitial one 2 Go ahead, Stacy.
3 was "ocean rescue and safety,” and what | heard from the 3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | wonder, also, if we
4 fire chief and Archie was adjusted to add "beach.” 4 can teke into consideration to consult with Ocean
5 CHAIR STONE: | think -- | don't see why there 5 Safety? That isthe correct wording that would describe
6 would be aproblem reiterating "beach and ocean rescue 6 their function.
7 and safety." Oh, Kay does see a problem with that. Go 7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Yes. Andthenwe can --
8 ahead, Kay. 8 if thereis aspecific issue, we can alwaysresolveit
9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Becausethebeachare | 9 at thefinal reading. Okay.
10 considered beach parksin many cases and they don't have 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That's not what | heard
11 same authority. That's why shoreline makes more sense. 11 them say.
12 Also, you have rocky coasts that are considered. And so 12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Discussion on the
13 | think the word "shoreline" makes more sense than 13 proposal? Isthere any discussion on the timeframe
14 "beach." 14 issue? Yes, go ahead, Susan.
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | mean, thisisrealy
16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | agree with that. 16 difficult. You know, we've heard all the testimony and
17 CHAIR STONE: Shoreline. Susan, go ahead. 17 we've heard both sides of theissue. And asmuch as|
18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah, it doesnt matter |18 would like to define atimetable so that this gets done,
19 tomeif you put "shoreline” or "beach,” but I think 19 | am going to leave it asit is, within the jurisdiction
20 it'simportant to include, because there's a comma after 20 of the Maui County Fire Department, to provide the
21 "rescue" and then we're talking about shoreline or the 21 timetable. If someone wants to make afriendly
22 beach, ocean, rescue and safety. It's specific to the 22 amendment and there's support for it, | guess I'll go
23 waters. 23 with whatever. But at this point in time, they are the
24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Onesecond. Let mejust 24 receiving of thisdivision, and | think they should have
25 writethis down, please. All right. Okay. So here's 25 control of the timetable. | am going to take in good
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1 the wording being proposed. 1 faith that what was stated today, that they support it
2 Wayne, do you have something to say? 2 and they're going to do their best to meet -- meet a
3 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Just aclarification to 3 timetable as best they can and get it done.
4 make sure that we're voting on Proposal Number 2. 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Areyou making amotion
5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes. 5 to that effect, Commissioner Moikeha?
6 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes. 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Wéll, that was my
7 CHAIR STONE: Proposal Number 2, yes, we are 7 origina motion, wasin support of this. And that's
8 voting onit. | think what's happening is we're making 8 part of --
9 afriendly amendment to the proposal. Did somebody put 9 CHAIR STONE: Weéll, she's not making a motion
10 amotion forward to make afriendly amendment? Yes. 10 toamendit.
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Sowhat, wewant |11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
12 "shoreline" or do we want "beach?" 12 CHAIR STONE: So --
13 CHAIR STONE: "Shoreline." 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | am leaving -- | am
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: "Shoreline." 14 giving my justification for leaving it asitis. If
15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Then hereismy 15 someone else would like to amend that --
16 amendment. 16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second.
17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Here comes the amendment 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'll second.
18 tothefirst. 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: No need second.
19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So "Provide and perform | 19 CHAIR STONE: No, there'sno need. There'sno
20 firefighting, rescue, shoreline and ocean rescue and 20 amendment as of right now.
21 safety" comma. And that should -- that phrase should be 21 Go ahead, Stacy.
22 included on Number 3 and Number 4. 22 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | would like to
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Second? 23 support Commissioner Moikeha on the basis that they are
24 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second. 24 thereceiving end. And | trust that it will not be an
25 CHAIR STONE: Thereyou go. Okay. Good. 25 open-fielded thing that they can do asthey please. |
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1 mean, thisis something that the public will also watch 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.
2 and aswell as, | think, the Ocean Safety and -- and all 2 MS. BRODER: But | think, yeah, Commissioner
3 the peopleinvolved. So | support the fact that we 3 De Rego is making an important point, which is that
4 leavethat as-- asthe new section, asit's worded. 4 maybe it needsto be -- the language needs to be tweaked
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 5 alittle bit more, and should say, upon adoption, the
6 Flo, go ahead. 6 Maui County Fire and Public Safety Department shall --
7 COMMISSIONER WIGER: | would liketo propose | 7 shall --
8 anamendment. And | -- you know, | need some help with 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Transition.
9 crafting. Threeyears, | do want to go back to the 9 MS. BRODER: -- complete the transition --
10 threeyears. And thereason | say that isthat we heard 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly.
11 -- we heard from alot of people today, but we continue 11 MS. BRODER: In atimetable not to exceed
12 to hear distinctly different interpretations of what is 12 three years from the date of adoption.
13 goingon. Wejust do. And | think three yearswill 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.
14 givetheFirefolks-- if they go for accreditation 14 MS. BRODER: Woas that your amendment?
15 immediately, they'll be able to work on their 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That'swhat you're
16 accreditation process. And | believe -- and get itin 16 trying to say.
17 the appropriate amount of time. And | think that -- | 17 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes.
18 think accreditation is -- is extremely important. 18 CHAIR STONE: That's the amendment, very good.
19 | also think that they are getting the 19 Wayne.
20 appropriate information from the peoplein Ocean Safety. |20 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | would like to suggest a
21 | mean, we heard Archie today say, we gave them this, we |21 couple of things. First, that we only speak one person
22 gavethem this, we gave them this, we gave them this. 22 atatime.
23 So | would liketo put atimelinein there 23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'm sorry.
24 only because, even people of good faith, it's not always 24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Because we'rejumping in
25 easy to do theright thing. And | think it needsto be 25 two or three people at atime.
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1 moved. And | would like to see it moved. 1 And, second, that when we make motions, that
2 CHAIR STONE: There'samotion -- 2 the motions be very clear asto what we are proposing.
3 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 3 Likein this particular case, the motion was | move
4 CHAIR STONE: Let me clarify the motion first. 4 to-- | think it was | move to move the division of
5 There'samotion to amend the present motion on the 5 Ocean Safety to the Fire Department, and not a motion to
6 table to change the language in reference to the 6 accept Proposal Number 2 with the language requested.
7 timetable to change of timetable to within three years. 7 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Sorry.
8 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Three -- 8 CHAIR STONE: Susan.
9 MS. BRODER: Not to exceed three years from 9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Then | guess we better
10 the date of adoption. 10 bereading directly from here. In the future, I'll do
11 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Not to exceed threeyears |11 that, so there's no misunderstanding.
12 from the date of adoption. 12 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: I'm sorry. It'sjust --
13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Istherea 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | thought that -- |
14 second on the amendment? It's been seconded by 14 thought that when we were just talking in general terms
15 Commissioner Del eon. 15 that we understood it included what was written in the
16 Okay. Go ahead, Frank. 16 proposal. So I'll remember to do that.
17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | just have aquestion, 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
18 Mr. Chair. Theway it'sworded hereisthat -- is 18 Dave -- Judge Baxa.
19 providing atimetable. So that means what we're voting 19 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | think there
20 on, unless the amendment is actually going to say, the 20 was already a second to the amendment by --
21 Maui County Fire Department will transition, within 21 CHAIR STONE: Yes, there was.
22 threeyears, to include the functions of Ocean Safety. 22 COMMISSIONER BAXA: -- Commissioner Wiger.
23 Isthat what you were trying to say? 23 That would be my position as well.
24 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That'sright. And | -- 24 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
25 and Sherry was giving the language. 25 Any further discussion on the second? Ed.
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1 MR. KUSHI: Point of clarification, again, 1 Fire Department. So it will be the Fire Department that
2 Mr. Chair. Maybe we should -- the Commission should | 2 would bein violation.
3 consider, again, the unintended consequences. One of 3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah, that would bein
4 your Commissioners, | believeit was Kay, previously 4 violation. But they have to answer to somebody. And
5 said, you are specific in such a proposal like this, 5 the Charter is underneath the Mayor's Office, correct?
6 what happensif it fails. Right now, there's nothingin 6 MR. KUSHI: Depending on the violation, could
7 place. There'sareference to Rescue and Fire, but now 7 be the Prosecutor's Office.
8 you're being very specific. What if thisthing fails, 8 CHAIR STONE: Hang on, guys. One person at a
9 what's the consequence of that? Doesit go back to 9 time. Okay. Any -- Kay, go ahead, please.
10 Parks? It's definitely not going to go into Fire. 10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, | am going to
11 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Ed, | don't quite 11 vote against the amendment because | think, by putting a
12 understand. It would just stay in its present position. 12 timeframe, the Council could do -- give them no budget.
13 MR. KUSHI: It goes back to Parks? 13 Then -- but who gets punished, the Fire Department?
14 CHAIR STONE: Becauseit's not going to go 14 We're not sure what the punishment is. But | think that
15 anywhere without this proposal going passed by -- 15 we haveto act in away that says, yes, you're going to
16 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Back to Parks. 16 doit. If you put athree-year time limit, and, you
17 CHAIR STONE: It doesn't move. But it doesn't |17 know, something drastic happens and they can't do it,
18 necessarily mean that it doesn't go under Fire. 18 then, yeah, the Fire Department gets punished.
19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yeah. 19 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
20 CHAIR STONE: It just means that there's no 20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | will vote against the
21 Charter Amendment to put it under Fire. 21 amendment.
22 Ed, are we being too specific? Just a 22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
23 question, are we being overly specific on timetables, et |23 Go ahead, Dave.
24 cetera, et cetera? Isthisjust atransitional thing 24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would liketo be
25 that needsto be -- that shouldn't be specified? 25 blunt. 15 yearsislong enough. 15 years of people
Page 226 Page 228
1 MR. KUSHI: | would think it could bein the 1 dragging and saying, | don't want to do it, | don't want
2 transition. 2 todoit, make me, make me. Thisisthe voters getting
3 CHAIR STONE: So we may be overstepping our 3 achanceto say you are made to do this.
4 boundstrying to set -- 4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
5 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No. 5 Stacy, go ahead.
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. 6 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: If youlook at the
7 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Susan. 7 present commission from the Fire Department, and the
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So what does happenif | 8 present Fire Chief that's been there for four years, |
9 we don't meet athree-year timetable? 9 have ahard time thinking that they were involved for 15
10 MR. KUSHI: Somebody'sin violation of the 10 years. However, | don't think there's any question
11 Charter. 11 about supporting the move. If | understood that today,
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. And that falls 12 Fire Department, as well as Parks and, slash, Ocean
13 directly under the enforcement of -- 13 Safety aretrying to meet the transition, whether or not
14 MR. KUSHI: Some penalty provisionsin the 14 dlisin receipt of the receiver or not.
15 Charter itself. 15 So | cannot support the amendment on the basis
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That are aready 16 that what can happen if -- if -- what are the
17 existing? 17 consequences for the receiving end if -- if it's not
18 MR. KUSHI: Pardon me? 18 met, go back to budget, if they don't get their
19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That are already 19 dedicated personnel. | think al they're asking istry
20 exigting in the Charter? 20 and give ustime, make sure al -- everything isin
21 MR. KUSHI: Correct. 21 placefor thetransition. | don't think there's any
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Butisit the Mayor's 22 question about accepting Ocean Safety into the Fire
23 Officethat would see, as | read through his duties, 23 Department.
24 that these Charter Amendments are enforced? 24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
25 MR. KUSHI: You're enforcing it against the 25 Y uki.
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1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | am going to vote 1 that all the parties involved, since thiswas aired

2 against the amendment because of the same reasons what 2 quite publicly and it's in the minutes of this

3 Stacy said. And | think we're gonna get there, but as 3 Commission, that they will be seriously looking at

4 we aso heard, which hasn't come up yet in this 4 getting this done as soon as possible.

5 discussion, isthat there's a huge element out there 5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.

6 that hasto be worked out, which are, aso, the union 6 Any other discussion? Go ahead, Susan.

7 negotiations. | mean, there's -- it's before the 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Asmuch as| want to

8 legislature, HGEA, this new section, to take thisin, as 8 votefor atimeframe, and | think that's prudent to do,

9 well aswhat is going to happen. There's a huge amount 9 | amjust trying to play this out in my mind, how it
10 of planning that we cannot say isthree years, five 10 would be perceived by the general public of voters. And
11 years, whatever. That'snot in our control. 11 1 think everybody has stated that everybody's for the
12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Y uki. 12 move; it'sjust aquestion of how and when. And | think
13 Go ahead, Commissioner Baxa. 13 if you start splitting the hairs there, you're going to
14 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair, | understand, 14 lose people that would have supported it.

15 thisis probably the hard issue, but | think we should 15 So | am trying to keep this as general as

16 takealook. We aretalking about three years. We 16 possible, not to constrain Fire Chief in his

17 should take alook at reasonableness. | think that 17 responsibilities, to -- to see this move forward. And

18 frame of timeisreasonable. And we expect peoplein 18 at this point, you know, | am -- it'skind of an act of

19 the department to be reasonable. If you thinkitis 19 faith. | mean, you made statements here, let's see what

20 reasonable, | think we should vote for the amendment. 20 happens.

21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners, 21 | think the overriding important issue is that

22 further discussion before | take thisto vote? Okay. 22 thisdivision will move. And | just don't want to get

23 We'revoting -- Commissioner Hedani. 23 hung up on not being able to agree to whether there

24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | am going to be voting 24 should be atimeframe or not. So | redly, really want

25 against the amendment because | think there's a certain 25 to say threeyears, but | am going to leaveit asits
Page 230 Page 232

1 amount of trust that we need to put to the people that 1 originaly proposed.

2 aregoing to be moving this thing forward if it's going 2 CHAIR STONE: Very good.

3 towork out copacetic. What | heard today was a chief 3 Commissioners, further discussion?

4 who went directly against the testimony of his 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Call for the question,

5 commission, that could can his butt, by the way, and say 5 Mr. Chair.

6 that he supported something that they were opposed to. 6 CHAIR STONE: Very good. We'revoting on

7 To me, that marks pretty high up on the integrity scale, 7 amendment concerning the timeframe, whether or not to

8 | believe, to trust somebody like that. | don't think 8 change the present language to, basically, three years.

9 we need to be specific in terms of naming ultimatums and 9 Soadl infavor of changing the language to a three-year
10 timeframesin the Charter document, just by saying that 10 maximum period for the transition, raise your hands and
11 thisiswhere we want it to be should be sufficient in 11 say "aye"

12 my -- in my opinion. 12 (Ayes.)

13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner. 13 CHAIR STONE: One, two, three, four.

14 Any further discussion? Frank, go ahead. 14 All opposed, raise your hand and say, "nay."

15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would agree with 15 One, two, three, four, five, six, seven. Very good. So
16 Commissioner Hedani. Although, there is a nagging doubt 16 thelanguage remains.

17 inthe back of my mind that, you know, providing a 17 Now we go back to our original proposal to

18 timetableistill -- you know, | even was toying with 18 accept this proposal and move it on to the voters with
19 theideaof saying, okay, maybe we should give them a 19 the amended language for Section 8-7.4.2, that changes
20 deadline for providing atimetable, you know. 20 that to read "provide and perform firefighting rescue,
21 (Laughter.) 21 shoreline ocean rescue and safety,” comma. Yes, go
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | keep -- | keep--you |22 ahead.

23 know, it keeps running through my mind that this could 23 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. If | makesurel
24 end up being an open-ended process. And although I will 24 -- my thing was, after the first rescue, comma, was

25 be voting against the amendment, | am -- | am hoping 25 "shoreline and ocean rescue and safety. I'm sorry. Is
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1 that what you said? 1 MS. BRODER: Cost of Government Commission.
2 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 2 And the reason was that --
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That's what we voted
4 CHAIR STONE: Isthat okay? 4 on.
5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. 5 MS. BRODER: Yeah. So my understanding was
6 CHAIR STONE: We'regood. Okay. Soamotion 6 that wasvoted on. So that'swhy | have redoneit and
7 -- any further discussion on that? 7 it's--it'sasit should be, as the vote was, anyways.
8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And that's contingent 8 And then Ed a so pointed out to me that --
9 upon checking with the Fire Chief? 9 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Canyou point me exactly
10 CHAIR STONE: That would be -- yes. Actualy, 10 tothat section?
11 not Fire Chief, but Ocean Safety. 11 MS. BRODER: That ison Page 3 of the proposal
12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. Ocean Safety, | |12 under the Cost of Government Commission, at the top of
13 should say. 13 the page, under 1.
14 CHAIR STONE: WEell leave that shorelinea 14 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
15 little open-ended, but, otherwise, if there's no 15 MS. BRODER: "Prepare and submit to the
16 objections from the Ocean Safety Chief, then it will 16 auditor annual requests for appropriations.”
17 stay "shoreline." Okay? Arewe ready to take that to 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
18 vote? Good. 18 MS. BRODER: And, also, Ed pointed out that,
19 All in favor of the moving this proposal 19 on Page 4, instead of Section 8-16, which | had said, |
20 forward to the voters, raise your hand and say "aye." 20 mean, so | corrected that in thisone. Okay. Sothe
21 (Ayes.) 21 onethat was just passed out, | believe, isthe one you
22 CHAIR STONE: That's one, two, three, four, 22 voted on.
23 five, six -- wait. Let me start again. Keep your hand 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
24 up, please. One, two, three, four, five, six, seven, 24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Canl just ask a
25 eight, nine, ten. 25 question? Because| am so lost about this. Sorry,
Page 234 Page 236
1 All opposed, raise your hand and say "no." 1 Frank. But the Cost of Government, now which was a
2 And one opposed. Thank you. 10 to one, that moves on 2 commission that was appointed and had no expenses, now
3 tothevoters. 3 hasabudget. Isthat what just happened?
4 Ed, no applause? 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No, it's always had --
5 MR. KUSHI: I'll wait for the next one. 5 oh. Mr. Chair?
6 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, very good. 6 CHAIR STONE: Yeah.
7 MR. KUSHI: Took kind of long on that one. 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | respond?
8 (Laughter.) 8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Okay. Go ahead,
9 CHAIR STONE: | didn't know there was time 9 Frank.
10 limit to get the applause. 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Wayne was looking at
11 Okay. Number 3, Proposal Number 3, whichis 11 me.
12 establish an Independent Office of the County Auditor. 12 Actually, that's dways been in the Charter
13 That has been approved. And there was alanguage 13 for the -- the Cost of Government can submit
14 amendment and a correction. So it's been approved with 14 appropriations so it can conduct its business. That's
15 thiscorrection. Sherry isgoing to fill usin on the 15 inthe present Charter now asit is.
16 correction. 16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: And do you?
17 MS. BRODER: Okay. On the County Auditor, 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
18 actually, we have to pass another one out because what 18 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
19 happened was | drafted this one up, and then Ed made 19 Go ahead, Wayne.
20 some changes, but | disagreed with Ed's changes, because |20 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | have aquestion asto
21 one of them was to submit the budget to the Mayor. And |21 how thisis presented to the voters. | mean, thisis
22 | thought that Commissioner De Rego, at the last 22 likefour pages. And how do they figure this out?
23 meeting, had specifically wanted the budget submittedto |23 CHAIR STONE: Sherry, what would the -- would
24 the auditor for the commission on -- 24 the proposal read --
25 CHAIR STONE: Cost of Government. 25 MS. BRODER: The question -- the way the
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1 question will be submitted to the votersis as you see 1 that submitsit directly to the Council. | don't know
2 itatthetop of Page 1. Okay. That'sthe question 2 of any. It usualy goesthrough the 9th Floor and then
3 that would be on the ballot. But, then, yes, the 3 down, works through the department and then up and down,
4 accompanying pamphlet will have to have this entire 4 but not directly to the Council. The auditors-- Cost
5 languagein it so the voters, if they want -- if 5 of Government will be -- will be advisory to the auditor
6 somebody wants to know exactly what it is that you're 6 inthisscheme, although, it's appointed by the Mayor
7 doing and proposing, they'll be able to actually look at 7 and confirmed by the Council. So you'relike aregular
8 it. So the question must accurately reflect the intent 8 advisory board.
9 of what it isyou're going to do. But alot of people 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Uh-huh.
10 aren't going to be interested in reading. 10 MR. KUSHI: Again, | am concerned about maybe
11 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 11 just follow up with shall submit it to the auditor, who
12 Go ahead, Wayne. 12 then shall submit it to the Council for appropriations.
13 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: So, Sherry, wecannot |13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
14 €liminate every other word to make it half aslong? 14 MR. KUSHI: Something to that effect.
15 (Laughter.) 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
16 MS. BRODER: No. | mean, you are creating a 16 MS. BRODER: Well, | guess--
17 new entity. You are creating a County Auditor and 17 CHAIR STONE: One second. Go ahead, Sherry,
18 giving it powers and functions and duties and authority. |18 microphone.
19 So, you know, | don't think, actually, that it's 19 MS. BRODER: | mean, now that you're talking
20 surprisingit'salittle bit longer. And then in order 20 about it in alittle bit more detail, | mean, it doesn't
21 todo that, you have to conform other sections of the 21 say -- the language of the current proposal doesn't say
22 Charter to make it make sense. 22 who the auditor is going to submit his or her budget to.
23 CHAIR STONE: One second, Frank. 23 So, presumably, then the auditor, as the language is
24 Ed, go ahead. 24 now, isjust going to follow the regular process of
25 MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Mr. Chair. | wasn't here 25 submitting it to the Mayor. And then it would bein the
Page 238 Page 240
1 when you had the discussion about submitting an annual 1 Mayor'sbudget. So | don't know if you -- so it should
2 request for appropriations. And like Commissioner De 2 beconsistent, | think. If -- if the auditor is going
3 Rego said, existing language does say submit -- prepare 3 to submit to the Mayor, then the Cost of Government
4 and submit to the Mayor. Now, with this setup, | guess 4 Commission should -- you know, might want to do the same
5 you voted on submit -- prepare and submit to the 5 thing. But | supposeit could bein the auditor's
6 auditor. Now, the auditor has no funding functions. 6 budget that the auditor submits to the Mayor.
7 What if you submit whatever you want to submit to the 7 CHAIR STONE: Ed, any input on that?
8 auditor, and he leavesit on his desk? 8 MR. KUSHI: Well, I think Sherry isrightin
9 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank. 9 that, | am just kind of glancing over the auditor's
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | ask aquestion, |10 functions, powers and duties, it doesn't say where he
11 then? Sincethiswill be primarily acreature of the -- 11 gets his budget, where he gets his budget from.
12 the Legidlative Branch, okay, which will hire and fire 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
13 the auditor every six years, then where would the 13 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, go ahead, Dave.
14 appropriate budget request go to? Wouldn't the -- you 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Maybe Mike Molinacan
15 submit it to the auditor, the auditor would then submit 15 help usout with this. Where does the County Clerk --
16 their budget for running the department to the Council ? 16 how do they doit? Do they submit to the Mayor or do
17 Thisistheway | waslooking at it in terms of how it 17 they go directly to the Council?
18 would operate. Or would the commission itself submit a 18 MR. MOLINA: Mr. Chairman, in response to
19 budget request directly to the Council? | mean, those 19 Commissioner Deleon's questions, are you requesting a
20 aretheonly two ways| could seeit happening if the 20 clarification, so are you talking about the request of
21 auditor's officeis going to be a creature of the 21 their budget?
22 Legidlative Branch. 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Where do they submit
23 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? 23 their original budget? Does go to the Budget Officein
24 CHAIR STONE: Ed. 24 the Mayor's Office?
25 MR. KUSHI: | know of no commission or board 25 MR. MOLINA: | believeit goes through Council
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1 Services, if | am correct, and through the County 1 powers, duties and functions, and say, "The County
2 Council as a separate proposal . 2 Auditor shall submit its budget directly to the County
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Becausethey'rea 3 Council "
4 creature of the Council, and thiswill -- 4 MR. KUSHI: "Which budget shall include cost
5 MR. MOLINA: Legidlative Branch. 5 appropriations for the Cost of Government.”
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: More fromthe 6 MS. BRODER: Okay, Frank?
7 legidativeside. So probably flow in that same manner. 7 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
8 CHAIR STONE: Do we have any sample of that 8 Go ahead, Dave.
9 language? 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Are we done with the
10 Go ahead, Susan. 10 budget?
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Just lookingreal |11 CHAIR STONE: | believe so. So cost -- let's
12 quickly at the Department of Planning, Department of 12 -- onesecond. Let mejust get verification. So do we
13 Parks and Recreation, they don't say anything about 13 need to specify that point, prepare and submit to the
14 having to submit their budget. The only ones that 14 auditor -- talking about the Cost of Government, to the
15 clarified is when there's acommission involved, like 15 auditor request for appropriation?
16 theFire and Public Safety. And they submit their -- 16 MS. BRODER: | think that that's already done
17 review and submit to the Mayor the department's request | 17 in -- in the one that you have in front of you, the one
18 for an annual appropriation for the operation. Soin 18 you'relooking at. So the only thing that you need to
19 that sense, the Fire and Police probably go through the 19 doisadd thislanguage that the County Auditor shall
20 commission, and then they submit it. 20 submit its budget to the County Council, which budget
21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. 21 shall include the budget of the Cost of Government
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But Parks and 22 Commission.
23 Recreation doesn't say a process, so -- neither does 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. That's good.
24 Planning. It'sjust automatic that if you're -- 24 Dave, go ahead.
25 CHAIR STONE: Sherry, anything -- 25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Do we have any place --
Page 242 Page 244
1 MS. BRODER: WEéll, the County Clerk -- even 1 | don't seeit here -- some other place where it says
2 the County Clerk doesn't say who the budget is submitted 2 the Cost of Government is going to be a five-year term?
3 to. 3 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?
4 MR. KUSHI: Correct. 4 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, go ahead.
5 CHAIR STONE: Ed, Sherry, isit important that 5 MR. KUSHI: Yes. On Page 3 of this proposal,
6 we specify where they will submit their budget to you 6 Section 3-_-4, and the Cost of Government. On the first
7 for auditor? 7 line, | made reference to the Section 13-2 of the
8 MR. KUSHI: | would say just leaveit asis 8 Charter, which isthe generic board and commission
9 because -- | mean, it has to be some sort of funding 9 appointees, and does provide for five-year termson a
10 procedure. This Office of the Auditor would be part of 10 staggered basis.
11 the Legislative Branch. 11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | don't know where
12 CHAIR STONE: Gaot it. 12 you'relooking. Where are you looking at?
13 MR. KUSHI: If they don't fund their own, 13 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Ed, where are you at?
14 something iswrong. 14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Proposed language.
15 MS. BRODER: 1 think, then, we would have to 15 MR. KUSHI: On Proposal Number 3 --
16 add -- because right -- | think then we have to add that 16 CHAIR STONE: Yeah.
17 the Cost -- it's not just the Cost of Government 17 MR. KUSHI: -- on Page 3 of that, at the top,
18 Commission that submits its budget to the auditor, but 18 whereit says Section 3-_-4 --
19 it's, aso, the County. | mean, we would have to 19 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
20 clarify the County Auditor then turns around and submits | 20 MR. KUSHI: -- Cost of Government, first full
21 ittothe County Council. Isthat what you're saying? 21 line.
22 Okay. 22 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
23 CHAIR STONE: How would you propose that in 23 MR. KUSHI: It makes reference to Section 13-2
24 our language and where? 24 of the Charter.
25 MS. BRODER: | think we should put it under 25 COMMISSIONER DELEON: You know, | don't think
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1 that showed up on the one -- the handout we have. 1 printing purposes as well. Because once the whole
2 CHAIR STONE: No, it'snot in our handout. 2 budget document is submitted from the Mayor to the
3 MS. BRODER: Okay. Well, I'm sorry. It 3 Council, it'sinclusive of al departments, whether it
4 should be. Okay. All right. 4 belegidative or executive. That'sjust my -- my
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 5 thought. | would have to get some final clarification
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Anyway, sotheintentis | 6 onthat from the Budget Office, I think that might be
7 five-year term? 7 helpful.

8 MS. BRODER: Theintent is-- 8 We could also maybe bring down Mr. Baz, the
9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- asset by 13? 9 Budget Director, if you had some further clarification.
10 MS. BRODER: Okay. 10 CHAIR STONE: Canwe get him hereinlike 10

11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: All right. Just that it 11 minutes?
12 wasn't. 12 MR. MOLINA: I'll go find out for you,
13 MS. BRODER: Y eah. 13 Mr. Chair.
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Wasn't in the handout 14 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. Commission, you guys
15 that we had. 15 would like to talk to Mr. Baz about this? No?
16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Stacy. 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Not really.
17 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Chair, | just need 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair?
18 clarification. So -- going back to the budget. So we 18 CHAIR STONE: Actually, it's past closing
19 identify the County Auditor as part of our Legislative 19 time.
20 Branch, isthat -- 20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mike, that's al right.
21 CHAIR STONE: That's correct. And we even are 21 MR. MOLINA: Okay. Okay.
22 adding language saying that they will submit for budget. 22 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, | guess on thefinal
23 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: And Article9, 23 reading. Yeah. Sowhereareweat? Let'ssee. Sowe
24 Financial Procedures, it says, "Preparation and 24 --in our discussion, we decided to add, under powers,
25 submission of Budget and Capital Program,” just not to 25 duties and functions, a Point 4 in reference to budget.
Page 246 Page 248
1 read the whole thing, an operating budget for the Mayor 1 Okay. Sothat isgoing to be written out in the final
2 on or before 15th day of March before the ensuing fiscal 2 reading. Although | would like -- we will -- let's
3 year begins, the Mayor shall submit to the Council an 3 address putting this proposal to the voters, except
4 operating budget for the ensuing fiscal year, including 4 well have to review on final reading that language.
5 an executive operating budget and a legislative 5 And that budget would include the Cost of Government
6 operating budget. That, under that. 6 Commission. Okay?
7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That should be in there, 7 Did we eliminate that issue, prepare and
8 yeah. 8 submit to the auditor? No. That's how it's going to
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 9 stay? Okay. Very good. And | know this soundssilly,
10 MS. BRODER: | think what she's trying to say, 10 but did | already have amotion on this?
11 isthat it looked like it goes -- everything goesto the 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would like to make a
12 Mayor, including the legislative budget. But seemslike 12 motion that we accept the proposal -- let's see, what
13 wejust got adifferent report that the -- the County 13 number?
14 Clerk submits the budget directly to the Legislative 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: 3.
15 Branch, and not to the Mayor. 15 CHAIR STONE: Number 3.
16 MR. MOLINA: Yeah. Well, | wasjust thinking, 16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Asamended.
17 thethought for me came in terms of the printing 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Second?
18 process, because, through the Budget Office, which 18 Anybody second?
19 operates under the Mayor, they print the budget. So 19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Second.
20 possibly for printing purposes, it goes to the Mayor's 20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Flo. All righty.
21 Officeaswell, but | know that the request from the 21 Any further discussion? Wayne.
22 County Clerk typically will go to the Council. But for 22 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Because thisis going to
23 printing purposes, maybe that's possibly why you have 23 bedown for all of posterity until the year 3000, the
24 that clause in there, where it would have to -- the 24 motion should say --
25 Mayor -- hasto go through the Mayor as well for the 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
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1 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: -- 1 move -- 1 MR. KUSHI: We moved it to the County Council
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | move. 2 functions.
3 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: -- that -- you know, 3 CHAIR STONE: Oh, gotit. Very good. Thank
4 instead of | would like to move. 4 you. All right.
5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. | move-- 5 Yes. Go ahead, Sherry.
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Editor in chief. 6 MS. BRODER: Ed, do you think that this needs
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thank you, Commissioner | 7 something added, then, if theintent is -- the audio and
8 Hedani. | move that the Proposal Number 3 on the 8 video doesn't work that that doesn't end the meeting?
9 creation of the Office of County Auditor with the Cost 9 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, | still believe that,
10 of Government as part of the organization of that office 10 you know, this area of the law, Sunshine Law, is a State
11 asamended be accepted. 11 matter. And | till believe that OIP enforces Chapter
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Seconded by Flo. Very 12 92. And| am still concerned that any kind of County
13 good. 13 ordinance or Charter provision that goes beyond the
14 Any further discussion? 14 scope of Chapter 92 may be held invalid, but. Again,
15 (No Response.) 15 you can put it in the Charter. It's consistent with the
16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Well takeit to 16 Sunshine Law right now, so | would say | don't have a
17 vote. All in favor of moving this proposal to the 17 problemwith it. | think OIP, basically, interpreted
18 voters, raise your hand and say "aye." 18 Chapter 92 regarding these communications to say that if
19 (Ayes) 19 the speakerphone goes off, the meeting is canceled.
20 CHAIR STONE: That's unanimous. Very good. 20 CHAIR STONE: So you would recommend putting
21 Moveson to the voters. 21 that language in?
22 Moving on to Proposal Number 4. Oh, boy. One 22 MR. KUSHI: No.
23 second. Okay. Very good. And this-- this had 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Okay.
24 revisions from Ed. 24 Ed, this section isblank. Do we havelikea
25 Ed, do you want to just fill usin on the 25 defined section number for this?
Page 250 Page 252
1 revisions? 1 MR. KUSHI: | would have to find the section.
2 MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair. Asl understood 2 Section 3-5.
3 what the Commission wanted at the last meeting, basedon | 3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Whileyou'relooking for
4 the testimony from the County Clerk aswell as MIS, that 4 that, discussion, Commissioners? Firstly, do | have a
5 to revisethe proposal to apply only to public testimony 5 motion on this proposal? Dave, go ahead.
6 for members of the public, and to the extent that is 6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: As per Commissioner
7 possible or capable that all Council meetings, including 7 Hedani'sinstructions, | move to seek Commission's
8 committee meetings, shall provide such access. And this 8 approva of Proposal Number 4, interactive
9 would apply only to -- it may apply to video and audio. 9 communications for public testimony at all Council --
10 Again, theintent isto provide the public an 10 Council meetings and County Council Committee meetings.
11 opportunity to testify by offsite remote locations, not 11 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Istheir asecond?
12 to have councilmembers offsite. 12 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Second.
13 CHAIR STONE: Very good. And | recall the 13 CHAIR STONE: Commissioner Hedani seconds.
14 discussion we had, that meant that if something were to 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Eloguently worded
15 go down, it wouldn't stop the meetings, isthat correct? 15 correctly.
16 MR. KUSHI: It wouldn't stop the meeting. 16 CHAIR STONE: Eloquently seconded. Edis
17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Okay. 17 till looking for the section. Any discussion on this?
18 MR. KUSHI: And, aso, Mr. Chair, remove the 18 Go ahead, Dave.
19 Article 3, Council -- County Council Charter provision 19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: This -- thislanguage
20 instead of the boards and commissions. 20 still continuesto carry the tag-on other geographic
21 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Ed. | wasn't clear on 21 areas. | don't really think that's necessary unless
22 that. 22 we're going to bring Kalaupapainto the Council -- or
23 MR. KUSHI: Originally, it was to be amended 23 the County. | mean, where else are we going to do it
24 in the boards and commissions section of the Charter. 24 Dbesides Molokai, Lanai or Hana? And it makesit ore
25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 25 open-ended and kind of confusing people about what is
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1 intended here. 1 sinks. So, | mean --
2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 2 COMMISSIONER OKAMQOTO: Thank you.
3 Go ahead, Kay. 3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: We can't cover al --
4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: The one areawe heard 4 there'sgot to be alimit someplace.
5 it from specifically was Lahaina. And they felt like -- 5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Or atreefallson me
6 | mean, they were -- there was specific -- because they 6 asl amdriving.
7 didn't want to have to drive over, sometimes couldn't. 7 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yesh.
8 | am also concerned -- can | ask a second 8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: One fell down.
9 thing? 9 (Laughter.)
10 CHAIR STONE: Please, of course. Go ahead. 10 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Wayne, go ahead.
11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: You say interactive 11 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | just wanted to make sure
12 and, yet, if it should go down, then the meeting doesn't 12 that this provision applies only to public testimony.
13 stop. Solet'ssay | am from Molokal, and thisisa 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yesh.
14 real hot issue, | would maybe fly over if |, you know, 14 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Ed?
15 knew | had to, but there's the interactive, it goes 15 MR. KUSHI: Well, that was the intent. But |
16 down, and you've lost your chance to testify. 16 have -- I've experienced where the Council hasa
17 CHAIR STONE: Well, my understanding is that 17 resource person offsite and they speak to the resource
18 you can goto voice on this testimony. Interactive 18 person via speakerphone, not during the public testimony
19 includes voice. 19 portion.
20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No, but if it goes 20 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Thisdoes not give the
21 down. 21 members of the public the ability to debate the issue
22 CHAIR STONE: But -- 22 when they'rein deliberation.
23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Hesaidit doesn'tstop |23 MR. KUSHI: Debate public testimony?
24 the meeting iswhat | am saying. 24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: No. Debate the issue when
25 CHAIR STONE: But voice would be pretty hard 25 the Council is actualy deliberating.
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1 totake down. 1 MR. KUSHI: They've got audio.
2 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Oh, you don't know. 2 CHAIR STONE: So, Wayne, just your last
3 CHAIR STONE: Could voice be wireless, cell 3 sentence, said access shall include but not be limited
4 phone voice? | mean, can voice be somebody's 4 tothe ability of the public to testify, of
5 speakerphone? Clarification? Could it be -- so could 5 councilmembers to ask questions and of the public to
6 it beon -- on, say, the EA's speakerphone? 6 respond to questions. Does that satisfy?
7 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, | believe, aslong as 7 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: In amoment of weakness,
8 it'sinteractive, | can hear you, you can hear me, and 8 I'll support this measure.
9 others can hear you, others can hear me, and there'sa 9 (Laughter.)
10 question and answer period. Now, the video component of 10 CHAIR STONE: Let'stake avote as soon as
11 that Sunshine Law section applies to when a board member 11 possible.
12 isoffsite. 12 Ed, do we have a section?
13 CHAIR STONE: Right. 13 MR. KUSHI: Yes. Mr. Chair, it will be
14 MR. KUSHI: And because the board member is 14 Section 3-5.5.
15 not in Council Chambers, and you have no communication, 15 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
16 then you need to stop the Council meeting. 16 MR. KUSHI: It will be anew section.
17 CHAIR STONE: But thisisnot -- 17 CHAIR STONE: New section. Very good. Okay.
18 MR. KUSHI: Thisisnot -- 18 Any further discussion? Go ahead, Susan.
19 CHAIR STONE: So, Kay, does that answer your 19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | am not going to
20 question? 20 support this proposal. Not that | don't agree with the
21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: It answersit, yes. It 21 importance of trying to provide every access possible to
22 doesn't satisfy it, but it answersit. 22 have public testimony. | believe the State law covers
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Dave. 23 this, it encouragesit, it's afoundation for it. In my
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Or you could begoingto |24 mind, | am still looking at the most high priority of
25 the meeting and the airplane goes down or the boat 25 all of these proposals. And thisjust isn't one of
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1 thosethat | support right now. 1 MS. BRODER: Okay. WEell, the -- themain
2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 2 point isthat public monies can only be used for public
3 Commissioners, further discussion? 3 purpose. So, in other words, board and commission
4 (No Response.) 4 members have to be acting within the scope of their duty
5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. We're going to take this 5 and performing their dutiesin good faith and in
6 tovote. Allinfavor of moving this Proposal Number 4 6 accordance with the law. So the State statutes have
7 tothevoters, raise your hand and say "aye." 7 aready been amended to give members of boards and
8 (Ayes.) 8 commissions -- basicaly, they have immunity, assuming
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Keep your hands up, 9 that they are acting within the scope of their
10 please. One, two, three, four, five, six, seven. 10 assignment, acting in good faith and not violating the
1 All opposed, raise your hand and say "no," 11 law. Sothey aready have immunity for that. And so,
12 "nay." 12 you know, public funds just can't be used for defense
13 (Nays.) 13 beyond that.
14 CHAIR STONE: One, two, three, four. Very 14 So Ed explained how it works in his office,
15 good. Thank you. Thisproposal isgoing tothevoters. |15 when -- what happensis they sue a board member not just
16 Proposal Number 5, that was approved. It's 16 intheir official capacity, but, also, in their
17 aready headed to the voters. 17 individual capacity. And so when the board member is
18 Proposal Number 6 was removed from the Active |18 sued in their individua capacity, that's when the
19 List. 19 complication comes up, will Corporation Counsel defend
20 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Oh, 6. 20 them or not. Sometimes -- most of the time, Corporation
21 CHAIR STONE: Charter Commissionterms, so |21 Counsel will defend them, most of the timeit's
22 that is not going to the voters. 22 frivolous. Sometimes Corporation Counsel will
23 Okay. Proposal Number 7. Thiswasthe 23 recommend -- because ther€'s a conflict of interest,
24 indemnity and thiswas tabled, | believe -- Sherry, 24 evenif itisfrivolous, or evenif it has no merit,
25 could you fill mein on why this was tabled? 25 Corporation Counsel will recommend that the County pay
Page 258 Page 260
1 MS. BRODER: The commissioners wanted to be 1 for the defense out of County money.
2 sureto hear from Commissioner Moikeha about her 2 But there could be a situation where the
3 concerns before they made afinal decision. 3 Corporation Counsel will find that it does go beyond the
4 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. And, Ed, if you 4 scope of what is legitimate to spend for County money or
5 could -- Ed and Sherry maybe start looking for where 5 public money and would advise the person to get their
6 this section would fall in, so we have a section number. 6 own Council. But | think Ed explained that they go
7 MS. BRODER: Okay. 7 through avery rigorous process in making their
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Go ahead, 8 decisions, so --
9 Commissioner Moikeha, the special request to hear from 9 So | think that kind of sums up my opinion
10 you. 10 letter, where | -- | think Ed and | both expressed some
11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Chair, | think she 11 concerns about taking away the discretion from
12 should hear what Ed has to say on this, because Ed had 12 Corporation Counsel to make a recommendation and afinal
13 very explicit concernsin reference to indemnification 13 decision to be made by the County Council.
14 process. 14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thanks, Dave. 15 Go ahead, Susan.
16 All right. Ed, why don't you go ahead? 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: First of all, | didn't
17 MR. KUSHI: Well, Mr. Chair, I'll try not to 17 propose this; Commissioner De Rego did. And it was
18 repeat myself, but your Analyst, Sherry, did attach a 18 after conversation and after | shared a personal
19 two or three-page memo that, basically, clarifiesor -- 19 experience. | did serve on aboard and commission. We
20 clarifies and restates what the status of the law is so 20 were personally sued aswell aswithin our professional
21 far asindemnification -- defense and indemnification of 21 dutiesfor the County as volunteers.
22 board and commission members. Therefore, what | said | 22 If you're going to tell me now that if we were
23 before, I'll say it again, | don't think you need this. 23 advised by an attorney of the Corp Counsel and we
24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sherry, what is your 24 followed it and it led to this situation that the
25 opinion? 25 Council will guarantee that they will fund
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1 representation, then | am good with that. But if 1 advice, which led to the lawsuit, and we followed the
2 there'sany bit of doubt in what | just heard, and any 2 law.
3 hit of discretion that they might not, and we would have 3 CHAIR STONE: So, in other words --
4 to personally defend ourselves and our assets that 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So the chance that two
5 affect our family, in avoluntary position, when we 5 could voteit down -- and they didn't succeed, we did
6 followed the law, when we followed our Corp Counsel, 6 haveindemnification -- what's to say that the magjority,
7 then| am -- | have aconcern. So if anybody wantsto 7 et onetime or another, wouldn't, that they wouldn't
8 add to that. 8 understand what their role was that day.
9 And, you know, when thisfirst came up, | 9 And | hold fault to -- and this could be an
10 listened, | heard, | tried to addressiit in the proposal 10 isolated situation, but | hold fault to the chair of
11 where it was clear that, when we follow the law and Corp |11 that meeting that didn't call into direction as to what
12 Counsel as advised. That wasthe original proposal, 12 they should be focused on, and not question the
13 amendment by me. Because | understand the position of 13 applicant about whether or not their opinions of what we
14 where Corp Counsel is coming from. And | understand 14 did wasright or wrong. Wefollowed thelaw. That's
15 that is monies accountable through the Council, and they |15 all the discussion should have been. But it doesn't
16 have to make that decision to fund or not. But whenyou |16 happen that way.
17 have people that are doing what they're supposed to do 17 Everybody has their own personal agendas, and
18 inavolunteer position, then you better guarantee them 18 personal opinions, even in government, even in the
19 something. 19 legidative part of this County. And they will play it
20 When they step out and they do everything 20 towhatever way they want to. And we are not protected.
21 they're supposed to do and thereis -- there's that 21 Now, if you're going to tell me we're
22 little bit of question that they may lose their homes, 22 protected under what was just said here, | am good with
23 and their families assets. | have ahard time with 23 it.
24 that, you know. 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Susan.
25 And | tried to take it in the beginning from 25 Kay, go ahead.
Page 262 Page 264
1 isthisjust you and isthisjust your personal 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, | am for keeping
2 experience, and am | thinking about it too narrow-minded 2 thisin, evenif it'salready covered. At the public
3 because this happened to me and others that served on 3 meetings, this was one of the ones that people said,
4 that commission of mine. And you don't even know what 4 well, of course, you know, this should stay in. It
5 their experience -- alot of them were independent 5 simply gives people alittle bit of feeling that they're
6 business owners. One was seeking her brokership, 6 protected. We may already be protected. But if -- if
7 broker's license through the State of Hawaii. And this 7 you'resued and it's still got to go to the Council to
8 caused a huge, huge problem for her and delaysin 8 get approval and dl of that, in the meantime, alot of
9 getting her broker's license because we were being sued 9 peopleare going to say, "l got to get my own attorney
10 by the Federal -- under a Federal Government type 10 right now to protect me."
11 situation, through an applicant that had come before the 11 And | would hate to think that us, you know,
12 Planning Commission. 12 sitting here, we could be sued because -- and, you know,
13 So if you can answer that for me, then | am 13 the Council, we're busy or, you know, we just didn't get
14 good with it; but if you can't, then we need to think 14 toit, or somebody doesn't like -- the Council maybe
15 about this. 15 doesn't like your decision. | think | do agree, | think
16 CHAIR STONE: Susan, just alittle 16 we're protected, but | think stating it again, there's
17 clarification on your experience. So you did haveto 17 nothing wrong with restating it. And | think it's
18 hire your own attorney? 18 important. So | am going to vote for it.
19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Wedid not haveto hire |19 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Kay. Go ahead.
20 our own attorney. What happened isthat it was a 20 Anybody? Frank.
21 lawsuit, it was taken to the Council to request the 21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: The reason why |
22 Council to indemnify us. What caused us great concern 22 presented thisis not only because of Commissioner
23 isseverd -- at least two councilmembers didn't 23 Moikeha's experience, but | thought it needed to be
24 understand that and were voting down our 24 clear that there is an obligation, if oneisfollowing
25 indemnification, even though we followed Corp Counsel's 25 the law, as a board/commission member, that the County
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1 will defend that individual as long as they're following 1 whatever reason, again, the law states that it's up to
2 thelaw. | think thisisasimple principle, asfar as 2 thediscretion of the legidlative body to defend and
3 | am concerned. It should not be open to political 3 indemnify. If that happens, and in the case that the
4 interpretation. 4 board member still feelsit's unjust, the board member
5 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That'sright. 5 should sue the Council in Circuit Court for abuse of
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Especidly if -- and | 6 discretion.
7 amnot saying | don't trust the Council or -- but the 7 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you. Thank you.
8 fact of the matter is, it has happened. There has been 8 MR. KUSHI: Again, if Council gets sued, our
9 an experience where, based on the decision that was 9 officewould have to defend the Council.
10 made, and not on the law, that people voted against 10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: WEéll, that --
11 indemnification of particular members of the Planning 11 MR. KUSHI: So, again, you know, it's another
12 Commission. And that concerned me deeply. 12 point to --
13 S0, you know, it's not a perfect system. 13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: That answersit.
14 Politics entersinto everything, we know that. But 14 MR. KUSHI: The board member would have to
15 these are volunteer citizenswho | would say, for 99.9 15 find its own separate counsel.
16 percent, do it for love and not money. And I think in 16 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
17 some way they need to be assured that their individual 17 MS. BRODER: Weéll, | have a couple of things
18 assetsaren't going to be put at risk aslong asthey're 18 toadd. Oneis, dl right, I think, based on the
19 following the law and doing their duty, whether they're 19 discussion, actualy, the language should say -- the
20 suedinan officia capacity or an individual capacity. 20 proposed draft language should say, "The County shall
21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 21 provide Corporation Counsel to defend or provide funds.”
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Whichisjust another |22 Okay. Because, usually, Corporation Counsel does
23 way of getting at that. 23 defend. It'sonly in certain circumstances where
24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. 24 there's not just the sued individual, because
25 Go ahead, Flo. 25 Corporation Counsel will defend in that circumstance,
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1 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Question. And | guessit | 1 too, but where the Corporation Counsdl findsit'sa
2 would beto Sherry or to Ed. Intermsof -- | mean, 2 conflict of interest. If inresponse -- so | think that
3 Susan, | wasjust horrified hearing the story. | mean, 3 should be added, "The County shall provide Corporation
4 | could not believe that that actually happened. And 4 Counsel to defend or provide funds to pay for."
5 then hearing testimony, as we did, from some folks 5 Then | did tried to write this provision so
6 about, well, you know, if -- if you follow the law, 6 that it would cover the proper expenditure of County
7 everything works out. Well, no, it doesn't always work 7 monies. So it says, you know, as aresult of the bona
8 out. Sothequestionthat | had is, in that case, it 8 fide and good faith discharge of their official duties.
9 was only two people who voted not to support 9 Sothere'sthat section in there.
10 indemnification. What would have happened if the 10 It could be that should the situation end up,
11 majority of the Council had said, for whatever reason, 11 inresponse to what Ed was saying just now, where the
12 who knows, maybe the moon was blue, that they weren't 12 County defended, if the Corporation Counsel already
13 going to support it? Because, then, you've got the 13 defended, and then, for some reason, lost and County
14 mgjority. It'snot two; it'sthe mgjority. What would 14 counsel refused to indemnify, and then the board member
15 happen, then, in terms of the people who arein that 15 turned around and sued the County, Corporation Counsel
16 position? 16 might have to go to the Council and ask for money for
17 CHAIR STONE: Which one of you wants to hit 17 independent counsel to represent the County because it
18 thisfirst? Go ahead, Ed. 18 would be aconflict.
19 MR. KUSHI: I'll take awild guess. 19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Wéll, the --
20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. 20 MR. KUSHI: That may be --
21 MR. KUSHI: Not being, you know, alitigator, 21 CHAIR STONE: Ed, go ahead. Any response to
22 not understanding, | would imagine the game plan would 22 that?
23 bethis: If, for some reason, the mgjority of the 23 MR. KUSHI: That may betrue. It's happened
24 Council refuses to defend and indemnify a board member, 24 beforein various situations where our office cannot
25 allegedly initsrole within the scope of duty, for 25 even serve aclient because of a potential conflict with
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1 another client. 1 saying, well, you want to make sure they're protected
2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Gotit. All right. 2 because they are doing work for the County. They're not
3 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Mr. Chair? 3 doing the work on their own.
4 CHAIR STONE: Judge. 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Own, right.
5 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, | really 5 MS. BRODER: So for the defense, it would be
6 don't want to be rude, but if I may be excused. 6 intheir individua capacity. But | am assuming that if
7 CHAIR STONE: Oh, of course, please, 7 they'reinthelawful performance of their duty, there's
8 Commissioner Baxa. 8 not going to be any individual judgment against them.
9 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Yeah. | have some very 9 CHAIR STONE: Good. Ed, Sherry, do we have a
10 important matter to tend to. 10 number?
11 CHAIR STONE: Not aproblem. 11 MS. BRODER: 13.2-18.
12 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Okay. 12 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, start that again.
13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you for being here. Thank 13 MS. BRODER: 13-2-18, be a new section.
14 you. 14 CHAIR STONE: Give me asecond. | guessjust
15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Then | would liketo -- 15 real quick question, Sherry, Ed, this -- this proposal,
16 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Flo. 16 if challenged, what would -- would it stand the face of
17 COMMISSIONER WIGER: -- follow uponmy --the |17 challenge legaly?
18 reason | asked the question -- and thank you for 18 MS. BRODER: Well, let's see what Ed would
19 explaining it, because it answered it very clearly in my 19 say, because | wroteit.
20 mind -- whenever possible, | do not like to leave alot 20 MR. KUSHI: Put it thisway, Mr. Chair and
21 of discretion in the hands of folks to do what they 21 Members: Whatever this says, we would -- our office
22 thinkisright. | would rather be rather clear about 22 would continue to go through the same procedures. We
23 here'swhat you need to do. And that's why | asked the 23 would approach the Council and say, look, a member of a
24 question. Soit'stheidea of the discretion and the 24 board got sued in the capacity as a board member and
25 this could happen, that could happen. | am going to 25 individually, we feel the County should cover them both.
Page 270 Page 272
1 support leaving itin. 1 If the facts are different, we need to disclose that to
2 CHAIR STONE: Kay, go ahead. 2 our client, the Council, also. This provision says
3 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Wedon't haveamotion. | 3 factswould be different and would allow non-defense.
4 CHAIR STONE: We don't have amotion yet. 4 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Ed, clarify that for me.
5 Frank. 5 MR. KUSHI: Yeah. Okay. It, basicaly, has
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just aquestion for our 6 wewould provide defense, indemnification for bonafide
7 legal analyst. Theway thisisworded, aso, inthe 7 and good faith discharge. If wefind the facts of the
8 performance of their duties, the way | read this, would 8 case the member did not perform or act according to bona
9 thisfunction both in their official and individual 9 fide good faith manner, then we might -- we may have to
10 capacities? 10 goto Council and say, look, we will defend themin
11 MS. BRODER: Well, | mean, they're going to be 11 their capacity as aboard member, but not individually.
12 --they're-- if they are -- just because -- if they're 12 And it's pursuant to your language here. But in either
13 sued intheir individua capacity, their defenseis 13 event, it would still continue to go to Council for a
14 going to be that they were involved in the lawful 14 resolution.
15 performance of their official duties. 15 CHAIR STONE: You wouldn't act unless Council
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Uh-huh. 16 gave you the resolution?
17 MS. BRODER: | mean, that's the defense. And, 17 MR. KUSHI: Pardon me?
18 you know, just because they're named in their individual 18 CHAIR STONE: Even with this proposal, you
19 capacity, that doesn't mean that they were acting in 19 wouldn't act without Council resolution?
20 their individual capacity. You know, the public money 20 MR. KUSHI: Right.
21 can only be used for them exercising -- 21 CHAIR STONE: So that --
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: The public purpose. 22 MR. KUSHI: If they're sued in their capacity
23 MS. BRODER: -- doing the public work. 23 asaboard member, we would just file an answer, our
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right. 24 department would just file an answer.
25 MS. BRODER: Right. And that'swhy you're 25 CHAIR STONE: So your point isthisis moot,
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1 thisproposa ismute? Isthat your point? 1 says, and we expect the County to take care of uswhen
2 MR. KUSHI: | don't think it adds or -- 2 wegetintotrouble. That -- | want that to be very
3 CHAIR STONE: Doesn't change -- 3 clear, my intent. You know, so if we want to add "as
4 MR. KUSHI: -- subtracts from the situation. 4 advised by Council" so that strengthens that, not only
5 Again, Mr. Chair, | understand what may have 5 arewe doing our lawful performance, but we're doing it
6 happened. | wasn't privy to that, but, again, sometimes 6 asadvised by counsel.
7 thisisjust abad procedure by plaintiff attorneys. 7 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
8 Thesaying is, when in doubt, sue everybody. 8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | don't know if that
9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yeah. 9 matters.
10 MR. KUSHI: And I'll sueyou in your capacity 10 CHAIR STONE: | believe that when you -- in
11 asahoard member and I'll try to take your home, too. 11 reading the language, in the event of acivil action as
12 But, you know, thisis something that they do, and you 12 aresult of the bonafide and good faith discharge of
13 just can't helpit. 13 their official duties, | think that's --
14 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. Susan. 14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
15 MR. KUSHI: Andif it'snamed in individual 15 CHAIR STONE: -- clear to me. Okay. So
16 capacity, we won't even accept service on that, on the 16 there'samotion put forward to move this proposal to
17 complaint. Wetell them, you go find (inaudible). 17 the voters with the amendment, the language amendment as
18 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Gotit. 18 proposed. And it has been seconded. Oh, I'm sorry, it
19 Susan, one quick question. So in your 19 has not been seconded yet. Do | have a second for this?
20 example, in your situation, was Corp Counsel 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | second.
21 recommending to Council take they should indemnify you |21 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank.
22 guysand it wasjust two members didn't want to listen 22 Okay. Any further discussion on this
23 to Corp Counsel? 23 proposal? Go ahead, Wayne.
24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That's correct. 24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: It's said that hard cases
25 CHAIR STONE: Oh, okay. Thank you. 25 makefor bad law. Thisisahard case. And what | want
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1 Go ahead. Sorry. Kay, go ahead. 1 to make sure of isthat we don't end up with bad law.
2 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | move that we -- the 2 From the standpoint of indemnification, the
3 Commission move forward Proposal Number 7 to be placed 3 thing that bothered me was a situation in the past where
4 onthebalot. 4 aperson ended up being sued and the went out and got --
5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Kay, just to point 5 say | was sued in performing my duties as a Planning
6 out, we have -- there was an amendment suggested by -- 6 Commissioner, | went out and hired, my wife was an
7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Asamended. 7 attorney, for $450,000 to defend mein litigation
8 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Do | have a second 8 without the consent of the Council, and then required
9 onthat? 9 that she be compensated, to me, is not correct. And
10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Point of order. What | 10 it's something that requires oversight from the Council
11 wasthe added amendment? 11 inthe approval of the expenditure of public funds.
12 CHAIR STONE: The added amendment wasin the 12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question?
13 language, the County shall provide Corporation Counsel 13 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, go ahead.
14 to defend or funds to pay for the defense of members, in 14 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: With that, | would like to
15 sentence one. 15 take arestroom bresk.
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. | don't know 16 CHAIR STONE: Yesh, let'stake a break and
17 what strength this gives this to assure -- and | 17 come back with Susan's question. Hold the question. We
18 understand the position of Corp Counsel, would have to 18 will have everybody back here at 5:20.
19 seek approva. | understand that process. My 19 (Recess, 5:08 p.m. to 5:18 p.m.)
20 understanding or definition of indemnification is based 20 CHAIR STONE: Let's call this meeting back to
21 on criteriathat you follow the lawful performance as 21 order asof 5:20 p.m. And we are -- we left with
22 advised by Council. So if we want to strengthen that so 22 Susan's question. And we're discussing Proposal Number
23 that we're clear that, you know, we're not just trying 23 7, indemnification of boards and commissions.
24 to be carelessin our duties as volunteers and we'll do 24 Go ahead, Susan.
25 whatever the heck we want regardless of what counsel 25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: You just want to make
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1 surethat this does not take away from any processes of 1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Lance.
2 the Corp Counsel would have to do to indemnify. | mean, 2 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, Lance, exactly. All
3 it'snot conflicting. It'sjust ensuring -- and | guess 3 right. So let's go ahead and delve into Proposal Number
4 why thisisimportant is that we -- we, as volunteers, 4 10 whichis-- and the concern was Number 7 on Page 2 of
5 have something to refer the councilmembersto, to 5 the proposal. And that's why Lance had been called.
6 solidify our position that, you know what, put the 6 And that Number 7 reads, Review personnel actionswithin
7 politicsaside and do what is required of you to do. 7 the department for conformance with Declaration of
8 In regards to Wayne's example, | don't think 8 Policy for the Department of Fire and Public Safety of
9 that has any application to this at all becauseit's 9 thisCharter." All right. Let'sopen thisup to
10 talking about that you have to act in good faith in 10 discussion.
11 discharge and you follow the process and, you know, you 11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: We discussed it.
12 do your lawful performance of your duties. You know, we |12 CHAIR STONE: Thereisno motion. That's
13 don't know what that circumstances were about. 13 true. | liketo do discussion, motion, second,
14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any further discussion? 14 discussion, un-motion.
15 (No Response.) 15 (Laughter.)
16 CHAIR STONE: No. Very good. We're going to 16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Demotion.
17 takethistovote. All infavor of moving this proposal 17 CHAIR STONE: No, no.
18 asamended on to the voters, raise their hand and say 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Happy face. Happy
19 aye. 19 face.
20 (Ayes.) 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Happy face.
21 CHAIR STONE: Keep your hands up, please. 21 CHAIR STONE: Moveit to the smiley stage and
22 Two, three, four, five, six, seven, eight. All opposed, 22 then move forward. Soin order to keep Wayne happy, do
23 raise your hand and say "nay." 23 we have amotion to move this proposal forward to the
24 (Nays) 24 voters?
25 CHAIR STONE: Very good. One opposed. And 25 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | make amotion to
Page 278 Page 280
1 just apoint of -- to point out, we lost two 1 move Article 8, Chapter 7, Section 8.7 of the Charter,
2 councilmembers. 2 Proposal Number 10.
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Commission Members. 3 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Do | have a second?
4 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners. Sorry. Bad 4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | second.
5 joke. Welost -- two Commissioners had to go. So -- 5 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Kay seconds. Thank
6 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Had to go. 6 you, Stacy and Kay.
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thisgoeson to the 7 All right. Discussion. Yes, Kay.
8 voters, as amended. 8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | would like to remove
9 Moving on, Proposal Number 8 was approved, 9 themotion, evenif | seconded. | would like to strike
10 that is Council residency, that is already onto the 10 the Number 7. | think that -- | didn't -- | don't feel
11 voters. 11 comfortable with that Number 7. | understand the
12 Proposal Number 9. | have a note here, this 12 intent, but | can seeit could cause some issues.
13 isthe Mayor's residency, approved, staff may look at 13 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | can go with that
14 clause and report back. Sherry, can you fill mein on 14 amendment.
15 that, please? 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
16 MS. BRODER: There'sthisweird clausein 16 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: On thebasisof the
17 here, Ed and | talked about it, but we decided to leave 17 clarification we got from Personnel today, that if -- if
18 it becauseit'sin all the County charters. Even though 18 any -- or if the commission themselves, or the Fire
19 it sounded kind of weird, we're just going to leave it 19 Department or individuals, they can always go to the
20 asis, soyou can moveon. 20 Department of Personnel Services for more explanation on
21 CHAIR STONE: Very good. So Number 9 has been 21 specificsin dealing with personnel matters.
22 approved and going on to the voters. 22 CHAIR STONE: Very good. So this proposal --
23 And that brings us to our last -- let's see, 23 there'samotion to put the proposal forward with the
24 10,11, 12, 13. So Number 10 had been tabled. And it 24 amendment of removing on Page 2.7.
25 had been tabled so that, | believe, we could hear from. 25 Go ahead, Dave.
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would like to point 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Absolutely.
2 out that Number 7 is the reason for this whole thing. 2 CHAIR STONE: But | -- my understanding was
3 CHAIR STONE: That'swhat | -- 3 that Number 7 was the -- one of the primary additions to
4 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Y ou take out Number 7, 4 the proposal that gaveit the teeth. And we heard from
5 thereisn't anything there. 5 Department of Personnel today. And my opinion's kind of
6 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: | disagree. 6 changed because | didn't quite understand the process.
7 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | disagree. 7 And the fact that -- you know, that the choice isn't,
8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: | disagree, too. 8 you know, you have to qualify asatop five candidate --
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sorry. Sorry. Go ahead. 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: It's not random.
10 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | disagree with 10 CHAIR STONE: It's not asrandom as | thought
11 Commissioner Deleon. 11 when| first had moved this forward. | believe my
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Yuki. 12 opinion's changed.
13 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | was thinking what 13 Go ahead, Susan.
14 Davewassaying, so | -- | kind of think that, after 14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And | don't know if the
15 listening to what L ance said, who takes care of 15 accreditation process, once it's achieved, would kind of
16 personnel, and all the process and -- and the checks and 16 trump this or, you know, make it a different process. |
17 balancesthat go through just to get a candidate to come 17 don't know.
18 forward, for personnel action, | don't think we need 18 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any further discussion?
19 this. | don't know how you say that. Do you say delete 19 Wayne.
20 this? 20 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | am going to vote against
21 CHAIR STONE: No, no. You just would not vote 21 this particular amendment because | think what this does
22 to movethisforward. 22 isit - it moves the commission into the twilight zone
23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay. Everybody, 23 asfar as-- asfar as getting involved in personnel
24 don't vote for it. Just kidding. 24 decisions that should be within the purview of the
25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No petitioning. 25 department. | think the commission can hire and fire
Page 282 Page 284
1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Not necessary. 1 thechief, that'sitsjob. If he's not doing agood
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No campaigning. 2 job, fire him; if he's doing a good job, you
3 CHAIR STONE: Are you making an un-motion? 3 congratulate him and you let him do his job.
4 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | am making an 4 Part of hisjob isto oversee the department.
5 un-motion. 5 There'sachain of command that has to be followed. If
6 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any further discussion on 6 thechain of command is violated in some way, then
7 themotion? Susan. 7 there'srecourse. There's-- there'sasystemin place
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: 1 just have a question. 8 tohandle caseslikethat. And | don't think mucking up
9 So these declaration of policy, the things that are 9 theworks by having the commission involved in every
10 definedin here -- 10 personnel decision that the department makesis a good
11 CHAIR STONE: We. We. 11 policy.
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. And how dothey |12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, point of
13 quantify this. How do you quantify qualified and 13 order. Don't we have an amendment on the floor that
14 professional leadership? Who determines that? Who 14 removes Number 77
15 definesthat? | kind of was listening to what Lance 15 CHAIR STONE: Yes, that is-- no, no. There's
16 said when he said that, in order to submit maybe the top 16 amotion to move this forward to the voters with the
17 five, they have quantified it by ascore, and that's how 17 amendment of the removing Number 7.
18 they get their top five to put out there for the next 18 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | thought it was a
19 stage of theinterviews. How do you define or qualify 19 separate motion, though.
20 qualified professional leadership? Whose standard or 20 CHAIR STONE: No.
21 definition are we using in this situation? So | just 21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Did you do a separate
22 had ahard time with what this really means. 22 motion?
23 CHAIR STONE: | recall why -- | recall why 23 CHAIR STONE: They amended their motion.
24 thisproposal ishere. And have very much respect for 24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Soit'sall one.
25 the person who brought this forward. 25 CHAIR STONE: They amended the motion.
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1 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It'sall one. I'm 1 especialy the Honolulu City and County, the Big Island
2 sorry, | misunderstood it. 2 and Kauai.
3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: So -- Mr. Chair? 3 MS. BRODER: Well, if we just leaveit to add
4 CHAIR STONE: Yes, please, Stacy. 4 anew section, | mean, the person that publishes the
5 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Inlineto 5 Charter can number it. Because, otherwise, we have to
6 Commissioner Hedani, | think, for purpose of trying to 6 Ramseyer. If you put it first, then you are going to
7 understand why this is also established, wasto 7 haveto put al the rest of them in and re-number it
8 strengthen the role of the commission. And | think 8 ourselves. And then the voters are going to come and
9 Department of Personnel Service -- you know, you have 9 they're going to think it's another five-page proposal
10 firefightersthat come in and make their public 10 wheninfactit'sonly one. So | think that the
11 testimony, and the commission cannot go any further. 11 stylistic person that finally puts the Charter together
12 But | think the Department of Personnel Service 12 makes surethat it's numbered correctly can -- when you
13 clarified that today. Anyway, at least for me, it did. 13 say, you know, just have anew sectionin Article 8,
14 That the -- besides Corp counsel's advisement, if you're 14 they can number it however they think is appropriate.
15 on the commission, they can go one step further and -- 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Further discussion?
16 and have consultation with the Department of Personnel 16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Question.
17 Service. So at least that was clarified. 17 CHAIR STONE: All right. Very good. Sothe
18 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair? 18 motion on the floor isto move this proposal forward to
19 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Kay. 19 the voters with the amendment of moving Page 2, Number
20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Wéll, | am confused |20 7.7. Okay?
21 now, too. | just -- so, to Wayne, are you saying you're 21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Removing.
22 opposed to the whole thing or to that part 7 or any of 22 CHAIR STONE: Removing, that'swhat it is.
23 them? 23 Okay. Very good. All infavor of moving this proposal
24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | think it's together. 24 forward, raise your hand and say "aye."
25 It'spart and parcel of the whole thing. 25 (Ayes)
Page 286 Page 288
1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Soif wetakeoutthe | 1 CHAIR STONE: That'stwo. All opposed of
2 Number 7, you're still opposed to it? Okay. That's 2 moving this proposal forward, raise your hand and say
3 what | needed to know. 3 "nay."
4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any further discussion 4 (Nays.)
5 beforel take thisto vote? Susan. Go ahead. 5 CHAIR STONE: One, two, three, four.
6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Just where exactly 6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: What was the question?
7 would thisfitin? Isit like at the beginning where it 7 Not --
8 talks about organization? 8 CHAIR STONE: Wait asecond. Not -- if --
9 CHAIR STONE: It was meant to be at the very 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Against.
10 beginning, | believe. 10 CHAIR STONE: Against.
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Would this belike -- 11 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Removing it.
12 CHAIR STONE: Correct? 12 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Keep your hands up.
13 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yesh. 13 One, two, three, four, five, six, seven. Okay. Good.
14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Before 8-7.1, or 14 Thereason | do that isto make sure everybody is voting
15 this-- 15 that's present, thank you, not because | can't do simple
16 CHAIR STONE: Thiswould become 8-7.1. Is 16 math. Okay. Sothisisremoved. It doesnot go to the
17 that correct, Sherry? | don't want to state something 17 voters.
18 that'sincorrect. 18 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair?
19 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Mr. Chair? 19 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. You had amotion to move
20 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 20 on, and was defeated. | think you should make amotion
21 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | believeit'sto add 21 toremove.
22 anew section for the declaration of policy. And the 22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Okay, to be clear.
23 proposal was submitted to be in line with the other 23 MR. KUSHI: To beclear.
24 county charters, specificaly with the Fire Department. 24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | move to remove.
25 Infact, the wordings are that of the other county, 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | second.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Clarify your proposal 1 opportunities for environmental and natural resource
2 before Wayne scolds you. 2 protection conservation, sustainability and
3 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | move to remove 3 restoration.”
4 Article 8, Chapter 7, this section, to delete it. 4 CHAIR STONE: All right. Susan, why don't you
5 CHAIR STONE: Wait, wait, wait. No, no. 5 go ahead and restate that motion?
6 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, declaration of 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Well, | thought
7 policy. 7 wewere just adding sustainability. So | am not sure
8 CHAIR STONE: | think it should be | move to 8 where--
9 remove Proposal Number 10. 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. My understanding
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, sorry. Correct. |10 iswewere not creating adivision, that we were staying
11 Correct. Correct. 11 with the general language.
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 12 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Of the Charter.
13 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | knew that. 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Of the Charter. And
14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. 14 that it would gave the Mayor the flexibility to organize
15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | second the motion. 15 it any way he wants at this point. Or --
16 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: We're hungry. 16 CHAIR STONE: Make the motion how you -- how
17 CHAIR STONE: All right. Any discussion? 17 youlikeit. Go ahead.
18 (No Response.) 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So, again, |
19 CHAIR STONE: No. Okay. All infavor of 19 move to approve Proposal Number 11 with Line 4, and |
20 removing Proposal Number 10, raise your hands and say 20 believeit wasto add sustainability. Did anybody write
21 "aye 21 that down?
22 (Ayes) 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yesh. | wrotethe
23 CHAIR STONE: One, two, three, four, five, 23 following down.
24 six, seven. 24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | would like to defer
25 All opposed? Okay. One, two, okay. 25 the language Number 4, to ask Frank to give us that
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1 Thank you. So that motion has been removed. 1 wording, before | make the motion.
2 Moving on to number -- Proposal Number 11, 2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would -- would you
3 Department of Environmental Management proposed Charter 3 want me to make the motion?
4 Amendment. Thisisthe proposal that we -- 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. Maybe that's
5 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Worked out. 5 easier.
6 CHAIR STONE: Concerning sustainability and 6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would like to make a
7 environmental protection. So there's-- you know, let's 7 motion to move proposal 11 forward with the following
8 -- let's put thisto discussion before we have a motion. 8 wording: "Guide efforts to maximize opportunities for
9 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: You need amation. 9 environmental, natural resource protection,
10 CHAIR STONE: We're going to amend it, it's 10 sustainability, conservation and restoration.”
11 going to get so confusing. All right. Okay. Go ahead, 11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Second.
12 somebody make a motion to un-motion. Go ahead, Susan. 12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. The motion has been put
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. | would liketo |13 forward and seconded to move Proposal Number 11 to the
14 moveto approve Proposal Number 11, Number 4. And | 14 voterswith the amendment to add the word "sustainable”
15 don't have the exact words written down that we kind of 15 to Point Number 4, and remove Point Number 5.
16 discussed before, so | need help with that. But | would 16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And remove Point Number
17 liketo delete Number 5. 17 5.
18 CHAIR STONE: Very good. | think thisiswhat 18 CHAIR STONE: Exactly. Onesec. Okay.
19 you're going for. Go ahead, please. 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: This was the wording
20 MS. BRODER: Well, thiswas my best 20 that | think you suggested, "environmental and natural
21 understanding where the conversation ended up. "Create 21 resource protection.”
22 adivision to encourage and support opportunities for 22 MS. BRODER: Right. | guess the conversation
23 environmental and natural resource protection, 23 continued, so --
24 conservation, sustainability and restoration.” 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yesh.
25 "Create adivision to encourage and support 25 MS. BRODER: | wastaking to alot of
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1 different people at the same time. 1 because the Environmental Management Division already
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Uh-huh. 2 takes care of the highways, the drainage, and all the
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Wayne. 3 flooding. That is specific in the Charter already. So
4 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | have a concern with the 4 what more do we want to add to the existing, but to
5 word "maximize", maximize opportunities. 5 preferably, | suppose, consider adding to the Charter
6 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. 6 creation of adivision. That'sjust my thoughts.
7 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: If | am the director of 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Stacy.
8 the Department of Environmental Management and | have a 8 My understanding as well was that the intent
9 Charter provision that requires me to maximize 9 istocreateadivision. | don't see any problem with
10 opportunities for environmental -- natural resource 10 adding that language. | know it's not consistent with
11 protection, | am obligated by the Charter to oppose 11 therest of the Charter, but we're out-of-box thinkers.
12 thingsthat are contrato natural resource protection. 12 | believethat's the intent of the exercise.
13 | would -- | would encourage -- | like the language that 13 Go ahead, Y uki.
14 says, "Encourage and support or optimize efforts to 14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | think that by
15 encourage and support environmental and natural resource 15 listening to the Mayor and just the testimonies that
16 protection.” 16 we've heard, it's not necessary to put it in. It'sjust
17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That was the other 17 like how all the different divisions that are part of
18 wording. 18 every department, it'sreally not necessary. | think
19 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: As asuggestion, which 19 that it will happen based upon just the will of the --
20 would be positive and not mandatory from that 20 you know, the department and the Mayor.
21 perspective. 21 CHAIR STONE: Good.
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Actually, | would agree |22 Susan, go ahead.
23 with Commissioner Hedani. | did write the word optimize 23 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | am in support of what
24 @t onepoaintin this, because | think it'sa-- it'sa 24 wehaveright now. | am not in support of actually
25 good word and alows for more flexibility in terms of 25 stating create adivision at this point in game. You
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1 how we'relooking at this. So | would regard that as a 1 know, | don't know why they just didn't do that in the
2 friendly amendment. 2 first place, if there was their intent. And they did
3 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Sojust to clarify, 3 acknowledge in their proposal to us early on, and that
4 thewording after thisfriendly amendment is, for Point 4 didn't change, but the Charter is not for delineating
5 4, "Optimize efforts to encourage and support 5 divisions. And that'swhy they choseto go this route.
6 opportunities for environmental and natural resource 6 Now, he said he could work with this. He said
7 protection, sustainability, conservation and 7 it was sufficient enough to create the division, then go
8 restoration." Am | correct? 8 ahead and do that. But at this point, | wish he would
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes. 9 have came down here straight out from the very beginning
10 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Yes, go ahead, 10 andtold usthat, "I want adivision and thisis how it
11 Stacy. 11 would be formed," and then we wouldn't be having to be,
12 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | justliketothrow |12 at the eleventh hour, deciding what is the ramifications
13 thisout for discussion. Can we consider creating a 13 of saying delete, create -- | mean, create adivision.
14 division, can we consider adding that, to add meat? You 14 | can't support that at this point.
15 know, we talked about testimony. Every testimony I've 15 So he said this was enough for him to move it
16 heard was in support of strong language for 16 forward, then go for it.
17 sustainability. | know the Mayor said he'swilling to 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
18 takethat out and just stick with the environmental. 18 Any further discussion? Dave.
19 You know, when you talk environment, you talk natural 19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Can somebody read the
20 resources. And in relation to what Commissioner Wiger 20 language to the motion?
21 mentioned earlier, it's economic, environmenta and 21 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, I'll read the language of
22 cultural -- | say cultural, she says socid -- concerns 22 themotion. The motion isto move forward Proposal
23 that were interdependent upon one another. 23 Number 11, adding the language to the powers, duties and
24 So | just feel, my personal, if the division 24 functions of the Director of Environmental Management,
25 iscreated, it adds more respect to what the Mayor said 25 which includes Point 4, "Optimize efforts to encourage
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1 and support opportunities for environmental and natural 1 CHAIR STONE: That's one, two, three, four,
2 resource protection, sustainability, conservation and 2 five, six, seven.
3 restoration." And that it also includes removal of our 3 All opposed, say "nay" and raise your hand,
4 Point 5 that had been proposed. So that iswhat we are 4 place.
5 presently discussing. 5 (Nays.)
6 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 6 CHAIR STONE: Two nays. Okay. Thismovesto
7 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Dave. 7 thevoters, as amended.
8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | am not surewhat that | 8 Did you get that language?
9 means, optimize. What isit, optimize -- efforts, okay. 9 MS. BRODER: Yes, | did.
10 CHAIR STONE: Optimize efforts. 10 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
11 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Wéll, | am going into 11 Moving on to Proposal Number 12. And this
12 editor mode, | am afraid, but | would stick with guide 12 proposd isin reference to County departments. Let's
13 effortsto optimize opportunities or something like 13 seehere. It lookslike general changes. Can you give
14 that. But, | mean, it'sthat verb that really works for 14 me abrief overview on this proposal, please?
15 me. It'slike, what do you really mean? 15 MS. BRODER: Thisone wasto conform all the
16 CHAIR STONE: | think the primary reason we 16 reviews of al the -- the Fire Chief, the Police Chief,
17 are at thislanguage is some of the Commissioners feel 17 the Director of Planning and -- the Police Chief,
18 that maximize opportunities was a slightly dangerous -- 18 Director of Planning, Civil Service Director, to conform
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: (Inaudible.) 19 their evaluation hiring and removal to have the same
20 CHAIR STONE: So give me a suggestion. 20 language. So the Fire and Police Chief already had the
21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Put "optimize" instead |21 same language, but -- well, anyways. Everything's the
22 of "maximize" and least leave the rest of the language 22 same for al those four management positions.
23 inplace. 23 CHAIR STONE: So we are looking for uniformity
24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Let'slook at what that 24 with this proposal ?
25 would be. That would be, "Guide efforts to optimize." 25 MS. BRODER: Yes.
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1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That makes sense. 1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. | havea
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Opportunities. 2 motion to put this proposal forward.
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah, it'stheway it 3 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Mr. Chair?
4 waswritten before. | wasn't sure what it meant. 4 CHAIR STONE: Yes, Stacy. Oh, your
5 CHAIR STONE: "Optimize opportunities to 5 microphone.
6 encourage and support." Thisisgood. We need to -- we 6 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | move to move forward
7 needto nail thisdown. Hang on. So, Frank, | believe 7 Proposal Number 12 that al departments, | guess --
8 you're the maker of the motion. 8 well, according to this --
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am perfectly fine 9 CHAIR STONE: It'stoo wordy, isn't it? Okay.
10 withthat. Let'smove thison to thevote. That'sall 10 Do | have asecond on that?
11 | am saying. 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'll second it for --
12 CHAIR STONE: We need a second to accept that 12 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Frank seconds the
13 friendly amendment. 13 motion put forward by Stacy. Thank you.
14 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second. 14 Okay. Discussion on Proposal Number 12.
15 CHAIR STONE: Seconded. Very good. Okay. 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thiswas one of my
16 Okay. Sowe're going to take thisto vote. So we're 16 brainchildsagain. It's-- it'scomplicated, it seems,
17 taking avote now to move thisto the -- this Proposal 17 butit'sactually simplein thought. Where, actually,
18 Number 11 to the voters. 18 all directors and heads of departments who are regulated
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: As amended. 19 by boards-- | mean commissions would operate according
20 CHAIR STONE: Asamended. Does anybody need 20 tothesamerules. Okay. In other words, the charges
21 clarification on the verbiage? 21 for their removal would bein writing, they would have
22 (No Response.) 22 an opportunity for hearing before the commission, they
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Asamended. All infavor 23 would have, most importantly, periodic review and
24 of the proposal, say "aye." 24 evaluation of their performance. It's surprising that
25 (Ayes.) 25 these commissions aren't doing that. Well, it's not
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1 written in the Charter that they should be doing that on 1 sure?
2 aregular basis. | have no knowledge that that is not 2 (Laughter.)
3 occurring. But aswe heard the Director of Personnel 3 MS. BRODER: WEéll, here's8-7.3, thefire
4 Services say, he would welcome periodic evaluation by 4 chief. Thefire chief may be removed by the Fire and
5 the commission, which we should take his word on that. 5 Public Safety Commission only after being informed in
6 And also, that the report to the Mayor and the Council 6 writing of the charges that are resulting in Fire
7 covering that review and evaluation would be forwarded. 7 Chief'sdismissal and after being given a hearing before
8 | think, just for consistency sakes, al of the 8 thecommission. So that's already there, so that's why
9 commissions and boards should be dealing with their 9 ldidn'tdoitagain.
10 directorsin the same manner. 10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. But that'snot in
11 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. Very good. Discussion. 11 thislist we're looking at?
12 Go ahead, Dave. 12 MS. BRODER: Right, because we're not amending
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | don't know. | mean,| |13 it. You'renot amending it.
14 am reading Number 4, Number 4, and it doesn't seem like 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That section, okay. Got
15 they match up with any of the other ones, if we're being 15 it. Thank you.
16 consistent. Isthat consistent? 16 MS. BRODER: Okay.
17 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Dave. More specific, 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Y uki.
18 please? 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So | have aquestion.
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Number 4, it starts off 19 Thisis-- so how do you take a proposal like this and
20 with, "Remove the Director of Liquor," | mean, that's 20 putitinto aform like this?
21 pretty strong language. Then | don't see anything that 21 MS. BRODER: How do | do that? Oh --
22 really kind of starts out, you know, have that kind of 22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | mean, redly, |
23 impact. Some of them are kind of general review, this 23 mean, truly, we can talk all we want amongst ourselves,
24 oneistalking about removal. 24 butif you're not going to be able to present it to --
25 MS. BRODER: The other ones have -- the other 25 MS. BRODER: Yes. But look at the question,
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1 oneshavethat in other sections. It doesn't need to be 1 theway the question isworded at the top of the page.
2 amended. 2 | mean, that's the same idea as what you guys are
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It'snot precisely the 3 saying.
4 same language. 4 CHAIR STONE: Let mejumpin. Yuki, if you
5 MS. BRODER: It isthe same language. It's 5 takealook at the form that the last Charter Commission
6 just that the other ones, like the Fire Chief, already 6 put out, it doesn't have the complete language, it just
7 hasthat languageinit, but it'sin a different -- 7 hasthe actual proposals. And then it has pros and cons
8 doesn't need to be amended. 8 toeach proposal. So it doesn't --
9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Soit's-- it's not 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Well, | know, but just
10 under one of the elements here we're amending for. 10 --thisiscomplicated.
11 MS. BRODER: Right. You don't need to amend 11 CHAIR STONE: Itisacomplicated one, but --
12 it. That languageis like taken from the fire chief and 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | respond to that?
13 moved into other departments. 13 Wekeep hearing it's complicated, it's complicated, it's
14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. Well, | havejust |14 complicated. In 1966 and 1972, the County of Maui, and
15 looking through the other threeitemsand | didn't see 15 the people, the citizens of Maui, had to approve awhole
16 anything that matched it. 16 Charter. | hope, 40 or 50 years later, that our -- our
17 MS. BRODER: Well, | guessthat'swhy. | only 17 minds have not been dumbed down within that period. And
18 made changes where changes were needed. 18 that people can make intelligent decisions about, you
19 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. 19 know, how they want to be governed. Sol am-- 1 am
20 MS. BRODER: Do you see what | mean? Because 20 sorry, | am exasperated alittle bit about hearing, you
21 thefire chief and the police chief, they're already set 21 know, about complications and, you know, those kinds of
22 up like that. 22 things. | mean, you know, are we declaring that we're,
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Okay. 23 you know, lessintelligent than our forefathers and
24 MS. BRODER: | believe. 24 mothers, | don't know. But | think we should go ahead
25 CHAIR STONE: Yes. You believe or you're 25 withthis. If it makes sensg, if it's consistent, then
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1 we should go ahead and put it on the ballot. 1 makesure.
2 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you. 2 CHAIR STONE: I'll get that information before
3 Further discussion? 3 our final reading, just to make sure.
4 (No Response.) 4 Go ahead, Kay.
5 CHAIR STONE: No further discussion, captain 5 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Asl recall, it had
6 Frank haslaid down the law. 6 something -- he mentioned about the State. Maybe not
7 (Laughter.) 7 civil service, but because he was covered, the State
8 CHAIR STONE: Anybody dare to discuss further? | 8 liquor laws were overriding or something.
9 Let'stakethisto vote. The motion isto move Proposal 9 CHAIR STONE: | recall that discussion as
10 Number 12 to the ballot for the voters, which, 10 well. But you know what, let me -- the proposal's
11 basically, unifies Chapter 2, Department of Fire and 11 moving forward to the voters without it -- if this -- if
12 Public Safety, Chapter 9, Department of Personnel 12 thatisn'ttheissue. If itisaissue, well take care
13 Services, Chapter 12, Department of Police, and Chapter |13 of it at our next meeting before it goes to Council.
14 13, Department of Liquor Control, of Article 8 of the 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
15 Charter, amended to provide consistency in the process 15 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
16 inwhich the various commissions of the listed 16 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Yeah, he's hired through
17 departments can appoint its directors or chiefs, handle 17 aprocedure under HRS. It's not in the Charter. And
18 removal of itsdirectors or chiefs, specifically in the 18 that -- and | really remember, because it stood out to
19 following areas noted below as -- and I'll read it just 19 me, hetold me he had -- he stood there and said he had
20 because the public should understand this. A, charges 20 civil service capacity.
21 for removal being given in writing; B, opportunity for 21 CHAIR STONE: | recall that aswell, Dave.
22 hearing before the commission; C, periodic review and 22 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It'slike, wow, you do,
23 evaluation of director's/chief's performance; and, D, 23 geez, how does the director get that. That's pretty
24 report to the Mayor and Council covering the review and 24 cool.
25 evaluation. 25 CHAIR STONE: Onesecond. Lisa, can you make
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1 All in favor of moving Proposal Number 12 to 1 anote that we need to check with Liquor Department
2 thevoters, raise your hand and say "aye." 2 about that? Thank you.
3 (Ayes) 3 MS. KAHUHU: Yes,
4 CHAIR STONE: Let me take a count, please. 4 MS. BRODER: It still saysthat heis hired
5 One, two, three, four, five, six, seven. 5 and removed by the Liquor Control Commission. So --
6 All opposed of moving Proposal Number 1, raise 6 that'swhat it saysin the Charter right now. Sol am
7 your hand and say "nay." 7 not sure, you know, what --
8 (Nays) 8 COMMISSIONER DELEON: If that'sright, it's
9 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Two. 9 right, but just double-check to make sure we got it
10 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair? 10 right.
11 CHAIR STONE: Yes, Dave. 11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Moving on.
12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: | would liketo makea |12 Oh, my goodness, it's our final proposal.
13 request that we check in with Frank Silva at the Liquor 13 It'sfive minutesto 6:00.
14 Department. | remember him saying he had some kind of 14 Proposal Number 13, Article 8, County
15 civil service protection. 15 Departments, County Departments Declaration of Policy.
16 CHAIR STONE: | recall that aswell. 16 Thislooks like ageneral declaration of policy for --
17 COMMISSIONER DELEON: You know, and hewas |17 for Article8. Susan.
18 very explicit about it. And so if that's the case, then 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Isthat the exact same
19 thismight not apply. | mean, this might not be the way 19 declaration that was proposed in Fire?
20 itworkswith him. And | am glad somebody else kind of 20 CHAIR STONE: It was -- the way this came
21 remembers that. 21 about was we were -- the Fire proposal's moving forward,
22 CHAIR STONE: | kind of remember that. 22 we decided that it would make sense to unify -- or not
23 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Sojust out of -- out of |23 unify, but --
24 precaution. | am not saying take it off the table, not 24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Be consistent.
25 going backwards, | am just saying just double-check and 25 CHAIR STONE: Consistent. Thank you. Thank
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1 you, be consistent across the board. So that's why this 1 policies. Sothat's how it ended up whereit is.
2 proposdl'sin place. So -- 2 CHAIR STONE: So maybe thisisthe right place
3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Well, and | 3 toputit. Very good.
4 guess because that failed, thisis moot. 4 Cliff, did you have some --
5 CHAIR STONE: Not necessarily moot. No, not 5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMQOTO: Yeah, | have some
6 moot. 6 questionsin regards to the -- the personnel --
7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Wait. Sothis 7 CHAIR STONE: Your mic, please.
8 isto propose that we make this applicable to al County 8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yeah, | do have some
9 departments? 9 questionsthat cross my mind. And that iswhat the
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes. 10 Personnel Director said today.
11 CHAIR STONE: Declaration of policy for all 11 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
12 County departments. 12 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Apparently, they look
13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So every sectionwould |13 at many things differently and for different departments
14 include this? 14 differently. Sowhat -- | think it might be worthwhile
15 COMMISSIONER DELEON: No. 15 checking with them before we finalize this thing.
16 CHAIR STONE: It'sjust -- it would just bein 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Inmy
17 Section 8, as ageneral declaration of policy, | 17 opinion, this seems like to be avery general statement.
18 believe. 18 Commissioner Hedani.
19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 19 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: From my perspective, |
20 CHAIR STONE: Am | correct, Sherry? 20 don't think it risesto the level that needs to be
21 MS. BRODER: Yes. 21 incorporated into the Charter for al of the
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: But it isthe same 22 departments. | think the assumptions that are in here
23 verbiage as what was being proposed under the Fire? 23 aredready covered in the Preamble in terms of
24 CHAIR STONE: Itis, except that it would 24 establishing the best form of County government that we
25 cover al -- al sections. 25 can establish.
Page 310 Page 312
1 Go ahead, Dave. 1 What | -- what | actually would prefer to
2 COMMISSIONER DELEON: The reason for that was, 2 see-- and weredly didn't discussit in terms of the
3 | mean, the language, wouldn't we want this to apply for 3 communication items that we received today -- but we
4 all departments rather than just the Fire Department? 4 received some language from Commissioner Hashimoto that
5 Why would they single out just the Fire Department for 5 | thought would be highly appropriate in terms of
6 good leadership, qudified training staff. | mean, you 6 creating anew proposal relative to recognizing the
7 know, won't this apply to everybody. 7 uniqueness of our being in Hawaii and Hawaiian
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. And| am not 8 population being given some consideration in the
9 opposedtoit. | can seethe value of having a general 9 Charter. To me, that is more important than telling all
10 statement that applies. | think at one time somebody 10 the department directors they should be doing what they
11 suggested even putting it in the Preamble. It should 11 should be doing because they should be doing it
12 talk about this possible form of County Government, but 12 automatically. That'sjust my persona opinion.
13 creating a separate section that applies to everybody, 13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Commissioner Hedani.
14 yeah, okay. 14 Discussion.
15 CHAIR STONE: And, Susan, this, | believe, 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question.
16 language comes amost directly from the Honolulu 16 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, go ahead, Susan.
17 Charter, isthat correct? 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Which letter are you
18 MS. BRODER: Yes. Do they have the one for 18 referring to?
19 thewhole-- | don't think so. The language originaly 19 CHAIR STONE: CIiff had sent us aletter, two
20 came from the person who proposed the language, the Fire 20 letters, actually.
21 Department. That languageis part of the Honolulu 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. Which one?
22 Charter, the Fire Department. And then the discussion 22 First one?
23 of the commission was, well, if we're going to do it for 23 CHAIR STONE: That wasthe --
24 theFire, let's make it consistent, and why should it 24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair, that's not
25 just be the Fire, every department should have the same 25 about thisitem, so --
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1 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Why don't we take that 1 handed to ustoday. May 2nd, istheir response date.
2 up? 2 Okay. Anyways, yeah, you guys have that. The most
3 COMMISSIONER DELEON: -- the item we have on 3 important thing we're looking at is April 2nd, which
4 thefloor first. 4 means our next meeting we're done with the draft report
5 CHAIR STONE: We'l get to that becatise, 5 to the County Council. All right. Okay.
6 actually, we do need to take that up. 6 So moving on to communication items, talking
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Point of order, 7 about Cliff'sletter. And | know | readit. And | --
8 Mr. Chair? 8 let mefindit.
9 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, please. 9 Wayne, go ahead. Y ou want to discuss this
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: There's no motion on 10 issue?
11 thefloor at the moment, correct? No, | don't think so. 11 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: WEe€ll, there'salot of
12 CHAIR STONE: | believe there was a motion. 12 issuesthat were brought up. The one that actually
13 Maybe there wasn't. 13 caught my attention was -- | am looking at Item 4. And
14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No. Therewasa 14 Cliff can probably speak to it better than | could, but
15 clarification or question about this. 15 hetalks about, in 2010, the County unanimously passed a
16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. No motion on the 16 resolution recognizing the rights of the Native Hawaiian
17 floor. 17 culture and the (inaudible) preservation, and that there
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would make a motion 18 may be away to incorporate that into the Charter
19 to remove this from the consideration. 19 somehow. | am not sure where. | am not sure whether
20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Second to 20 that would be part of the Preamble or part of a policy
21 remove from the proposals. 21 statement or where we would stick it, but | think it's
22 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Second. 22 something that is worthy of consideration.
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Motion on the floor has 23 Cliff, do you want to try to --
24 been seconded to remove Proposal Number 13. Discussion. 24 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
25 (No Response.) 25 Cliff, you want to discuss this?
Page 314 Page 316
1 CHAIR STONE: No discussion, welll take that 1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: WEéll, | just want to
2 tovote. All in favor of removing Proposal Number 13 2 --1don't know if any of you have read that resolution.
3 from the Draft Proposal List, raise your hands and say 3 I don't have acopy of itin front of me. However, |
4 "aye" 4 thought it was a powerful resolution in terms of
5 (Ayes.) 5 preserving the -- the Native Hawaiian culture, of course
6 CHAIR STONE: One -- keep your hands up, 6 people of theseislands. And thethingis, thisis not
7 please. One, two, three, four, five, six, seven. All 7 stated anywhere elsethat | know of. So what | would --
8 opposed, raise your hand and say "nay." 8 what | am recommending is that perhaps we could add
9 (Nays.) 9 another article to our Charter and put it in that
10 CHAIR STONE: Two. Okay. Sothisisremoved. |10 article, place that resolution as part of that article.
11 Congratul ations, Commissioners, we have run 1 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Let me check with
12 through our existing list. And | believe we may have 12 Sherry here. Sherry, where would something like this
13 some more before | -- we have not had a chance to 13 fit appropriately into the Charter?
14 discuss communications, so | think at this time we can 14 MS. BRODER: | mean, it could go in the
15 discuss communications. And, obviously, the 15 Preamble.
16 communication we want to discussis Cliff's |etters. 16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | thought of that,
17 So just before we get there, timeline, | have 17 too. | wrote it down that way.
18 an updated timeline for us. Okay. So -- 18 MS. BRODER: | don't know how long the
19 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: It changed? 19 resolution is, but maybe what | can do istake alook at
20 CHAIR STONE: Yes, it has changed fairly 20 it--
21 dramatically for thisfirst important date. April 2nd. 21 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: It'sjust one page.
22 April 2nd iswhen our draft report to the County Council | 22 MS. BRODER: Y ou probably don't want awhole,
23 hasto be submitted. 23 you know, page, probably just want a paragraph. But
24 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Oh, this one. 24 maybe | could take alook at it and draft something up
25 CHAIR STONE: April 2nd, right, just got 25 for consideration at the next meeting.
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1 CHAIR STONE: Next meeting. 1 All opposed, raise your hand and say "nay."
2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: It'son the website, 2 (Nays.)
3 | believe. 3 CHAIR STONE: And one opposed. Thank you. So
4 MS. BRODER: Okay. I'll go look at it. 4 thiswill move to draft proposal stage. Very good.
5 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Sherry. 5 Any further discussion on our communications?
6 MS. BRODER: If that's what the Commission 6 Susan, you had something?
7 wants. 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question about our
8 CHAIR STONE: Yesh, let'sdiscussit. Go 8 schedule.
9 ahead, Frank. 9 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, go ahead.
10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thishascomeuptothe |10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So the next regular
11 Commission before, if you remember. Somewhere, | think, 11 meseting ison the 19th?
12 early onin our deliberations, we talked about 12 CHAIR STONE: Wait. Are we done with
13 recognizing Native Hawaiian rights or recognizing 13 Communication Items? Sorry. Kay.
14 supporting our Native Hawaiian culture. Infact, we had 14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: | had one that came to
15 acouple of testifiers from Waihee here that also spoke 15 me, which | guessyou'll get at the next, it was just an
16 tothat issuein terms of what they felt were, you know, 16 email on the different proposals, but | think it will
17 sort of needed language in the Charter recognizing that. 17 cometo you at the -- to us at the next meeting.
18 So | thank Commissioner Hashimoto for remembering that 18 CHAIR STONE: Wasthere any -- you know, Kay,
19 conversation and that meeting and for bringing this up 19 wasthere any proposals put forward?
20 once again. 20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: It was just looking at
21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Do we have amotion to 21 thecurrent ones.
22 put this forward as a draft proposal ? 22 CHAIR STONE: Because we're literally running
23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would like to make a 23 out of time. Okay.
24 motion that we consider language at the next meeting to 24 Go ahead, Cliff.
25 put forward for a draft proposal. 25 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. Question,
Page 318 Page 320
1 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | second the mation. 1 chair. | don't know whether we can make a proposal to
2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Proposal's 2 amend this, the article that covers the Fire Department,
3 been put forward and seconded to have Sherry bring draft 3 but perhaps they can put this on the agenda at the next
4 proposal forward to include -- 4 meeting.
5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Recognizing. 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
6 CHAIR STONE: -- recognizing our Hawaiian 6 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: To review section
7 culture, Native Hawaiian culture, possibly in the 7 811
8 Preamble. Any discussion? No. All in-- sorry. Go 8 CHAIR STONE: One second, Cliff. Let me catch
9 ahead, Kay. 9 upwithyou. 8-12.1.
10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yeah. Justto-- | 10 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: 8-12.21.
11 guess, aquestion. Asl reread it, you know, Cliff 11 CHAIR STONE: Isthisinyour letter, Cliff?
12 admitsthat he didn't believe it went far enough. And 12 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes.
13 if we're going to go there, | think the idea of somehow 13 CHAIR STONE: Hang on one second. Let me get
14 that we are three separate islands and not just the 14 tothat. | think, Cliff, to be safe, | think that
15 Native Hawaiian culture, but those -- | don't know, 15 should probably be discussed now. 8-12.1, there shall
16 culture of by being so separated. | am not sure how you 16 be aDepartment of Police. Arewe discussing about the
17 put that in, but possibly it could be expanded. 17 police?
18 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Takethisto 18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Wéll, Chair --
19 vote, then? All infavor of drafting -- moving to draft 19 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
20 proposal stage language to recognize our Native Hawaiian 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | usethisasjust as
21 culture, and possibly alittle more, raise your hand and 21 anexample of -- of what | was trying to reach was for
22 say "aye." 22 the Commission to do and that was to review the Charter.
23 (Ayes.) 23 And-- and | use this as examples to show how some of
24 CHAIR STONE: That's one, two, three, four, 24 thelanguage in our Charter is so miseading. It's not
25 five, six, seven, eight. 25 misleading; it's confusing, so -- and here's an example
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1 of it. Soif welook at the -- and let me pick the 1 | don't know if we arein aposition at this point to go
2 other one, which is the Fire Department, | think the 2 over -- with all due respect to Commissioner Hashimoto,
3 samething exists here for the Fire Department. So all 3 over issuesthat | think in a sense we've -- we have
4 | am recommending isthat we review these -- review the | 4 decided in terms of accountability of the departmentsto
5 Charter and review all the articles because | don't 5 the commissions, and its relationship to the Mayor is
6 think we've done that. 6 something that is still -- aswe're finding out on
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Cliff. Cliff, 7 Kaual, still somewhat nebulous and vague in terms of the
8 | -- sorry, go ahead, Wayne. 8 interpretations to the Charter. | imagine that's going
9 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | kind of agree with 9 togoto court. But | don't know at this point if we're
10 Commissioner Hashimoto from the perspective -- and | 10 going to be able in one meeting to be able to resolve
11 think | mentioned this at one point in the past, | have 11 those kinds of -- those kinds of interpretations at this
12 taken it upon myself to try to read the entire document, 12 point.
13 from Page 1 to Page 51, so that we know what's between |13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you.
14 thefour corners of the document. There are errors that 14 Go ahead, Susan.
15 areinhere. | don't know if it'sjust housekeeping 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | am in agreement with
16 items. Butjust to give you an example, on Page 17 of 16 that. | think Wayne's talking about editing and
17 the Charter, Item Number 11, under Chapter 4, | guess, 17 language use. You know, that's -- that's something in
18 it'sclearly amistake. And | don't know how you 18 itself. | certainly don't have timeto go through this
19 addressthe correction, whether you can doit by a 19 and start looking at it again. | can't do that, so |
20 catchall housekeeping item or not. Prepare and maintain |20 don't know.
21 aperpetual inventory of al lands, improvements and 21 CHAIR STONE: | believe -- | believe it's up
22 other personally-owned place rented or controlled by the |25 to the commissioners, if they have the time --
23 County. You know, it becomes an incomplete thought if | >3 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay.
24 thewordis personally Theword (|naud|bl e) is 24 CHAIR STONE: -- to go through. Wayne's
25 personalty. And they picked up personally instead of 25 already gone through, and | have made some notes on my
Page 322 Page 324
1 persondity. Personality means personal property, which 1 own. By theway, there are definitely some typosin
2 iswhat they were referring to. So that's clearly an 2 there.
3 eror. Andit could beatypo. It could bejust a 3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Typos, yeah.
4 mistake. But somehow, things like that need to be 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | just --
5 cleaned up. And | don't know how you do that. 5 CHAIR STONE: So that'sin discussion.
6 CHAIR STONE: | recall reading in past Charter 6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. And | think --
7 proposals that they had a catchall housekeeping 7 and | understand what Clifford is saying. Some of the
8 proposal, which they almost always passed, from wheat | 8 issuesthat he's pointed out in his letter, of where --
9 recall looking at the past Charter Commission votes. So 9 | don't know. | think the overall task that we were
10 what | would propose to our Commissionersis that we 10 charged with was pretty challenging. And the fact that
11 comewith a-- with -- maybe forward all of the 11 we had very, very limited time to work efficiently and
12 housekeeping items you may seeto Sherry in the Charter, 12 toreally delveinto what's the most important thing.
13 theitemsthat you catch, be very specific. And since 13 On one hand, it was a balance between asking the public
14 they're housekeeping, Sherry can have a draft proposal, 14 todirect us and then we got that direction and then
15 ahousekeeping draft proposal measure prepared for us at 15 that kind of droveit, you know, isit -- wasit
16 our next meeting. And that is something we can put 16 supposed to be that way, | don't know. Aretherealot
17 forth. And | -- and | actually saw it in a number of 17 morethingsthat | think arereally, really important,
18 charters, that there was a overlying housekeeping 18 yeah. And we just didn't have the timeto invest
19 proposa. Soit'sagreatidea | think we should do 19 everything. | think it was alearning curve to see how
20 it. 20 things operate in the County. And what you can do to
21 Go ahead, Frank. 21 amendmentsto make it more efficiently. And | think we
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair, although| |22 did the best we could by seeking out information from
23 agree with Commissioner Hedani on this, but if you look 23 the department heads, Administration, the public to
24 at Commissioner Hashimoto's |etter here, it goesto 24 understand how that works. But, you know, | could see
25 something alittle bit more than housekeeping. Sol -- 25 thiswhole thing being redone, you know, but | don't
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1 know, it wasn't our day to do it. 1 Kay.
2 CHAIR STONE: You know, | wanted to point 2 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | would aso like to
3 something out, Cliff. Thereissomething, | think, 3 see, after this goesto Council and we have alittle bit
4 extremely valuable that we put forward today. And that 4 of timethat we come up with alist of recommendations
5 isthe Office of County Auditor. Becauseif | wereto 5 for afutureone. So, | mean, we weretold, yeah, you
6 start this Charter Commission over, if it was April and 6 could go read the minutes. Well, that was alot to do.
7 wewere-- 2011 and | was starting this Commission over, 7 Butif there were two pages of recommendations, you
8 thevery first thing | would have done was invited the 8 know, we didn't get to this, we didn't get to that,
9 director -- the auditor here. That auditor, after 10 9 maybe you want to start there. | think that would be
10 yearsof working in the County and working on 10 very good to pass on to the next commission.
11 efficiencies of government, would have had alot to tell 11 CHAIR STONE: Great idea.
12 usright off the bat. So | do think we've accomplished 12 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Mr. Chair?
13 alot. If the auditor becomes a part of the County, 13 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
14 that's going to be a major resource for the next Charter 14 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It doesn't have to wait
15 Commission. 15 for the next commission, either. The Council can
16 Look how beneficial Frank just being on the 16 actually take action. And | also know -- | know at
17 Cost of Government Commission wasto us. So many of our |17 least one proposal is going to come from the Council.
18 -- of our useful proposals that have moved forward came 18 Sowe're not going to be alonein this thing. Remember,
19 from Frank's knowledge and wisdom. 19 Don Couch'sitem.
20 Imagine what a County Auditor would be able to 20 CHAIR STONE: That'sright.
21 tell usfrom day one. We wouldn't be with having to -- 21 COMMISSIONER DELEON: That's going to come
22 torelearn everything and in asking the number one 22 from Council.
23 question about -- about how much does this cost, what 23 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
24 would this move cost usto do. That County Auditor 24 Go ahead, Frank.
25 would be the guy. 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just to build on this
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1 And | amreally -- | think that was one of our 1 idea, besides our recommendation, | think there's
2 greatest achievementstoday is getting that proposal to 2 nothing wrong with an ad hoc task force looking at
3 move forward because that's going to benefit the future 3 investigating the most efficient form of government.
4 Charter. 4 We've come up with some ideas here, when we started
5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Wéll, | hopeit's 5 looking at the difference between asort of -- | am
6 more than well enough that it is (inaudible). 6 going to ask Commissioner Moikeha because my brainisn't
7 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. That will be one of our 7 working right now. 1t's6:30. | waslooking at the
8 jobsasall Commissioners. So | want to say thank you 8 municipal form of government as versus --
9 toeverybody today. You guysdid afantastic 9 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Management.
10 commendable job moving forward. 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- county manager form
11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: There'saquestion. |11 of government. And that would have taken alot more
12 CHAIR STONE: Dave. 12 timeto look at, you know, than the time that we have,
13 COMMISSIONER DELEON: It'sminor. Yeah, 13 because that would be a complete change, a sea change in
14 really. Back inthe corner. I've been sitting on 14 terms of how we look at County government and
15 proposds. We didn't have enough time. So, | mean, | 15 governance. But, you know, there's nothing wrong with
16 would like to really talk about the Water Board again, 16 the Council or the Mayor appointing a commission or aad
17 there's other stuff | would like to talk about. The 17 hoc committee to investigative that over time and make
18 Board of Ethics has not been addressed. We got stuff 18 recommendations to the Charter Commission. | mean,
19 out there just hangs out there. And we haven't gotten 19 that's-- that would be something that | think we could
20 anywhere. We'rejust not there. 20 recommend and we could look at.
21 CHAIR STONE: Again, | think it -- Dave, it 21 CHAIR STONE: Theseare dll really good ideas.
22 comes down to early start, having some kind of resources 22 And that's something, you know, as we get through this
23 right off the bat. 23 part of our stage, we'll touch on and definitely come up
24 COMMISSIONER DELEON: Right. 24 with some kind of a-- leave some advice.
25 CHAIR STONE: So, good. Thank you. 25 Our next regular meeting is Monday, March
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1 19th, 2012, 10:00 a.m., here at the Planning Conference
2 Room, Kaani Pakui Building. This meeting will not be
3 aslong asthis meeting, so | don't think you need to
4 get hotel rooms. Wayne wantsit to be longer. I'll
5 adjourn this meeting as of 6:25 p.m. Thank you all so
6 much for your hard work.
7 And | want to say thank you to Akaku for being
8 here. Tonya, how's your fingers, honey? Y eah, good
9 pat. Thanks, everybody.
10 (Meeting adjourned, 6:23 p.m.)
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4 I, TONYA MCDADE, Certified Court Reporter of
5 the State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that the
6 proceedings contained herein were taken by me in machine
7 shorthand and thereafter was reduced to print by means
8 of computer-aided transcription; and that the foregoing
9 represents, to the best of my ability, atrue and
10 accurate transcript of the proceedings had in the
11 foregoing matter.
12 | further certify that | am not an attorney
13 nor an employee of any of the parties hereto, nor in any
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